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The franchise offered is a TRANSBLUE general contractor services business employing
subcontractors to provide specialty landscape design and construction services, snow
plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction services, swimming pool installation
services, and related services and products.

The total initial investment necessary to begin operation of a TRANSBLUE business is
from $120,900 to $161,800. This includes $50,000 paid to the franchisor.

The Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and
other information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying
agreements carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days
before you sign a binding agreement with or make any payment to the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no
government agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more
convenient for you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact
Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington
98272, (425) 658-0098.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the
disclosure document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully.
Show your contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document
can help you make up your mind. More information on franchising such as “A Consumer’s
Guide to Buying a Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure
document is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-
877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington
DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional
information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of
information on franchising. There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your
state agencies about them.

Issuance date: April 26, 2021
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits, or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Transblue business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Transblue
franchisee?

Item 20 lists current and former franchisees. You
can contact them to ask about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees

even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your
franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a

limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive
than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.

Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory,

the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a

similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file
with a state franchise administrator before offering or selling in your state. Registration
does not mean that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information
in this document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact
your state, use the agency information in Exhibit C.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to

your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with us by mediation, arbitration, or litigation only in Washington. Out-of-
state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable
settlement for disputes. It may also cost you more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with
us in Washington than in your own state.

2. The franchisor is at an early stage of development and has a limited operating
history. This franchise is likely to be a riskier investment than in a franchise in a system
with a longer operating history.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. If so, check the “State Specific
Addenda” pages for your state.
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Item 1: The Franchisor and any Parents, Predecessors, and Affiliates

Introduction. To simplify the language in this Franchise Disclosure Document, unless the
context otherwise requires, all references to “we,” “us”, or “our” refer to Transblue Franchise
Company, LLC and all references to “Franchisee,” “you,” or “your” refer to the person who is
granted the right to operate a TRANSBLUE franchise under a franchise agreement. Your franchise
business is referenced as the “Franchised Business” and our unique and distinctive system for
operating TRANSBLUE businesses is referenced as the “System”. The current and future trade
names, trademarks, service marks and trade dress used to identify TRANSBLUE businesses,
including the TRANSBLUE mark, are referenced collectively as the “Marks”. Our mandatory and
suggested specifications, standards, operating procedures and rules that we prescribe for the

operation of the Franchised Business are referenced as our “Methods of Operation”.

If you are a corporation, limited liability company, or any other type of legal entity, the
provisions of the Franchise Agreement also apply to your owners by virtue of the requirement that
some or all your owners personally guarantee, and are personally bound by, your obligations under
the Franchise Agreement. The “Managing Owner” is your individual owner who has the authority
to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your TRANSBLUE Franchised
Business. The use of paragraph captions throughout this document is for convenience of reference
only and is not intended to change the meaning of any text.

The Franchisor. We are a limited liability company formed under Washington law on
August 6, 2018. Our principal business address is 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington
98272. Our agent or agents to receive service of process, if any, are identified in Exhibit “C” to
this Franchise Disclosure Document.

We intend to do business under our corporate name and under the TRANSBLUE name.
We sell franchises for the operation of TRANSBLUE businesses. The Franchised Business is
modeled after the TRANSBLUE business operated by our affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC.
We have been offering TRANSBLUE franchises for sale since September 26, 2018. Transblue
Franchise Company, LLC does not operate a business of the type being franchised. We have not
in the past and do not now engage in other business activities. We do not offer franchises in other
lines of business.

Parent or Predecessors. There is no parent or predecessor of Transblue Franchise
Company, LLC.

Affiliates. W Business Solutions, LLC, a limited liability company formed under Nevada
law on September 16, 2016, is our affiliate. W Business Solutions, LLC’s principal business
address is 19916 Old Owen Rd. #252, Monroe, Washington 98272. You will conduct business
directly with W Business Solutions, LLC, as under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, W
Business Solutions, LLC is an approved supplier of goods or services to the Franchised Business.
W Business Solutions, LLC will derive revenue from your required purchases of insurance,
financial merchant services, and uniforms, business cards, forms, and marketing materials. W
Business Solutions, LLC does not now and has never in the past sold franchises in any line of
business.
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Transblue, LLC, a limited liability company formed under Nevada law on October 23,
2017, is our affiliate. Transblue, LLC’s principal business address is 19916 Old Owen Rd. #252,
Monroe, Washington 98272. You may conduct business directly with Transblue, LLC and under
the terms of the Franchise Agreement, Transblue, LLC may also be an approved supplier of goods
or services to the Franchised Business. Transblue, LLC does not now and has never in the past
sold franchises in any line of business.

Bounding Elk Design, LLC is a limited liability company formed under Washington law
on April 24, 2021. Bounding Elk Design, LLC’s principal business address is 19916 Old Owen
Rd. #252, Monroe, Washington 98272. You may conduct business directly with Bounding Elk
Design, LLC and under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, Bounding Elk Design, LLC may
also be an approved supplier of goods or services to the Franchised Business. Bounding Elk
Design, LLC does not now and has never in the past sold franchises in any line of business.

Call Blue, LLC is a limited liability company formed under Washington law on April 24,
2021. Call Blue, LLC’s principal business address is 19916 Old Owen Rd. #252, Monroe,
Washington 98272. You may conduct business directly with Call Blue, LLC and under the terms
of the Franchise Agreement, Call Blue, LLC may also be an approved supplier of goods or services
to the Franchised Business. Call Blue, LLC does not now and has never in the past sold franchises
in any line of business.

Franchises Offered. You must sign our then-current form of franchise agreement (the
“Franchise Agreement”) for each TRANSBLUE franchise business you open. Each Franchise
Agreement will grant you the right to own and operate a single TRANSBLUE franchise business
within a designated territory.

Our Methods of Operation are incorporated by reference into the terms of the Franchise
Agreement. By signing the Franchise Agreement, you agree to comply throughout the term of the
Franchise Agreement with our Operations Manual and any other specifications, standards, and
operating procedures communicated in any form from us to you. Periodically we may modify our
required Methods of Operation and you must comply with any changed operating requirements
that we communicate to you.

As a TRANSBLUE business, you will act as general contractor services business,
employing subcontractors to provide specialty landscape design and construction services, snow
plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction services, swimming pool installation services,
and related services and products. A typical franchisee may be a person with prior military
experience, project management experience, personnel management experience, business
management experience, sales experience, or construction industry experience. Typically the
Franchised Business will employ a team of key personnel who will work cooperatively in
generating and managing sales leads, scheduling and managing projects, managing customer,
subcontractor, and vendor relationships, and managing and maintaining administrative oversight
of the business. Generally you will employ the services of subcontractors for completing almost
all of the construction related requirements of the client projects on which you are engaged.
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As a franchisee, you will have a designated territory in which to offer our approved
TRANSBLUE services and related products. The typical customer of the Franchised Business will
be a residential homeowner or commercial business owner that requires landscape design and
construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction services, or related
services utilized for improvement or maintenance of their exterior location setting. Your
employees will visit job sites regularly as a function of the business to meet with clients, to monitor
the progress of projects, and to provide oversight over the work of your subcontractors.

You will need to obtain and maintain a general contractor’s license in any state in which
you operate the Franchised Business. You may need to obtain other required licenses specific to
the services offered by TRANSBLUE businesses. As a routine function of the business, you will
need to hire duly licensed subcontractors with various forms of construction related expertise.
Managing the subcontractor relationships is an essential component of the Franchised Business,
including insuring that all subcontractors are paid on a timely basis for work that is completed
successfully. All subcontractors who are employed by the Franchised Business must meet the
required standards we designate to you under our Methods of Operation.

The subcontractor standards that we specify may relate to required expertise or experience
of the subcontractor, the subcontractor holding any required business licenses, the subcontractor
maintaining required business insurance or bonding, the subcontractor meeting our required job
performance or customer satisfaction levels, the subcontractor having an adequate number of
employees or having adequate vehicles or equipment, the prior project management experience of
the subcontractor, the business location of the subcontractor, or the subcontractor meeting any
other standards that we may designate to you. Periodically during the term of the Franchise
Agreement we may amend our subcontractor standards and you must comply with any changed
subcontractor requirements that we specify to you.

Professional Trade Organizations. You are required throughout the term of the Franchise
Agreement to belong to any professional trade organization that we may designate. You must pay
any membership or related fees required to belong to a specified professional trade organization.
Currently we require all franchises to belong to the Community Associations Institute (“CAI’’) and
to the Snow & Ice Management Association (“SIMA”).

Market for the Services. The services and related products our franchisees sell are well
recognized and are generally available from other sources. The market for our franchisees’ services
is well developed. Generally, the market for our services is not seasonal, although there may be
some seasonality for some of our approved services based on the local weather conditions.

Competition. The construction industry is a highly competitive and developed market,
which can be affected significantly by many factors, including changes in local, regional or
national economic conditions, and increases in the number of, and particular locations of
competing businesses. Various factors can adversely affect the construction industry, including
inflation, increases in materials, labor and energy costs, fluctuating interest and insurance rates,
state and local regulations and licensing requirements, and the availability of an adequate number
of qualified subcontractors. There are other competing concepts operating nationally, regionally
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and locally and some of these businesses may have greater financial resources and longer operating
histories.

Industry Specific Laws and Regulations. Many of the laws, rules and regulations that
apply to businesses generally, such as the Americans with Disabilities Act, Federal Wage and Hour
Laws and the Occupation, Health and Safety Act, also apply to TRANSBLUE businesses. Some
jurisdictions may have laws which provide for specific licensing, bonding, insurance, building
codes, health provisions, and similar requirements which may be applicable to the Franchised
Business. State and local agencies regularly inspect businesses to ensure that they comply with
these laws and regulations.

Your development and operation of the Franchised Business will also be subject to
compliance with applicable environmental regulations as well as federal and state minimum wage
laws governing such matters as working conditions, overtime and other employee matters. We
recommend that you check with your state and local agencies to determine which laws apply to
the operation of a TRANSBLUE business in your area. You should consider these laws and
regulations when evaluating your purchase of a franchise.

There may be laws or regulations specific to general contracting services and the services
offered by this type of business in the state or local area in which you will operate your franchise.
You may need to comply with Federal Environmental Protection Agency laws and regulations
governing storage, use and disposal of chemicals and with any similar state or local laws.

These are only examples of some, but not all, of the laws and regulations with which you
may need to comply in the state or local area in which you will operate your TRANSBLUE
Franchised Business. It is your responsibility to investigate and to comply with any laws or
regulations in your state or local area, and to obtain all required licenses and permits required to
operate the Franchised Business. It is your responsibility to fully investigate and to comply
throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement in operating your Franchised Business in
adherence with all federal, state, or local laws, regulations, rules and ordinances in operating your
Franchised Business. You should consult with an attorney to ensure your compliance with all laws,
regulations, rules and ordinances that may affect your business. You should fully investigate all
laws and regulations applicable to operating the Franchised Business before you decide to purchase
a franchise.

Non-Standard Franchise Transactions. Periodically, we may sell and franchise one or
more of our company-owned TRANSBLUE locations. In these transactions, we negotiate with the
prospective franchisee to reach mutually acceptable terms of a sale agreement. If you purchase a
company-owned TRANSBLUE location, you must sign a Franchise Agreement. Depending on the
circumstances, the financial and other terms may vary materially from the standard terms of our
Franchise Agreement.

We also may enter into joint venture or partnership arrangements with existing franchisees
or others to develop TRANSBLUE locations. The parties negotiate the terms of these
arrangements. Depending on the precise terms of these arrangements, these TRANSBLUE
locations may be considered to be either company-owned or franchised TRANSBLUE locations
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for purposes of this Franchise Disclosure Document. Depending on the circumstances, the
financial and other terms may vary materially from the standard terms of our Franchise Agreement.

Item 2: Business Experience
Aimee Wescott, President

Aimee Wescott is our President, a position she has held since August, 2018. Ms. Wescott
also is the President of our affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC, a position she has held since
January, 2016. Ms. Wescott was Vice President of SMS Superior Maintenance Solutions in
Edmonds, Washington from September 2012 to January 2016.

David Wescott, Vice President and Chief Executive Officer

David Wescott is our Vice President and Chief Executive Officer, positions he has held
since August 2018. Mr. Wescott also is the Vice President of our affiliate W Business Solutions,
LLC, a position he has held since January 2016. Mr. Wescott was Chief Executive Officer of SMS
Superior Maintenance Solutions in Edmonds, Washington from September 2009 to January 2016.

David E. Vetter, Vice President of Franchise Development

David Vetter is our Vice President of Franchise Development, a position he has held since
August 2018. Mr. Vetter was Washington Administrator for Seatac Ops for Oregon On-Site Drug
Testing in Portland, Oregon from July 2016 to August 2018. Mr. Vetter was Business Account
Executive for Comcast Business in Redmond, Washington from August 2016 to December, 2017.
Mr. Vetter was NW Regional Manager for Landcare in San Jose, California from March 2012 to
June 2015. Mr. Vetter was not employed from July 2015 to June 2016.

Vince Ortiz, Director of Franchise Development

Vince Ortiz is our Director of Franchise Development, a position he has held since August
2018. Mr. Ortiz was Agency Development Manager for Colonial in Renton, Washington from
November 2017 to August 2018. Mr. Ortiz was Chief Operating Officer of our affiliate W Business
Solutions, LLC from January 2016 to October 2017. Mr. Ortiz was Chief Operating Officer of
SMS Superior Maintenance Solutions in Edmonds, Washington from September 2013 to January
2016.

James A. Wescott, Director of Information Technology and Marketing

James Wescott is our Director of Information Technology and Marketing, positions he has
held since August 2018. Mr. Wescott also is the Director of Information Technology and
Marketing of our affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC, a position he has held since January 2017.
Mr. Wescott was Customer Service & Sales Manager of Seattle Coffee Gear in Redmond,
Washington from January 2016 to January 2017. Mr. Wescott was Delivery Manager of Microsoft
in Redmond, Washington from February 2012 to November 2015.
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Todd Chapman — Vice President of Franchise Operations

Todd Chapman is our Vice President of Franchise Operations, a position he has held since
August 2020. Mr. Chapman was the Director of Franchise Recruiting for U.S. Lawns Franchise
Company in Orlando, Florida from January 2015 to July 2020. Prior to that Mr. Chapman was the
Franchise Recruiting Manager from January 2014 to January 2015 with U.S. Lawns. From May
2009 to November 2011 he was a Franchise Developer for Oxi Fresh Franchise Company, in
Lakewood, Colorado before he was promoted to Director of Franchise Development in 2011 where
he served until January 2014.

Jonathan P. McQuade, General Counsel

Jonathan McQuade is our general counsel, a position he has held since April 2019. Mr.
McQuade is also the general counsel of W Business Solutions, LLC, a positition he has held since
April 2019. Mr. McQuade was an attorney at Beresford Booth PLLC in Edmonds, Washington
from July 2015 to 2019. Mr. McQuade was an attorney at Aiken, St. Louis & Siljeg, P.S. from
January 2012 to July 2015.

Item 3: Litigation

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

Item 4: Bankruptcy

David Wescott, our Vice President and Chief Executive Officer, was a principal officer of
JC Yard Services, LLC, which filed a bankruptcy petition on February 23, 2010, under Chapter 13
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (David Wescott / JC Yard Service LLC, U.S. Bankruptcy Court for
the Western District of Washington, Case No. 10-11839), which case was discharged on February
25, 2015.

No other bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.

Item 5: Initial Fees

You will pay us a lump-sum non-refundable Franchise Fee when you sign the Franchise
Agreement. The standard initial Franchise Fee is $50,000, which must be paid in certified funds.

We offer a $4,000 discount of our standard $50,000 Franchise Fee for any initial franchise
purchased by a U.S. military veteran either who has retired within the past 10 years or who has
served for at least 4 years and then been honorably discharged within the past 5 years.

Except possibly in connection with the sale of company-owned TRANSBLUE and joint
ventures that we control (see Item 1), currently the franchise fee is uniform to all franchisees
purchasing a TRANSBLUE franchise. We have the right to alter the Initial Franchise Fee
periodically as business circumstances warrant.
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Item 6: Other Fees
TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
Interest! Varies When underlying Highest contract rate of
obligation is paid? interest permitted by law.
See Section 2.2 of the
Franchise Agreement
Royalty! 6% on total revenue Each calendar month due |Paid to us for our ongoing
derived during each not later than the 5™ day  |support and your use of the
respective month, with a |following the end of the |Marks and System. See
minimum monthly prior month. Section 3.1 of the Franchise
Royalty of $1,750 Agreement
Technology Fee! $650 currently, subject to|Monthly, when the Paid to us for use of the

period increases

Royalty is paid

Transblue website and related
electronic media. See Section
3.3 of the Franchise
Agreement

Professional Organization
Fees

Varies, but estimated not
to exceed $1,000 annually

Varies

Paid to any professional
organizations to which we
require you to belong. See
Section 3.4 of the Franchise
Agreement

Fees'

Additional Owner or $500 per person Prior to the initial training |Paid to us if you want

Employee Initial Training session additional individuals to attend

Fees! initial training. See Section
10.1 of the Franchise
Agreement

Additional Ongoing Varies As we and you agree Paid to us for additional

Required Training Fees! required training during the
term of the Franchise
Agreement. See Section 10.2
of the Franchise Agreement

Supplementary Training | Varies As we and you agree Paid to us for training

additional individuals during
the term of the Franchise
Agreement. See Sections 10.3
and 10.5 of the Franchise
Agreement

Per Day Fee!

$500 per person, subject
to change

As we and you agree

Paid to us if you need us to
help you operate the Franchise.
See Section 13.1.9 of the
Franchise Agreement

Advertising Fund Fee!

1% of Gross Revenue' for

Monthly, when the

Paid to us to promote the

after opening

the initial 6 months and  |Royalty is paid Marks and the System
then $1,500 per month regionally or nationally.
See Section 17.1 of the
Franchise Agreement
Local Advertising Not less than $5,500 prior | According to Methods of |Paid by you to advertisers to
Expense to opening and not less Operation as per your promote the Franchised
than $2,500 per month advertising budget Business locally. See Section

17.5 of the Franchise
Agreement
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TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS

Project Drawing Costs $85 - $100 per hour as As we and you agree Paid to our affiliate project
needed. You must use drawings. See Section 3.6 of
our affiliate for your first the Franchise Agreement.

10 projects. We will
waive up to Your first five
hours of drawing costs.
Call Center Fee $495 Set Up Fee. $1,995 |Monthly, when the royalty |Paid to our affiliate for use,
monthly fee. is paid. staffing, and management of
the Call Center. See Section
3.7 of the Franchise

Agreement.
Auditing Costs! Actual Costs Reimbursement of our We assess this charge only for
actual auditing costs audits needed in the event you

fail to comply with the
Franchise Agreement, fail to
allow full access to your
records, or we find that you
underreported your Gross
Revenue by 2% or more for
two or more reporting periods.
See Section 19.5 of the
Franchise Agreement

Transfer Fee! One-half of our standard |Concurrently with the Paid to us if you want to
Initial Franchise Fee at transfer transfer the Franchise to a third
the time of the transfer. party. See Section 20.4.5 of
Currently $25,000. the Franchise Agreement
Renewal Franchise Fee! |$5,000 Concurrently with our Paid to us if you sign a new
granting a renewal of your [franchise agreement upon
franchise expiration of the initial

franchise agreement.

See Section 21.2 of the
Franchise Agreement

Costs and Attorney’s Actual Costs Reimbursement of our Paid to us by you for

Fees! actual costs accounting, attorney and other
professional fees if an action is
brought against you for breach
of the Franchise Agreement.
See Section 25.9 and 25.12.4
of the Franchise Agreement

Paid to us and non-refundable. Generally all fees payable to us are uniformly imposed under the
terms of the Franchise Agreement. However, we are not obligated to collect uniformly all fees
from all franchisees. Subject to certain unique facts or circumstances relating to our then-existing
franchise relationship with a specific individual franchisee, we may elect to enforce the collection
of certain amounts due to us under the terms of the Franchise Agreement or forgo the collection
of certain amounts that otherwise would be due to us under the terms of the Franchise Agreement.

2 As used in this Franchise Disclosure Document, the term “Gross Revenue” means all revenue
you derive from operating your TRANSBLUE franchise, including, but not limited to, all amounts
you receive for services, goods, or merchandise sold at or away from the franchise location, and
whether from cash, check, credit or barter transactions, and including e-commerce transactions,

FDD TRANSBLUE®



but excluding all federal, state or municipal sales, use or service taxes collected from customers
and paid to the appropriate taxing authority and excluding customer refunds, adjustments, credits
and allowances actually made by the Franchised Business in compliance with our Methods of
Operation. Gross Revenue additionally includes all total revenue and other consideration you, or
any other business owned or operated by you, or any other business owned or operated by any of
your Owners, derives from any general contracting related services, unless the revenue is
specifically excluded from your Gross Revenue, as determined by us in writing in our sole business
judgment

3Interest begins from the date any payment is due.

Item 7: Estimated Initial Investment
Your Estimated Initial Investment
Franchise Agreement
CATEGORY OF METHOD OF
INVESTMENT AMOUNT PAYMENT | WHEN DUE |TO WHOM PAID
Initial Franchise Fee $50,000 Lump sum When you sign Us
(See Note 1) the Franchise
Agreement
Real Estate and $1,000 - $3,000 Varies Before operating | Approved suppliers
Leasehold the Franchised | or per specifications
Improvements Business
(See Note 2)
Vehicles and Signage $17,500 - Varies Varies Approved suppliers
(See Note 3) $28,500 or per specifications
Capital Equipment $1,500 - $2,000 Varies Before operating | Approved suppliers
and Tools (See Note the Franchised | or per specifications
4) Business
Technology, Office $3,000 - $6,000 Varies Before operating | Approved suppliers
Equipment and the Franchised | or per specifications
Supplies (See Note 5) Business
Start-Up Marketing $5,500 - $7,000 Varies Shortly before [Advertisers, printing
and Advertising and after the companies, or per
(See Note 6) Franchised specifications
Business begins
to operate
Insurance (See Note $12,000 - Lump sum Prior to Insurance companies
7) $15,000 payment of first | operating the
year premium Franchised
Business
Lease Deposits (See $1,000 - $2,000f Lump sum When you sign Landlord
Note 8) your lease
Professional Fees (See| $2,000 - $4,000 Varies Varies Accountants,
Note 9) lawyers, etc.
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CATEGORY OF METHOD OF
INVESTMENT AMOUNT PAYMENT | WHEN DUE |TO WHOM PAID
Licenses/Bonds (See | $1,000 - $2,000 | Lump sum on Prior to Government
Note 10) application operating the agencies and
Franchised bonding companies
Business
Other Deposits $0 - $500 Lump sum When you Utilities,
engage the banks/credit card
service companies, leased
equipment vendors,
alarm company,
telephone company
Your Out-of-Pocket | $6,400 - $11,800 Varies Varies Airfare, ground
Initial Training transportation,
Expenses meals, lodging, etc.
(See Note 11)
Additional Funds — $20,000 - Varies Varies over the Payroll, debt
initial period $30,000 next 3 months |services, and cash to
(See Note 12) cover miscellaneous
day-to-day expenses
Total $120,900 -
$161,800
Notes:

The expenses in this Item 7 are estimates of your initial investment in one franchise location before
opening and for the first three months after. We cannot guarantee that you will not have additional
expenses starting the business. Your costs will depend on how closely you follow the
TRANSBLUE System standards, your management skill, experience and business acumen, local
economic conditions, the acceptance by local consumers of our approved products and services,
prevailing wage rates, competition, etc. We do not require you to purchase real estate and the total
estimated initial investment does not include the acquisition of real estate. We relied upon our
Affiliate’s experience in opening a similar business to the Franchised Business in compiling these
estimates. Unless otherwise stated, we do not expect that any of the estimated investment amounts
are refundable.

Note 1: See Item 5 for details.

Note 2: You are not required to purchase real estate in order to operate the Franchised
Business. We expect most franchisees will lease a business location. The estimated
range is for any potential leasehold improvements at your business location. At
your business location you will need a storage area with minimum dimensions of
10 feet by 10 feet. We have provided in the table above a separate estimate of
potential lease deposits for the business location.

FDD TRANSBLUE®



Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Note 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

Note 12:

The estimated range inlcudes the acquisition of a pickup truck that complies with
our specifications and the cost of a required vehicle wrap. The estimated range also
includes an initial supply of yard signs for job locations.

The estimated range is for the purchase of required equipment and tools you will
need to operate the Franchised Business.

This estimate includes required office equipment and technology, including a
printer, a facsimile machine, any required software, credit card processing
equipment, and office supplies.

The minimum Opening Advertising and Promotion Expense for your Franchised
Business is $5,500. You may elect to spend higher amounts for initially promoting
your Franchised Business.

See Item 8 for the minimum insurance requirements for the Franchised Business.

The low estimate is for one month of rent for a location for the Franchised Business.
The high estimate is for two months of rent a location for the Franchised Business.

Professional fees include any amounts you spend for accounting or legal services
in establishing the Franchised Business.

The low estimated amount is for a typical business license while the high estimated
amount is if there are any additional required licenses.

The estimated range is for 1 to 2 people attending our 14-day initial training
program in Washington. Up to 5 total people may attend the initial training program
so your expenses may be more if you elect for more than 2 people to attend the
program. You must pay all travel, accommodation, and living expenses for any
individuals who attend the initial training program.

This estimate includes working capital for the first 3 months of operating the
Franchised Business. These figures are estimates based upon our experience in
opening and operating our company-owned location, and we cannot assure you that
you will not have additional expenses in starting your Franchised Business.

Except as otherwise noted, none of these payments are refundable. These payments are
only estimates and your costs may be higher depending on your particular circumstances. You
should review these figures carefully with a business advisor, accountant or attorney before
making any decision to purchase a franchise. We do not offer any financing for your initial
investment or any other items. The availability and terms of financing with third-party lenders will
depend on factors such as the availability of financing generally, your credit-worthiness and
policies of lending institutions concerning the type of business to be operated.

FDD

TRANSBLUE®



Item 8: Restrictions on Sources of Products and Services

Generally.

To ensure that high and uniform standards of quality and service are maintained, you must
operate your TRANSBLUE Franchised Business in strict conformity with our standards, methods,
and specifications and you must purchase all designated products and services from us or our
Affiliates (at then current prices and subject to the then current terms and conditions) or from other
designated supplier(s) we specify. You must purchase all raw materials, supplies, fixtures,
equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services only from suppliers we
have approved. Presently, any software and hardware we require you to use is not proprietary.

Designated Suppliers in Which Our Officers Have an Ownership Interest.

Throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement, you must obtain and maintain required
insurance coverage for the Franchised Business through our Affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC.
Additionally, you must purchase all uniforms, business cards, forms, and marketing materials
through W Business Solutions, LLC.

W Business Solutions, LLC will derive revenue from your required purchases of insurance,
uniforms, business cards, forms, and marketing materials. W Business Solutions, LLC will derive
commission-based revenue from insurance transactions it processes on behalf of the Franchised
Business, as determined by insurance underwriting guidelines. We estimate the typical range of
insurance commission-based revenue that W Business Solutions may derive will be 10% to 18%
of the respective transaction amount, depending on the type of insurance transaction being
processed. W Business Solutions, LLC will receive merchant activation fees, and percentage-
based revenue from Interchange fees and from dues and assessment fees for merchant services
provided to the Franchised Business. W Business Solutions, LLC will derive revenue by charging
a markup of up to 50% over its cost for uniforms, business cards, forms, and marketing materials
sold to the Franchised Business. Our officers hold an ownership interest in W Business Solutions,
LLC.

Unless otherwise designated by us in the Operations Manual or agreed to in writing, you
must procure your first ten (10) project drawings from our affiliate, Bounding Elk Designs, LLC,
for any project that may require a illustrated visualization of the project (the “Initial Drawings”).
We may pay up to five hours of Your cost for the Initial Drawings. After ten (10) projects, any
work performed by Bounding Elk Designs, on your behalf, will be charged at a rate of $85 - $100
an hour. To be clear, the Initial Drawings, or any other drawings created by Bounding Elk Designs,
are not architect or engineer-stamped drawings, and We will not represent the sufficiency of such
drawings for any permit-related requirements. You may use any licensed architect, engineer, or
other design service approved by us for all future drawings after the Initial Drawings. We estimate
the typical range of permit-drawing revenue Bounding Elk Designs may derive will be 10% to
18% of the respective transaction amount, depending on the type of work requested. Our officers
hold an ownership interest in Bounding Elk Designs, LLC.
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Transblue may require you to utilize our affiliate, Call Blue, LLC, for our Transblue Call
Center program to which you will receive, for a payment of corresponding fees (see Item 6), certain
call center services, including call routing and scheduling services. We may, in our sole discretion,
waive your participation in the program if your conversion and abandonment rates equal or exceed
the current call center provider’s metrics, for a minimum of 90 days. (As used herein, “conversion
rate” means the total number of customer appointments set, compared to total number of customer
calls made. As used herein, “abandonment rate” means the total number of customer calls not
answered (including, but not limited to, no answers, voicemails, etc.), compared to total number
of customer calls made.

The Transblue Call Center will operate for the benefit of all franchisees in the System and
franchisees may be required to use. The Transblue Call Center will derive the majority of
Franchisee’s appointments from its advertising and networking. The Transblue Call Center will
use its best efforts to maintain a staff sufficient to generate and drive business to the Transblue
franchisees. We estimate that the typical range of call center revenue Call Blue, LLC will derive
15 —20% from each transaction. Our officers hold an ownership interest in Call Blue, LLC.

Site Approval, Design and Standards

Although you are not required to purchase or lease real estate from us or our Affiliates, we
must approve your franchise location (see Item 11). You must improve and equip the franchise
location in accordance with our then-current approved design specifications and standards. In
addition to meeting our design specifications, it is your responsibility to comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act and all other federal, state and local laws.

Approved Suppliers Standards and Requirements

Approved suppliers and specifications are determined based on the current needs for
operating the Franchised Business. We evaluate approved suppliers based on price, service,
quality, location, service area, product lines represented, and other commercially reasonable
benchmarks. The identity of approved suppliers and these specifications may be updated
periodically in writing by modifying the appropriate pages of the Operations Manual.

We have the right to limit the number of vendors and suppliers for raw materials, supplies,
fixtures, equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services. We also have
the right to designate a single source of supply for certain raw materials, supplies, fixtures,
equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services. We or an Affiliate may
be that single source. For all raw materials, products, goods, supplies, fixtures, equipment or
services purchased from us or our Affiliates, you must pay the then-current price in effect. We
may update our list of sole suppliers and approved suppliers as we deem necessary or appropriate.

In many cases, we may have sole or mandatory suppliers, but in unique circumstances you
may request approval of an alternate supplier. We have the right to approve or disapprove any
supplier, and we may approve a supplier in our sole business judgment. In evaluating any supplier
you propose, we will, subject to reasonable restrictions and conditions to protect our trade secrets
and confidential information, disclose to the proposed supplier applicable formulary, standards,
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specifications, processes, and procedures for the item in sufficient detail to enable the proposed
supplier to demonstrate fully its capacity and capabilities to supply the item. Within 90 days after
we receive all requested information and we have received the results of any evaluation or testing
we require, we will communicate to you in writing our decision to approve or disapprove your
proposed supplier. We may disapprove any supplier who we previously approved, and you may
not, after receipt of notice of disapproval, reorder from any supplier we have disapproved.

We may prescribe procedures for the submission of requests for approval and impose
obligations on approved suppliers, which will be incorporated in a written license agreement with
the supplier. We may obtain from you and/or the approved supplier reimbursement of our
reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the approval process and on-going monitoring of the
supplier’s compliance with our requirements. We do not act as an agent, representative or in any
other intermediary or fiduciary capacity for you in our relationship with an alternative supplier you
propose and we approve. We may impose limits on the number of approved suppliers. We have
the right to monitor the quality of products or services provided by approved suppliers in a manner
we deem appropriate and may terminate any supplier who does not meet our quality standards and
specifications, as may be in effect periodically.

We attempt to negotiate purchase arrangements with third-party suppliers (including price
terms) for the benefit of all TRANSBLUE businesses, including those owned by franchisees. We
do not provide material benefits (for example, renewal or additional franchises) to a franchisee
based on the use of designated or approved suppliers.

If you purchase any raw materials, supplies, fixtures, equipment, tools, uniforms,
merchandise, goods, inventory, and services from us or any Affiliate, the maximum markup you
will pay us is 50% over our cost for the item or service plus any related shipping costs.

The total estimated proportion of all required purchases and leases from approved vendors
in relation to all purchases and leases you will make in establishing the Franchised Business is
34% to 38%. The total estimated proportion of all required purchases and leases from approved
vendors in relation to all purchases and leases you will make in operating the Franchised Business
is less than 40%.

Insurance.

You must maintain in force: (a) commercial general liability (including completed
operations/product liability) insurance; (b) any other insurance policies, like business interruption
insurance, automobile insurance, unemployment insurance, excess umbrella insurance, snowplow
endorsement, snow removal operations endorsement, and worker’s compensation insurance (with
a broad form all-states endorsement), as we may determine periodically and as required by law.
All insurance policies must: (1) be issued by carriers approved by us; (2) contain the types and
minimum amounts of coverage, exclusions and maximum deductibles as we prescribe
periodically; (3) name us and our Affiliates as additional insureds; (4) provide for 30 days’ prior
written notice to us of any material modification, cancellation or expiration of such policy; and (5)
include such other provisions as we may require periodically.
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Identified below are the types and minimum coverage amounts that currently we require
for each franchised TRANSBLUE business per location. If your state requires greater coverage
amounts for the categories listed below, you must obtain and maintain coverage as required by
your state.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY:

General Aggregate Limit: $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit: $2,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit: $1,000,000

COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY:
Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined Single Limit: $1,000,000

Hired and Non-Owned Liability Limit: $1,000,000
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

Workers’ Compensation: Statutory (with All States Broad Form)
Employer’s Liability: $1,000,000 each accident;

$1,000,000 per employee, bodily injury by disease.
UMBRELLA LIABILITY
$3,000,000 each occurrence (minimum)

$3,000,000 aggregate (minimum)

Please note that the landlord for you franchise location may have their own insurance coverage
requirements that apply additionally to our requirements for insurance coverage.

Relationships with Approved Suppliers

We may terminate your franchise if you purchase raw materials, supplies, fixtures,
equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services that are not according to
our specifications or that are not from our approved suppliers. When your franchise is up for
renewal or if you apply for an additional franchise, among other factors we consider are your
compliance with your Franchise Agreement and support of our programs and policies, which
would include compliance with the requirements described in this Item 8.

In the year ending December 31, 2020, Transblue’s revenues from the sale of raw materials,
supplies, fixtures, equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services as
described was $7,254.41. The cost of these purchases from us in accordance with our specifications
will represent 5 to 10% of your total purchases in establishing the business and 3 to 5% of your
total purchases during operation of the business. We and our Affiliates reserve the right to receive
rebates or other consideration from suppliers in connection with your purchase of raw materials,
supplies, fixtures, equipment, tools, uniforms, merchandise, goods, inventory, and services as
described in this Item 8. Most of these payments are calculated as an amount based on items sold.
We will retain and use these payments as we deem appropriate or as required by the vendor. We
or our Affiliates also will derive revenue from items we sell directly to you by charging you more
than the cost.

There are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives at this time.
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Item 9: Franchisee’s Obligations
Section in Disclosure Document
Obligation Franchise Agreement Item
a. Site selection and 8 7 and 11
acquisition/ lease
b. Pre-opening purchases / 8,9 8
leases
c. Site development and other 6,8,9,10,11 6,7 and 11
pre-opening requirements
d. Initial and ongoing training 10 11
e. Opening 6 11
f. Fees 2.2,24,3.1,3.4,3.5,3.6, 5and 6
3.7,10.1,10.2, 10.3, 10.5,
13.1.9,17.1,17.5, 19.5,
20.4.5,21.2,25.9,25.12.4
g. Compliance with standards 4,12 11
and policies / Operations
Manual
h. Trademarks and proprietary 12, 14, 15,23.2,23.3 13 and 14
information
i. Restrictions on 12 16
products/services offered
j.- Warranty and customer 7.8,12.2.14 11
service requirements
k. Territorial development and Not applicable 12
sales quotas
1. Ongoing product/service 12 8
purchases
m. Maintenance, appearance 9,12.2.1,21.1 11
and remodeling requirements
n. Insurance 11.5,12.2.13,12.7.1 7 and 8
0. Advertising 13.1.5, 17 6and 11
p. Indemnification 24.4 6
g. Owner's participation/ 4.1,5,12.2.8 11 and 15
management/staffing
r. Records/reports 12.2.12, 18 6
s. Inspections/audits 19 6and 11
t. Transfer 20 17
u. Renewal 21 17
v. Post-termination obligations 23 17
w. Non-competition covenants 16, 23.4 17
x. Dispute resolution 25 17
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Item 10: Financing

We do not offer direct financing. We do not guarantee any note, lease or other of your
obligations.

Item 11: Franchisor’s Assistance, Advertising, Computer Systems, and
Training

Except as listed below, Transblue Franchise Company, LLC is not required to
provide any assistance to you.

Franchise Agreement Pre-Opening Assistance.

Our obligations prior to opening your TRANSBLUE Franchised Business (see Franchise
Agreement Sections 1, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13) may include:

Operations Manual (Franchise Agreement Section 12). We offer our Operations Manual
as guidance in the operation of your Franchised Business. You must follow the terms of the current
version of our Operations Manual. We may update or revise the Operations Manual periodically.
We will provide you with these updates. Prior to purchasing a franchise, we will provide you with
the opportunity to view our Operations Manual at our main office in Washington.

Site Selection (Franchise Agreement Section 8 and Appendix B). If you have not already
selected a potential site, we will assist by providing advice in site selection. Our concerns regarding
your choice of a site for your Franchised Business include various factors, including where you
prefer to operate. We must approve the site of your proposed Franchised Business location. Our
approval of the site of your Franchised Business location does not guarantee success at the location,
nor does this approval imply a warranty as to any aspect of the location or territory. Our approval
of your Franchised Business site location will be based primarily on suitability of the location for
activities of the business, general location and neighborhood, demographics, zoning, traffic
patterns, parking, overall interior and exterior size, physical characteristics of the existing building
and lease terms. We will provide our decision of the acceptability of any proposed site you submit
for your Franchised Business location within 20 days of receipt of all required information
concerning the proposed site. If we can’t mutually agree on a site for the Franchised Business
location within 120 days of the date of signing of the Franchise Agreement, then we may terminate
the Franchise Agreement and keep the Initial Franchise Fee.

Training

Pre-Opening Training (Franchise Agreement Section 10.1.). Pre-opening training will
be conducted at our training location, currently in Washington. Initial training will consist of 14
days of training for your Managing Owner and up to 4 total additional owners or employees who
you elect to enroll in the training program. We may increase or decrease the amount of time for
training at any time. Your Managing Owner must attend and successfully complete pre-opening
training within 120 days of signing your Franchise Agreement and prior to the opening of your
Franchise. Failure of the Managing Owner to successfully complete the initial training may result
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in termination of our Franchise Agreement. The instructional material may consist of our
Operations Manual, electronic media, checklists, demonstrations, practice and quizzes.

Although there is no additional charge for up to 5 people to attend your pre-opening
training, you will be responsible for all expenses incidental to the training, such as travel and
lodging expenses. Additional individuals whom you elect to attend the initial training will be
charged $500 per person. Our initial training program will be provided substantially as follows:

TABLE OF SUBJECTS

Subject Hours of Classroom | Hours of On The Job Location
Training Training

Administration

- Business 14 0 Monroe, WA
Philosophy and
Vision

- Financial Planning

- Accounting

- Payroll

- Reporting

- Regulatory
Compliance

Equipment and

Facility Management 7 0 Monroe, WA

- Maintenance

- Health & Safety

- Equipment

- Appearance

Staff and

Subcontractor 14 0 Monroe, WA

Management

- Recruitment

- Hiring

- Training

- Policies

- Job Description

- Scheduling

Project Management

- Scheduling 21 21 Monroe, WA

- Bids and Proposals

- Subcontractor
Services

- Client Relations

- Communication

- Problem Solving

- Invoicing
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Subject Hours of Classroom Hours of On The Job Location
Training Training

Marketing and

Customer Service 21 7 Monroe, WA

- Generating Leads

- Preparing
Proposals

- Marketing

- Customer Service

- Public Relations

It is the nature of the TRANSBLUE business that all subjects are integrated into the training
program, and that there are no clear delineations between the subjects being learned.

Our Trainers. David Wescott is our lead trainer for the training areas of business overview, sales
focus, and lead management. Mr. Wescott has extensive experience in training the employees,
subcontractors, and partners who have worked with our affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC. Mr.
Wescott also has extensive experience providing leadership and training in construction related
services for over 20 years and is dedicated to building strong management teams.

David Vetter is our lead trainer for the training areas of business development and operations
focus. Mr. Vetter has over 20 years experience training managers and business leaders, with a
focus on training in forecasting, budgeting, hiring, personnel, and processes.

Todd Chapman is our lead trainer for the areas of ongoing operations and business management.
With over 10 years experience working directly with franchisees and advising franchisees how to
implement systems, Mr. Chapman focuses directly on continued franchisee development.

Vince Ortiz is our lead trainer for the training areas of human resource development and snow and
ice management. Mr. Ortiz has extensive training experience with employee recruitment and
selection, employee development, employee retention, employee disciplining, organizational
culture, and creating a positive, motivating work environment critical to business success.
Additionally, Mr. Ortiz has extensive experience in snow and ice control operations and
management, including vendor and operators management, winter operations management, project
management, and materials and applications.

James Wescott is our lead trainer for the training areas of information technology/media,
marketing, and software. Mr. Wescott has over 7 years training experience in the areas of
information technology, hardware, software, soft skills, and processes.

Lisa Barnes is our lead trainer for the training areas of accounting and financial reporting. Ms.
Barnes is a certified bookkeeper who has over 10 years training experience in the fields of
accounting and management.

Dylan Moses is our lead trainer for the training areas of operational focus and hands on
development. Mr. Moses has experience in training individuals and groups in operational focus
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specific to the needs of the customer/industry, and in training individuals to perform specified
duties up to related industry or business quality standards.

Matias Barnes is our lead trainer for the training areas of permitting, setting the lead, and drawings.
Mr. Barnes has related experience working with many different jurisdictions on a wide variety of
permits, lead setting as the head of a direct marketing department for high volume window
installer, and industry experience working with computer aided design programs since the late
1990s.

Additional and Supplementary Training (Franchise Agreement Section 10). Additional
training or supplementary training may be provided periodically throughout the term of the
Franchise Agreement, which we may, in our sole business judgment, require your Managing
Owner or your employees to attend at our training location at your expense, including paying our
reasonable fees for providing the training.

Opening. We estimate the length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement
or the first payment of consideration for the Franchised Business and the opening of the Franchised
Business is 30 to 120 days. Things that may affect the time period include your ability to attend
initial training, find a site to operate the Franchised Business, and/or purchase equipment or
supplies. You must begin operating the Franchised Business within 120 days after signing of the
Franchise Agreement.

Franchise Agreement Continuing Assistance.

Operating Assistance (Franchise Agreement Section 13). Our obligations to you during
the operation of your TRANSBLUE franchise include:

Providing you with telephone and Internet e-mail consultation during our hours of
operation (currently 9:00am — 5:30pm PST);

Providing you with buying advisory services where we provide you with lists of sources
and approved suppliers for products, materials, supplies, equipment, computer systems,
merchandise, accessories, services, fixtures, furnishings, signs, vehicles, etc.;

Providing you with wholesaling services where we may act as an approved or designated
source for products, services, uniforms, materials, supplies, equipment, computer systems,

merchandise, accessories, fixtures, furnishings, signs, vehicles, etc.;

Providing you with monitoring and oversight and related advisory services where we may
provide you with guidance to maintain service quality and consistency;

Providing you with ongoing marketing programs;

Providing you with newsletter services where we inform you periodically about the current
events in the TRANSBLUE franchise program;
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Providing you with meetings, where we may meet with you and other TRANSBLUE
franchisees for business or social purposes; and/or

Providing you with research and development regarding our Methods of Operation.

At your request, we will furnish additional guidance and assistance and, in such a case,
may charge the per day fees and charges we establish periodically. If you request, or if we require,
additional or special training for your employees, all of the expenses that we incur in connection
with such training, including per day charges and travel and living expenses for our personnel, will
be your responsibility.

Advertising and Marketing (Franchise Agreement Section 17).

Initial and Ongoing Local Advertising. All local advertising that you conduct must
comply with our standards and specifications, as we may specify them to you periodically during
the term of the Franchise Agreement. You must spend a minimum of $5,500 for local advertising
in your local market prior to opening the Franchised Business. After opening, you must spend a
minimum of $2,500 a month for local advertising.

We will provide you with start-up marketing materials and templates. There is no guarantee
of success from these materials. You must submit to us for our prior approval, samples of all
advertising and promotional plans and materials for any print, broadcast, cable, electronic,
computer or other media (including the Internet) that you desire to use and that have not been
prepared or previously approved by us. You may not use any advertising or promotional materials
that we have disapproved.

Advertising Fund. We may administer an Advertising Fund, using it to prepare and
produce advertising, public relations, market research and promotional programs in media we
select, potentially including print, radio, television, or Internet, including the TRANSBLUE
website. This may be done in-house or through outside vendors. The advertising and marketing
efforts may be national, regional or local. There is no guarantee that these efforts will be effective
in your geographic area or that any given advertising campaign will be run in your area.

The Advertising Fund is funded by advertising and marketing fees paid by franchisees.
Presently, the Advertising Fund Fee for all franchisees is 1% of Gross Revenue and all franchisees
contribute at the same percentage rate. The maximum Advertising Fund Fee you will pay in any
month is $1,500. We (or our Affiliates) may, in our sole business judgment, contribute to the
Advertising Fund. There is no obligation for us to contribute to the Advertising Fund. The fees
contributed by franchisees are not in a “trust,” and are not held by us in any fiduciary or similar
special relationship. No relationship is created beyond an ordinary commercial relationship for our
mutual economic benefit.

In any fiscal year, we may spend an amount greater or less than the contributions to the

Advertising Fund for that year. We may carry over deficits or surpluses from year to year. We will
separately account for the Advertising Fund and will provide an annual compiled statement of the
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Advertising Fund upon your written request. We are under no obligation to refund any unspent
contributions when the Franchise Agreement is terminated or expires.

The Advertising Fund will not be used to defray any of our general operating expenses,
except for such reasonable salaries, administrative costs, travel expenses and overhead as we may
incur in activities related to the administration of the Advertising Fund and its programs. The
Advertising Fund is not audited and there are no restrictions under the terms of the Franchise
Agreement that it must be audited at any time. (Franchise Agreement Sections 17.1. through 17.4.).
The Advertising Fund will use 0% of Advertising Fund Fees collected to solicit the sale of
franchises.

Advertising Cooperatives. Presently, there are no advertising cooperatives or franchisee
advertising councils involved in the advertising process, although there are no restrictions on our
right to require advertising cooperatives or franchisee advertising councils to be formed, changed,
dissolved or merged. Presently we do not have any existing policies in place regarding the
formation of any franchisee advertising council but if we establish one, we will communicate all
the policies of the council to you through written updates to our Operations Manual or to our
Methods of Operation. The written policies of any franchisee advertising council may include
information on how members of the council are selected and whether the council serves in an
advisory capacity only or has operational or decision-making power.

We may establish or approve local and/or regional advertising cooperatives in your local
or regional areas, covering the geographical areas we may designate in our sole business judgment.
You must participate in any designated cooperative and its programs and abide by its by-laws.
Each cooperative will utilize a voting system of one vote per one eligible business. Each
cooperative will be managed by its members. No changes in the by-laws or other governing
documents of a cooperative will be made without our prior written consent. You and each other
member of the cooperative will contribute to the cooperative, using a collection structure selected
and established by us, the amount determined in accordance with the cooperative’s by-laws. If we
establish any cooperatives, each cooperative will prepare annual or periodic financial statements
which will be available for review by prospective franchisees.

Electronic and Social Media. Any electronic media that you use to promote the
Franchised Business must be approved by us prior to publication or use in any form. Electronic
Media that is approved by us or that otherwise is acceptable to us as meeting our standards will be
owned by us.

Y ou may not use, reference or otherwise promote the Marks or System in connection with
any current or future form of social media networks or platforms, except in accordance with the
related standards and restrictions we specify to you periodically under our Methods of Operation.
We may require you utilize specified social media networks or platforms to promote client
outcomes. We may restrict the Franchised Business, or any individual employed by the Franchised
Business, from utilizing social media networks or platforms to promote any individual client
outcome without providing additionally any designated reference or attribution to the Marks, or to
the System, that we may specify to you.
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Computer Equipment and Online Communications (Franchise Agreement Sections 9.2,

12).

Generally. You must use any required computer system (“Computer System) that we
specify to you. Presently, any software or hardware we require you to use is not proprietary. You
must, at your own expense, upgrade or replace your Computer System whenever we require it, and
we have no obligation to assist you in obtaining hardware, software or related services. You may
be required, at your own expense, to maintain any service plan that we specify for any required
Computer System, and which incorporates any updates to any Computer System that we require.
There are no contractual limits on the frequency or cost of your obligation to obtain these types of
upgrades.

You are responsible, at your own expense, for upgrading all computer hardware and
software, as necessary, in order to bring the franchise into compliance with our system standards.
We have the right, as often as we deem appropriate, including on a daily basis, to access any
Computer System that you are required to maintain in connection with the operation of the
franchise and to retrieve all information relating to the operation of the franchise. (Section 18.2.).

Computers. You will need a minimum of 3 Dell® business laptop computers for each of
your field staff. We will provide you with one custom Dell business laptop computer preloaded
with all our mandatory software. You are not required to purchase the initial Dell business laptop
computer from us as an additional expense to you. Currently, each Dell business laptop computer
requires a docking station, 8GB Ram, 15 Processor, and a Windows 10 operating system.

Additionally, you will need 1 Dell business desktop computer for use of your office staff
at the Franchised Business. The required Dell business desktop computer will need a docking
station, 8GB Ram, 15 Processor, and a Windows 10 operating system. Also, you will need 2 20 to
22 inch computer monitors per work station. The current estimated cost of each laptop computer
and the desktop computer is $1,000 per computer. The required computers can be purchased
directly from Dell Inc., 1 Dell Way, Round Rock, Texas, 78682 (www.dell.com), Phone: 1-877-
289-3355, or from an authorized vendor.

Software and Hardware.

You must use LMN proposal software in operating the Franchised Business. The LMN
software is used for preparing bid requests, making estimates, generating leads, managing
proposals, scheduling projects, and budgeting projects. The LMN proposal software is owned by
LMN, 425 Whitevale Road, Whitevale, Ontario LOHIMO, Phone: (888) 347-9864. You will
reimburse us each month for amounts we pay to LMN for your access to the LMN software. The
estimated cost of the LMN® software is $440 per month and includes 5 Admin licenses and 15
Field Users. Each additional license needed will be $12 per license for the Franchised Business.

Additionally you must reimburse us each month for access to our required intranet. This
intranet system is used principally for centralized operations management platform for the
Franchised Business. Currently the amount you will pay us for access to the system is $40 per
month.
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Also, you will reimburse us each month for access to Microsoft Office 365® this includes
hosted email, file storage, Office online software, and other services. The amount you will pay us
each month depends on the number of seat licenses needed for the Franchised Business. The cost
for Microsoft Office 365® is currently $88.40 for the first 4 licenses and $22.10 for each additional
license needed for the Franchised Business.

You must use Realtime Landscaping® Architect software for designing landscape plans
and preparing customer presentations. The Realtime Landscaping Architect software is available
from Idea Spectrum, Inc., P.O. Box 7920, Bonney Lake, WA 98391, (www.ideaspectrum.com) ,
Phone: 1-866-894-4332. We estimate the current cost of the required version of Realtime
Landscaping® Architect software is $399 for the initial year and $199 for each yearly upgrade.
We recommend the yearly upgrade but presently do not require it.

We recommend but don’t require you to use RightSignature® software for electronic
signature services for the Franchised Business. The recommend RightSignature software is
available from Citrix Systems Inc. 851 Cypress Creek Road Fort Lauderdale FLL 33309 United
States (www.rightsignature.com), Phone: 1-800-441-3453. The current estimated cost of the
RightSignature software is $12 per license issued to the Franchised Business.

You must use QuickBooks® online software for invoicing and financial record keeping for
the Franchised Business. The QuickBooks® software is owned by Intuit, Inc., 2700 Coast Avenue,
Mountain View, CA 94043, Phone: 650-944-6000. You will pay Intuit, Inc. directly for your
access to the QuickBooks® online software. We estimate the current cost of the required version
of QuickBooks® online software is $25 per month.

We recommend but don’t require you to use social media software that you can obtain from
our designated vendor. If you are required to obtain this software, we estimate your monthly cost
of access to the social media software will be $85 each month.

Also, you will reimburse us each month for access to Adobe Acrobat Pro® software this
will allow you to edit, combine and other edits to PDF’s. The cost for Adobe Acrobat Pro will be
$19 a month per license and includes 1 license. Each additional license needed will cost $19 per
license for the Franchised Business. We recommend that you maintain 2 licenses after you hire
sales and project managers. The Adobe Acrobat Pro software is available from Adobe Systems
Incorporated, 345 Park Avenue, San Jose, CA 95110 (www.adobe.com), Phone: 408-536-6000.

We will provide you with the principal phone line for your Franchised Business that will
be serviced by our required vendor of Voice over Internet Protocol (“VoIP”’) phone services. Our
current VoIP phone services vendor is Clarity Voice, 2 Corporate Drive, Suite 250, Southfield, MI
48076. You must pay Clarity Voice all required amounts for maintaining your VolP phone
account. Presently we estimate your monthly cost of the VoIP services will be $40 a month per
phone line at the Franchised Business.

Also, you will need an office laser printer and scanner, a copier, as well as a smartphone
cell phone for each of your employees, all of which must comply with our specifications. The

FDD TRANSBLUE®


http://www.ideaspectrum.com/
tel:+18777202040

estimated initial expense you may incur for obtaining these items is $700 to $1,200. The estimated
ongoing expense of maintaining a business cell phone for each of your employees is $50 to $100
per person per month. We approve suppliers for hardware and software (see Item 8).

You must use Gusto™ online platform for payroll, benefits and HR management for the
Franchised Business. The required Gusto™ online platform is available from Gusto™, 525 20"
Street, CA 94107, Phone: 888-641-9261. You will pay Gusto™ directly for your access to the
Gusto™ online platform. We estimate the starting current cost of the required version of Gusto™
online platform is $39 per month + $6 per person.

TRANSBLUE Website. You must participate in the TRANSBLUE website on the Internet
or other on-line communications. You may not separately register any domain name or operate
any website containing any of our Marks without our prior written approval. We determine the
content and use of the website and have the right to establish the rules under which franchisees
may or must participate in the TRANSBLUE website or separately use the Internet or other on-
line communications. We retain all rights relating to the TRANSBLUE website and may alter or
terminate the website.

Item 12: Territory

Your Territory. For each Franchised Business, you will be designated a specific non-
exclusive territory (the “Territory”) in which to operate your franchise. You will not receive an
exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own,
or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

We will not operate, or license another person to operate another TRANSBLUE business
within your Territory. We will take any reasonable steps we consider necessary to prevent any
other person from operating a TRANSBLUE business within the Territory upon our becoming
aware of any related activity.

Territory Population. There is no minimum area granted to a franchisee but our typical
franchise territory formula is that your Territory will contain a population of not less than 100,000.
The basis for determining the approximate size of a typical territory is the experience of our
Affiliate in operating in the Seattle, Washington market.

Territorial Protection Dependent on Required Customer Satisfaction and Customer
Retention (Section 7.8). For any customer service program or customer retention program we
require for the Franchised Business, you must achieve customer satisfaction index results or
customer retention rate results in accordance with our then-current benchmark requirements in the
System. The benchmarking will be done primarily through random surveying through a third party
vendor. We expect a successful franchisee to manage a 80% client satisfaction rate and we expect
a franchisee to maintain a 80% client retention rate year after year for re-occurring services. These
random surveys will be used for coaching franchisees on customer service, customer experience,
and client retention.
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If a franchisee scores below the 80% mark, we will work with them closely to help train
them on how to raise those scores. Your failure to achieve either the required customer satisfaction
index score results, or the required customer retention rate results, is grounds for us to require your
mandatory attendance at any remedial training program that we specify, or potentially is grounds
for us to allow other franchisees to operate in your Territory, or for us to terminate the Franchise
Agreement.

Other that your failure to achieve the required customer satisfaction index or customer
retention rate results, we will not modify the definition of your Territory rights except by mutual
written agreement.

Conducting Business Outside of the Territory (Section 7.2). You may not offer, sell, or
provide any services or products to a customer account location situated outside of the Territory
without our prior written approval. You must notify us of all inquiries for services or products
received from any prospective customer account situated outside your Territory. We will forward
these types of inquiries to the franchisee, if any, in whose territory the prospective customer
account is situated. If there is no existing franchisee within whose territory the prospective
customer account is situated, we may allow you to provide services or products to such customer
account for so long as the customer account is not located in the territory of another franchisee.

The Business Location. The Franchise Agreement grants to you the right to own and
operate a TRANSBLUE business at a specific principal business address. You may not conduct
the business of your TRANSBLUE business at any site other than the approved principal business
address, or relocate your TRANSBLUE principal business address without our prior written
consent. In our sole business judgment we may approve of the relocation of your franchise business
address in certain circumstances, for example where a similar location is available with more
favorable lease terms or where the physical condition of the franchise business location requires
that you move to another location. You must pay all our reasonable expenses incurred in evaluating
any proposed relocation site for the Franchised Business and are responsible for all expenses you
incur in moving to the new location.

By virtue of signing the Franchise Agreement, you do not obtain any additional options,
rights of first refusal, or similar rights to acquire additional franchises. We do not currently operate,
or franchise the operation of any other business selling under different trademarks any services
similar to the services offered by TRANSBLUE businesses, and presently we do not have any
plans to do so.

Our Rights. Except for rights expressly granted to you under the Franchise Agreement,
we retain all of our rights with respect to the Marks, the System and TRANSBLUE businesses

anywhere in the world, including the following rights, without compensation to you:

1. outside the Territory we have the right to establish and operate (directly or through
an affiliate), and to grant to others the right to establish and operate, any business of any kind;
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2. we have the right to establish and operate (directly or through an affiliate), and to
grant to others the right to establish and operate, within the Territory and elsewhere, businesses
other than TRANSBLUE businesses;

3. we have the right to host one or more websites on the Internet that advertise
TRANSBLUE businesses and the services and products they offer and that allow potential clients
to contact TRANSBLUE businesses throughout the world, even though a website is accessible to
or viewable by persons in the Territory;

4. we have the right to advertise and promote the TRANSBLUE services and products
through broadcast, print and electronic media that are broadcast, delivered or otherwise transmitted
into the Territory;

5. we have the right to offer and sell any services and products within the Territory
and elsewhere under any trade names, trademarks, service marks or trade dress, including the
Marks, through any alternative channels of distribution; and

6. we have the right to acquire, be acquired by, merge, affiliate with or engage in any
transaction with other businesses (whether competitive or not), with units located anywhere or
business conducted anywhere. These transactions may include arrangements involving competing
businesses or outlets and dual branding or brand conversions.

National Accounts. Periodically we may enter into agreements with certain regional or
national businesses (each a “National Account”) to provide services to clients at designated
National Account locations. We shall identify and designate any National Account in our
Operating Manual, and periodically we may add or remove National Accounts. We have sole
business judgment on who may provide services or products to any National Account, including
at a single location of any National Account. We may, in our sole business judgment, offer you
the opportunity to accept and provide services or products under the terms of any National Account
agreement (including, without limitation, any central invoicing or fixed fee terms). In the case of
a National Account agreement under which the client will pay a fixed amount for services or
products at all locations listed in such agreement, we shall allocate reasonably the fixed amount
among the TRANSBLUE businesses providing the services or products.

Customer Account Transfers. (Franchise Agreement Section 7.7.). In the event a
customer account is identified as part of the territory of another franchisee and you desire to
provide products or services to the customer account, you may submit a written request to the other
franchisee to purchase from the other franchisee the exclusive rights to provide services or products
to the customer account. The other franchisee has no obligation to sell the customer account to you
but in the event the other franchisee agrees to sell the rights to the customer account to you, then
you must pay the other franchisee a customer account transfer fee (“Customer Account Transfer
Fee”) in the amount of $500 for the transfer of the customer account. Following any customer
account transfer, the transferred customer account will cease being part of the territory of the
tranferring franchisee and the customer account will become part of your Territory. We may
increase the amount of the Customer Account Transfer Fee periodically during the term of the
Franchise Agreement.
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Item 13: Trademarks
The TRANSBLUE trademark is the principal trademark you’ll use under license from us
through the Franchise Agreement. We have a federal registration for our principal mark.

Therefore, our trademark has many legal benefits and rights as a federally registered trademark.

Our principal trademark is:

REGISTRATION DATE OF
TRADEMARK NUMBER REGISTRATION REGISTER
b ]
-I- 5617595 November 27, 2018 Principal

NMRAANSBLUE

The TRANSBLUE standard character mark is owned by our Affiliate W Business
Solutions, LLC. We have a 10 year license agreement with W Business Solutions, LLC to use the
TRANSBLUE mark in the operation of the franchise system. The license agreement is renewable
by both parties for additional 1 year periods after the expiration of the initial 10 years. The license
agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon delivery of written notice. The
license agreement does not significantly limit our right to use the mark, or license the use of the
mark, in a manner material to the franchise.

Y ou must follow our operating procedures when you use our trademarks and service marks
(collectively, “Marks”). You cannot use the Marks as part of your corporate name. You may not
use the Marks in the event you wish to advertise the sale of your franchise.

There are no currently effective material determinations of the PTO or Trademark Trial
and Appeal Board. There are no pending infringements, oppositions or cancellations concerning
the Marks. There is no pending material litigation involving the Marks. We have filed all required
affidavits.

We have no actual knowledge of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could
materially affect your use of the Marks in the state where your TRANSBLUE franchise may be
located.

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, and any renewal or extension hereof, you
must identify yourself as the owner of the TRANSBLUE Franchised Business (in the manner
required by us) in conjunction with any use of the Marks, including, but not limited to, on invoices,
order forms, receipts, business stationery, and contracts with all third parties or entities, as well as
the display of such notices in such content and form and at such conspicuous locations at the
Franchised Business, as we may designate in writing.

We will indemnify you against, and reimburse you for, all damages for which you are held

liable in any proceeding arising out of your authorized use of any Mark under the Franchise
Agreement and, except as provided in the Franchise Agreement, for all costs you reasonably incur
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in defending any claim brought against you or any proceeding in which you are named as a party,
if you have timely notified us of the claim or proceeding and you and your owners are in
compliance with the Franchise Agreement and all other agreements entered into with us and our
Affiliate(s). In our or our Affiliate(s)’ sole business judgment, we will be entitled to prosecute,
defend or settle any proceeding arising out of your use of any Mark, and, if we or our Affiliate(s)
decide to prosecute, defend or settle any matter, we will have no obligation to indemnify or
reimburse you for any fees or disbursements of counsel you retain.

We have the right to modify, add to, or discontinue use of the Marks, or to substitute
different Marks, for use in identifying the TRANSBLUE System and the businesses operating
under the Marks. You must promptly comply with any required changes, revisions and/or
substitutions, and will pay all the costs of modifying your signs, advertising materials, graphics
and any other items which bear the Marks. We have no liability or obligation whatsoever with
respect to any required modification or discontinuance of any Mark or the promotion of a substitute
trademark, service mark or trade dress.

Item 14: Patents, Copyrights, and Proprietary Information

You do not receive the right to use any items covered by a federally registered patent or
copyright, but you must use the proprietary information contained in our Operations Manual. The
Operations Manual and the specifics on your use of the Operations Manual are described in the
Franchise Agreement. Although we haven’t filed any additional applications for copyright
registration, we claim copyright protection for the Operations Manual, software, advertising
materials, and other materials we give you for your use or for public dissemination, other
proprietary information and publications we own or have acquired under license from a third party,
and everything concerning the TRANSBLUE System. All of this is our proprietary intellectual

property.

Item 15: Obligation to Participate in the Actual Operation of the Franchised
Business

Managing Owner. Your Managing Owner must personally manage and operate the
franchise and you may not, without our prior written consent, delegate your Managing Owner’s
authority and responsibility with respect to management and operation. You must at all times
faithfully, honestly and diligently perform your obligations under the Franchise Agreement,
continuously exert your best efforts to promote and enhance the Franchised Business and not
engage in any other business or activity that conflicts with your obligations to operate the
Franchised Business in compliance with the Franchise Agreement.

The Managing Owner must be an individual approved by us who must have the authority
to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your TRANSBLUE business and
have completed our training program to our satisfaction.

Your TRANSBLUE Franchised Business must, at all times, be managed by a manager or

supervisor who we have approved and who has completed our training program to our satisfaction.
Your manager need not have an equity interest in the franchise.
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Confidentiality. As more fully described in the Franchise Agreement, you must implement
all reasonable procedures we prescribe periodically to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of
confidential information. These procedures may include the use of nondisclosure agreements with
your owners, officers, directors, managers, assistant managers, and other employees or personnel.
You and your owners must deliver these agreements to us. At the end of the term of a Franchise
Agreement, you must deliver to us all confidential information.

We may require certain Owners, managerial or other employees of the Franchised Business
to sign a separate non-competition agreement with us under our Methods of Operation. The non-
competition agreement contains covenants to maintain the confidentiality of information an
individual receives in connection with their relationship to the TRANSBLUE Franchised Business.
A sample copy of our current Confidentiality Agreement and Ancillary Covenants Not to Compete
form is attached to the Franchise Disclosure Document in Exhibit “E”.

Any employee or independent contractor of the Franchised Business with access to your
Computer System (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) or reasonably who may obtain
information concerning the Computer System, must sign our designated Confidentiality
Agreement. A sample copy of our current Confidentiality Agreement for employees or
independent contractors with access to the Computer System is attached to the Franchise
Disclosure Document in Exhibit “E”.

Guaranty. If you are a corporation, limited liability company, or other form of legal entity,
one, some or all of your owners as we deem necessary must be personally bound, jointly and
severally, by your obligations under the Franchise Agreement. A copy of this guaranty is attached
to the Franchise Agreement as Appendix C.

Typically, we do not require spouses or children of the franchisee or its owners to sign
confidentiality agreements, the Franchise Agreement, or a personal guaranty unless the individual
has an ownership interest in the franchisee.

Item 16: Restrictions on What the Franchisee May Sell

You must operate your TRANSBLUE Franchised Business in accordance with our
Operations Manual and our TRANSBLUE System. Our Operations Manual and our
TRANSBLUE System contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards, operating
procedures and rules that we prescribe periodically for the operation of a TRANSBLUE business
and information relating to your other obligations under the Franchise Agreement and related
agreements. The Operations Manual may be modified by us periodically to reflect changes in our
TRANSBLUE System.

You may only offer and sell those services and products that we have approved. You must
offer all services and products that we designate as required for all franchisees. We have the right
to add additional authorized services and products that you must offer through your franchise

location. There are no limits on our right to do so.

Item 17: Renewal, Termination, Transfer, and Dispute Resolution
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise and related Agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Franchise Disclosure

Document.

Franchise Agreement.

PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

a. Length of the franchise term

1.2

Term is 10 years.

b. Renewal or extension of the

term

21

Successive 10 year terms may be granted if
you are not in default of any provisions of the
Franchise Agreement.

c. Requirements for franchisee to
renew or extend

21

Renewal means continued rights to operate in
the same Territory as identified in the initial
Franchise Agreement. You may need to bring
the franchise into compliance with our system
standards, and will need to sign a new
franchise agreement and pay a renewal
franchise fee. The renewal franchise agreement
may contain terms or conditions that materially
differ from your original Franchise Agreement.

d. Termination by franchisee

25

You are permitted to terminate the franchise
relationship on any ground permitted by law.

e. Termination by franchisor without
cause

Not applicable

We will not terminate without cause.

f. Termination by franchisor with
cause

22

Material, uncured breaches of the Franchise
Agreement.

g. “Cause” defined — curable defaults

223

You may cure certain deficiencies in the
operation of the franchise (such as payment to
us of overdue amounts; submission of required
reports; violation of health; sanitation or safety
laws; failure to file the required number of tax
returns; etc.) which if uncured would result in
the termination of the Franchise Agreement.

h. “Cause” defined — non-curable
defaults

22.2

Certain deficiencies in the operation of the
franchise (such as you or your owners
conviction of a felony; your disclosure of
Confidential Information; your making a
material misrepresentation or omission in
connection with your purchase of the franchise;
etc.) are inherently incurable and will result in
termination of the Franchise Agreement.
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SECTION IN

termination/non-renewal

FRANCHISE
PROVISION AGREEMENT SUMMARY
i. Franchisee’s obligations on 23 Pay us what you owe us; cease using the

Marks; and follow our termination procedures;
transfer all telephone numbers of the
Franchised Business to us; give us all copies of
your customer lists; cancel fictitious business
names, adhere to the covenant not to compete
in the Franchise Agreement.

j- Assignment of contract by 20.1 Fully transferable by us.

franchisor

k. “Transfer” by franchisee - 20.3 Includes any transfer of ownership.

definition

1. Franchisor approval of transfer by 20.2 Our approval of any transfer is required prior

franchisee to your transferring the franchise to a third
party. However, will not unreasonably
withhold our approval where the proposed
transferee meets all our conditions for
approval.

m. Conditions for franchisor approval 20.4 You must pay our transfer fee and all other

of transfer expenses we incur in approving the transfer.
The proposed transferee must meet our
standards as to character, financial resources,
and willingness to assume the existing
obligations under the Franchise Agreement,
sign our then-current form of franchise
agreement, and complete training.

n. Franchisor’s right of first refusal to 20.9 We can match any offer for your franchise.

acquire franchisee’s business

0. Franchisor’s option to purchase 23.6 60 day option upon termination or expiration.

franchisee’s business

p. Death or disability of franchisee 20.6 A replacement manager must be trained.

g- Non-competition covenants during 16.1 No direct or indirect interest in a Competitive

the term of the franchise Business.

r. Non-competition covenants after 234 After termination or expiration of the Franchise

the franchise is terminated or Agreement, you may not operate a similar type

expires of business for a period of 36 months operating
at the franchise location, within the Territory,
or operating in any area within a radius of 100
miles from the principal business address of
any other then-existing TRANSBLUE
business.

s. Modification of the agreement 25.16 Must be in writing.
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SECTION IN

FRANCHISE
PROVISION AGREEMENT SUMMARY
t. Integration/merger clause 25.18 Oral statements not binding. Franchise

Agreement is the entire agreement. The
Franchise Agreement is binding subject to any
applicable Federal or State law. Any promises
not contained in the Franchise Agreement or
this Franchise Disclosure Document may not
be enforceable. Nothing in the Franchise
Agreement or in any related agreement is
intended to disclaim our representations made
in the disclosure document.

u. Dispute resolution by 25.12 All disputes resolved by mediation or
arbitration or mediation arbitration except for actions for declaratory or
equitable relief, actions in ejectment or for
possession of any interest in real or personal
property, or actions which by applicable law
can’t be arbitrated

v. Choice of forum 25.14 Washington, unless superseded by the laws of
another State.
w. Choice of law 25.13 Washington, unless superseded by the laws of

another State.

Item 18: Public Figures
There are no public figures involved in the sale of this franchise.
Item 19: Financial Performance Representations

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document.
Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only
if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or
(2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing
information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

ANNUAL GROSS SALES, GROSS PROFIT AND PROFIT MARGIN FOR
FRANCHISED LOCATIONS 2019 AND 2020

The sales figures listed below are averages and medians derived from historical operating
results of the Transblue businesses indicated for the time periods covered. We obtained these
sales figures from information provided to us by all of our franchisees for the period from
January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 (the “Reporting Period”). Neither we nor our
independent certified public accountants have audited or verified any of the sales figures
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reported to us. Franchisees are not required to use generally accepted accounting principles
when reporting these figures.

Unless otherwise specified, “Gross Sales” means the actual gross sales billed to consumers for
productsand services less taxes collected and credits or refunds given in accordance with the
Franchisor’s refundpolicy.

The information provided below was compiled from the 4 Transblue franchised businesss that
have been in operation as a franchisee for more than one day and made any gross sales at any point
during the 12-month period ending on December 31, 2020. None of the underlying data supplied
to us has been audited. You should note that gross sales may be dependent, among other things,
upon the size of the territory in which the Franchised Business operates.

Average Gross Sales of Transblue Franchisees

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

but less than 24
months**

% of . % of Highest/
Average i Median K
Total Franchisees Franchisees Lowest
. Gross Sales Gross
Franchisees at or above at or above | Gross Sales
Sales . .
Average Median in Range
Franchisees
operating for more 2 $119,628.51 50% $119,628.51 50% $0.00/
than one day, but $239,257.02
less than 12
months*
Franchisees
operating for more 2
than 12 months, $1,748,503.62 50% $1,748,503.62 50% $1,132,218.24/

$2,364,789.98

* Transblue had two franchisees open their business in 2020. The Arlington, Virginia location
opened in October 2020. The Cypress, Texas location opened in November 2020.

**Transblue has no franchisees operating for more than 24 months.

Notes:

1. The average is calculated by adding all figures up and dividing by the number of figures
counted. The median is calculated by placing all figures being counted in order of
ascending or descending value and finding the middle figure in the list. If there is an even
number of figures, the median is calculated by adding the middle two figures and dividing

by two.

FDD

TRANSBLUE®



2. The number of franchises column includes the number used to calculate the average for
that subset.

Some franchisees have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no
assurance you will sell as much.

There is no assurance that any other Transblue franchised business will perform as well as,
or anywhere near, the four franchised businesses used in preparing the averages shown
above.

The earnings claims figures do not reflect the costs of sales or operating expenses that must be
deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net income or profit. The
best source of cost and expense data may be from franchisees and former franchisees of Transblue.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any representations
about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial performance of company-
owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make
any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet,
however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other
financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to
President, Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington
98037, (425) 658-0098, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory
agencies.

Item 20: Outlets and Franchisee Representations
Table No. 1
Systemwide Outlet Summary
For Years 2018 to 2020
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of the End of the Year
Year
Franchised 2018 0 0 0
2019 0 3 +3
2020 3 4 +1
Company- 2018 1 1 0
Owned 2019 1 1 0
2020 1 2 +1
Total Outlets 2018 1 1 0
2019 1 4 +3
2020 4 6 +2
Table No. 2
Transfers From Franchisees to New Owners (Other than the Franchisor)
For Year 2018 to 2020
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2018 0
WA, CA, VA, TX 2019 0
2020 0
Table No. 3
Status of Franchised Outlets For Years 2018 to 2020*
Column 1 Column 2 | Column3 | Column4 | Column5 | Column 6 Column 7 Column 8 Column
State Year Outlets at Outlets Termina- Non- Reacquired Ceased 9
Start of Opened tions Renewals by Operations Outlets
Year Franchisor - Other at End
Reasons of the
Year
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WA
2019 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
WA
WA 2020 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CA
2019 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
CA
2020 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
CA
VA 2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VA 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VA 2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
X 2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
X 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
X 2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last

n time.

Table No. 4

Status of Company-Owned Outlets For Years 2018 to 2020
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8
State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to End of the
Year from Franchisees Year
Franchisees
Washington 2018 1 0 0 0 0 1
2019 1 0 0 0 0 1
2020 1 1 0 0 0 2
Total 2018 1 0 0 0 0 1
2019 1 0 0 0 0 1
2020 1 1 0 0 0 2
Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2021
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Projected New Projected New
Agreements Signed | Franchised Outlets Company-Owned
But Outlet Not in the 2021 Fiscal Outlets in 2021
Opened Year Fiscal Year
Arizona 0 1 0
California 2 1 1
Colorado 0 0 1
Louisiana 0 1 0
Massachusetts 0 2 0
Oregon 0 0 1
Texas 0 3 0
Washington 0 3 0
Totals 2 11 3

Outlets and Franchisee Information

(Former Franchisee Contact Information)

In January 2020, one franchisee voluntarily ceased to conduct business:

Steven Moran, Tustin, California

Last known home telephone number:
(714) 326-4747

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when
you leave the franchise system. During the previous three fiscal years, no franchisee signed any
confidentiality clauses which restricted the franchisee from freely communicating with prospective
franchisees concerning the franchisee’s experience with the franchise system.

Item 21:

Financial Statements

Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit “B” are our audited financial statements
as of April 23, 2021, for the years 2018 - 2020.
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Our Fiscal Year Ends on December 31.
Item 22: Contracts

Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit “A” is our Franchise Agreement and
Exhibits: (A) Franchise Ownership and Management; (B) Location and Territory; (C) Guarantee
and Assumption of Obligations; (D) Communications Assignment; (E) Electronic Funds Transfer
Authorization; and Acknowledgment Addendum to the Franchise Agreement.

Attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document as Exhibit “D” is a sample copy of the
current general release form that we use as a condition of renewal or assignment/transfer.

Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit “E” is sample copy of our current
confidentiality agreement and covenants not to compete form.

Item 23: Receipts

The Receipts to be signed by all prospective franchisees are attached in duplicate at the
very end of this Franchise Disclosure Document (identified as Exhibit “G”). You will sign and
date one copy and give it to us at the time we present it to you. Your copy of the receipt is attached
at the end of this Franchise Disclosure Document. This Disclosure Document summarizes certain
provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this
Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller
offering the franchise is identified on the Receipts.

[THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ENDS HERE]
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TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this _ day of

,20__, by and between Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, a limited liability company formed

under Washington law, with its principal business address at 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe,
Washington 98272, (referred to in this Agreement as “Franchisor,” “we,” “us” or “our”), and
, a with its principal business address at

99 ¢ 99 e

(referred to in this Agreement as “Franchisee,” “you,” “your” or “Owner”).

DEFINITIONS. Words and phrases used frequently in this Agreement will have the meaning indicated:
“Accounting Period” means each calendar month during the Term of the Agreement.
“Ad Fee” means the amount of money that you are required to contribute to the Advertising Fund.

“Advertising Fund” means the pool of money controlled by Transblue Franchise Company, LLC for the
purpose of advertising, marketing and other promotional activities to promote TRANSBLUE businesses.

“Affiliated Companies” or “Affiliate(s)” means any person or company that, directly or indirectly,
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the referenced party.

“Agreement” or “Franchise Agreement” means this document, all its attachments, exhibits, stipulations,
and schedules and written modifications whenever made.

“Approved Supplier” means any supplier, including us, an Affiliate of ours, or an independent third party,
authorized by us in writing to manufacture and/or provide Services and Products and any other items,
supplies, raw materials, fixtures, furnishings, equipment (including computer systems and software),
business services, and other designated items used in the operation of a TRANSBLUE business.

“Competitive Business” means any business that offers, sells, or provides general contracting services,
landscape design and construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction
services, swimming pool installation services, or any business that offers, sells, or provides services,
products, materials, items, or equipment that are the same or similar to those offered by TRANSBLUE
businesses, or any business that offers franchises or licenses to others to operate any business that offers,
sells, or provides general contracting services, landscape design and construction services, snow plowing
services, concrete or asphalt construction services, or any business that offers, sells, or provides services,
products, materials, items, or equipment that are the same or similar to those offered by TRANSBLUE
businesses.

“Computer System” means the brands, types, makes, and/or models of communications, computer
systems, and hardware to be used by you under the System, including without limitation: (a) back office
and point of sale systems, data, audio, and video systems for use at the Franchised Business; (b) printers
and other peripheral hardware or devices; (c) archival back-up systems; (d) Internet access mode and speed;
and (e) physical, electronic, and other security systems.

“Control” or “Controlling Interest” means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct
or cause the direction, of the management and policies of an entity, whether through ownership of voting
securities, by contract or otherwise.
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“Corporation or Partnership” includes, if applicable, reference to your formation as a limited liability
company, limited liability partnership, or any other type of limited liability entity.

“Customer Account Transfer Fee” means the amount payable from one franchisee to another for the right
to provide Services and Products to a designated customer account.

“Designated Bank Account” means the bank account from which we shall be authorized by you to
withdraw in any manner which we prescribe, which may include electronic funds transfer (“EFT”) or wire
transfer, any amounts due to us or any Affiliate(s) from you under this Agreement, including Royalty fees
due, and to which we shall deposit, which may include by EFT or wire transfer, any amounts due to you
from us under this Agreement.

“Effective Date” means the date this Agreement becomes effective as designated on the Signature Page of
this Agreement.

“EFT” means electronic funds transfer.

“Electronic Media” means any electronic document, application, or media that is connected to and/or in a
network of computers, servers and/or other devices linked by communications software, part of the world
wide web (including, but not limited to websites), linked by the internet or part of a web based application,
software application, smart phone based application or social media platform including, but not limited to
social media platforms and applications, and world wide web and internet based directories and local
directories that refers, references, identifies, reviews, promotes, and/or relates in any way to TRANSBLUE
businesses, the Franchised Business, the Marks, the System and/or the Franchisor. Electronic Media further
includes the TRANSBLUE Website, web pages, and website subdomains (including those related to,
associated with and/or a part of the TRANSBLUE Website) associated with and/or related to the Franchised
Business and all web pages, blog posts, videos, articles, social media accounts and pages, website directory
pages, information, subdomains and all other media, and/or publications relating to the System, that is
displayed and/or transmitted electronically.

“Franchisee” means the business entity or individual identified in this Franchise Agreement as the legal
owner of the Franchised Business.

“Franchised Business” means the TRANSBLUE business operated under the terms of this Agreement.
“Franchisor” means Transblue Franchise Company, LLC.

“Gross Revenue” means the total revenue and other consideration you derive from operating the
Franchised Business, and whether from cash, check, credit, or barter transactions, and including e-
commerce transactions, but excluding all federal, state or municipal sales, use or service taxes collected
from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority and excluding customer refunds, adjustments,
credits and allowances actually made by the Franchised Business in compliance with our Methods of
Operation. Gross Revenue shall include additionally all total revenue and other consideration you, or any
other business owned or operated by you, or any other business owned or operated by any of your Owners,
derives from any general contracting related services, unless any other such revenue is specifically excluded
from your Gross Revenue, as determined by us in writing in our sole business judgment.

“Guarantor” means any person who signs the Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations found in Appendix
C to the Agreement.
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“Location(s)” means your principal place of business and any other places where we authorize you to
operate the Franchised Business, as identified in Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement.

“Managing Owner” means the Owner of the Franchised Business who has all the authority necessary to
carry out day to day business decisions, answer any questions or requests we have, and bind you.

“Marks” means the current and future trade names, trademarks, service marks and trade dress used to
identify TRANSBLUE businesses and the services or products offered by TRANSBLUE businesses,
including the “TRANSBLUE” mark and the distinctive color scheme and signage of TRANSBLUE
businesses.

“Methods of Operation” means the mandatory and suggested specifications, standards, operating
procedures and rules that we prescribe for the operation of the Franchised Business.

“National Accounts” means regional or national businesses with which we’ve agreed to provide services
or products to customers at certain specified National Account locations, which may include National
Account locations within your Territory.

Ongoing Local Marketing Expense” means the minimum amount you must spend each calendar year for
locally advertising and marketing your Franchised Business according to our required standards and
specifications.

“Online Resource Center” means the Internet-based online system we may establish to provide
information concerning the services or products offered within the System, or to serve as a resource for
customers or franchisees.

“Operations Manual” means our confidential policy manual, as amended from time to time, which may
consist of one or more manuals, including any of our operating system manuals, product compliance
manuals, management training manuals, and product handling training manuals containing our mandatory
and suggested Standards relating to the development and operation of TRANSBLUE businesses and other
information relating to your obligations under this Agreement, which we furnish to franchisees from time
to time for use in operating a TRANSBLUE business. The term “Operations Manual” also includes any
directives or other information or materials provided to franchisees (by any means whatsoever) in
connection with the operation of a TRANSBLUE business that we deem part of the Operations Manual.
The Operations Manual may take the form of one or more of the following, but not limited to: one or more
loose leaf or bound volumes; bulletins; notices; videos; CD-ROMS and/or other electronic media; online
postings; e-mail and/or electronic communications; facsimiles; or any other medium capable of conveying
the Operations Manual’s contents. The Operations Manual will, among other things, set forth our operating
systems, procedures, policies, methods, standards, specifications, and requirements for operating your
Franchised Business. You agree to operate your Franchised Business in strict compliance with the
Operations Manual. We have the right to prescribe additions to, deletions from, or revisions of the
Operations Manual (“Supplements to the Operations Manual”), all of which will be considered a part of the
Operations Manual. All references to the Operations Manual in this Agreement will include the
Supplements to the Operations Manual. Supplements to the Operations Manual will become binding on
you as if originally set forth in the Operations Manual, upon being delivered to you. The Operations Manual
and any Supplements to the Operations Manual are material in that they will affect the operation of the
Franchised Business, but they will not conflict with or materially alter your rights and obligations under
this Agreement.

“Owner” means any person holding a direct or indirect, legal or beneficial ownership interest or voting
rights in you (or a transferee of this Agreement and the Franchised Business or an interest in you), including,
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without limitation, any person who has a direct or indirect interest in you (or a transferee), this Agreement,
the Franchise or the Franchised Business and any person who has any other legal or equitable interest, or
the power to vest in himself any legal or equitable interest, in the revenue, profits, rights or assets thereof.

“Person” means any natural person, corporation, limited liability company, general or limited partnership,
unincorporated association, cooperative or other legal or functional entity.

“Preferred Vendor” means any supplier of products or services to your Franchised Business that we
designate under our Methods of Operation as a “Preferred Vendor”.

“Royalty” means the required monthly fee that you must pay us to operate as a TRANSBLUE business
utilizing the System.

“Services and Products” means the authorized Services and Products, including, without limitation, the
services, products, goods, materials, items, equipment, apparel, promotional items or any other ancillary
merchandise designated by us from time to time for sale or resale at or from TRANSBLUE businesses,
website or other affiliated locations.

“Professional Organization Fees” means the fees you pay to belong to any industry professional
organization that we require you to belong during the Term of the Agreement.

“Section” means any specified numbered section or sub-section contained in this Agreement.

“Standards” means our required standards specified to you for operating the Franchised Business
including, without limitation, those for required Services and Products, customer service, hours, and
employee training.

“System” means the plan and system as updated and revised from time to time for offering and providing
our Services and Products, using our software, accounting methods, vehicles, equipment selection,
advertising, promotional techniques, personnel training and quality standards that feature the Marks and
includes all proprietary materials, our Standards and our Marks.

“Technology Fee” means the monthly fee you pay to us for ongoing access to our TRANSBLUE Website
and related Electronic Media.

“Term” means the ten (10) year period under which the Agreement is effective, unless otherwise
terminated.

“Territory” means the geographic area identified on Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement.

“TRANSBLUE business” means a business offering, selling, and providing landscape design and
construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction services, and related Services
and Products, under the Marks and using the System that we, or any of our Affiliates, own and operate or
license any other person or entity to own or operate.

“TRANSBLUE Website” means the web page and/or pages located on the world wide web at the
www.transblue.org URL (uniform resource locator) and shall further include all webpages and subdomains
(including those that are franchisee and/or geography specific), that are a part of www.transblue.org, or as
designated by Franchisor being associated with the URL of www.transblue.org and/or TRANSBLUE
businesses.
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“We”, “us” or “our” means Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, our successors and assigns or our
Affiliates.

“You”, “your” or “yours” means the Franchisee.

1. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

TRANSBLUE franchisees are general contractors employing the services of subcontractors to offer, sell,
and provide landscape design and construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt
construction services, and related general contracting services and products. We grant franchises to persons
who meet our qualifications and are willing to undertake the investment and effort required to own and
operate a TRANSBLUE business through our designated business system, procedures, policies and
standards. You have indicated to us by your actions and statements that you desire to own and operate a
TRANSBLUE business.

1.1. Acknowledgments.

1.1.1. Independent Investigation. You acknowledge that you have conducted an independent
investigation of the business franchised hereunder, and recognize that the business venture
contemplated by this Agreement is speculative and involves business risks, and that its
success depends to a material extent upon the ability of your Owners as independent
businesspersons, as well as other factors. We expressly disclaim the making of, and you
acknowledge that you have not received, any warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as
to the potential volume, profits, or success of the business venture contemplated by this
Agreement, and you represent and warrant that you have not entered into this Agreement
in reliance upon any representation, oral or written, by us as to potential or expected sales
or profits.

1.1.2.  Your Independence. You acknowledge and agree that:

1.1.2.1. you are the only party that employs your employees (even though we may
provide you with advice, guidance, and training);

1.1.2.2. we are not the employer of any of your employees, and we will not play any role
in decisions regarding their employment (including but not limited to matters
such as recruitment, hiring, compensation, scheduling, employee relations, labor
matters, review, discipline, and/or dismissal);

1.1.2.3. the guidance that we provide and requirements under which you will operate are
intended to promote and protect the value of the TRANSBLUE brand and the
Marks;

1.1.2.4. when forming and in operating your business, you had to adopt standards to
operate that business, and that instead of developing and implementing your own
standards (or those of another party), you chose to adopt and implement our
standards for your business (including but not limited to our System and the
requirements under this Agreement); and

1.1.2.5. you have made (and will remain responsible at all times for) all of the
organizational and basic decisions about establishing and forming your entity,
operating your business (including but not limited to adopting our standards as
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1.2.

FDD

your standards), hiring employees and employment matters (including but not
limited to matters such as recruitment, hiring, compensation, scheduling,
employee relations, labor matters, review, discipline, and/or dismissal),
engaging professional advisors, and all other facets of your operation.

Success Depends on You. You acknowledge and agree that the success of the business
venture contemplated under this Agreement is speculative and depends, to a large extent,
upon your ability as an independent businessperson, your active participation in the daily
affairs of the business, market conditions, area competition, availability of product, quality
of services provided as well as other factors. We do not make any representation or
warranty express or implied as to the potential success of the business venture
contemplated under this Agreement.

Acknowledgment of Receipt. You represent and agree that you received our Franchise
Disclosure Document (with all its exhibits and this Agreement with all its exhibits) at least
fourteen (14) calendar days before your signing of this Agreement or the payment of any
monies to us under this Agreement, or earlier upon your reasonable request. You represent
and agree that you received a completed copy of this Agreement and all related agreements
with any changes to such agreements unilaterally and materially made by us at least seven
(7) calendar days before executing this Agreement.

Acknowledgment of Understanding; Opportunity to Consult. You acknowledge that
you have read and understood this Agreement, the attachments hereto, and agreements
relating thereto, if any, and that we have accorded you ample time and opportunity to
consult with an attorney or other advisor of your own choosing about the potential benefits
and risks of entering into this Agreement.

Other Franchise Agreements. You, and each Guarantor identified in Appendix C,
represent that you are not in breach, or are not aware of any breach, of the terms of any
other franchise agreement with a third party to which you or any of your Owners holds any
interest. You, and each of your Guarantors acknowledge and agree that you shall, at all
times, indemnify, exculpate, defend and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, us, our successor, assigns, affiliates and the respective officers, directors,
shareholders, agents, representatives, independent contractors, servants, and employees of
each of them from all losses and expenses incurred in connection with any action, suit,
proceeding, claim, demand, investigation, or inquiry (formal or informal), or any
settlement thereof, which arises out of or is based upon the breach of the terms of any other
franchise agreement to which you or any of your Owners holds any interest.

Grant of Franchise. Subject to the terms of and upon the conditions contained in this Agreement,

we hereby grant you a franchise (the “Franchise”) to operate a TRANSBLUE Franchised Business
solely at the location (the “Location”) identified in Appendix B to this Agreement, and a license to
use the Marks and the System in the operation thereof, for a term commencing on the Effective
Date of this Agreement and expiring on the tenth (10™) anniversary of that date (the “Term”), unless
sooner terminated in accordance with this Agreement. You may not operate the Franchised
Business from any site other than the Location without our prior written consent. You acknowledge
and agree that you have no recourse against us if other Franchisees are granted allowances or rights
that are not granted to you.

INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE AND PAYMENTS.
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2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

24.

3.1.

3.2.

FDD

Initial Franchise Fee. You agree to pay us a one time, non-refundable initial franchise fee in the
amount of Dollars ($ ). The initial franchise fee shall be payable
from you to us when you execute this Agreement and shall be fully earned by us when you execute
this Agreement.

Interest on Late Payments. All amounts which you owe us and do not pay us when due will bear
interest from their due date at the highest contract rate of interest permitted by law. You
acknowledge that this Section does not constitute our agreement to accept any payments after they
are due or our commitment to extend credit to, or otherwise finance your operation of, the
Franchised Business. Your failure to pay all amounts then due constitutes grounds for termination
of this Agreement, despite the provisions of this Section.

Application of Payments and Forms of Payment. Regardless of any designation you might
make, we have sole discretion to apply any of your payments to any of your past due indebtedness
to us. You acknowledge and agree that we have the right to set off any amounts you owe us against
any amounts we might owe you. You acknowledge and agree that under our Methods of Operation
we may specify the acceptable forms of payment from your customer accounts, including the
restriction that you not accept payment in cash.

Designated Bank Account. Prior to the opening of the Franchised Business, and as a condition
thereof, you shall establish a designated bank account (“Designated Bank Account”) from which
we shall be authorized by you to withdraw in any manner which we prescribe, which may include
EFT or wire transfer, any amounts due to us or any Affiliate(s) from you under this Agreement,
including Royalty fees due, and to which we shall deposit, which may include EFT or wire transfer,
any amounts due to you from us under this Agreement. All costs and expenses of establishing and
maintaining such designated account, including transaction fees and wire transfer fees, shall be paid
by you. You agree to execute attached Appendix E (“Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization™)
and you agree to maintain at all times sufficient funds in such Designated Bank Account for any
allowable withdrawals by us.

ROYALTY AND OTHER FEES.

Royalty. You agree to pay us a royalty (“Royalty”) each calendar month (the “Accounting Period”)
during the term of the Agreement. The Royalty payable from you to us each Accounting Period
shall be the greater amount of either six percent (6%) of Gross Revenue derived by the Franchised
Business during each respective Accounting Period or a minimum Royalty in the amount of One
Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,750) per Accounting Period.

Rovalty Due Dates and Customer Accounts.

3.2.1. Royalty Collected By Us. For all Gross Revenue collected by us, we will collect the
Royalty and any other amounts due to us under this Agreement, on or before the last day
of the Accounting Period. We will pay you collected Gross Revenue, less the Royalty and
any other amounts due under this Agreement, within five (5) days of the close of the
Accounting Period, by EFT, or by any other form of delivery that we may specify or
approve, as we determine in our sole business judgment. Additionally we will provide you
with a statement showing collected Gross Revenue and a statement identifying all
outstanding invoices for your Franchised Business.

3.2.2. Royalty Payable By You. For all Gross Revenue collected by you, you must pay us the
Royalty and any other amounts due under this Agreement, within five (5) days of the close
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3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

of the Accounting Period, by EFT, or by any other form of delivery that we may specify or
approve, as we determine in our sole business judgment. Additionally, you agree to deliver
to us within five (5) days of the close of the Accounting Period, a statement of collected
Gross Revenue and a statement of any outstanding invoices, with any such statement in such
form as we specify, in our sole business judgment, and by such form of delivery as we
specify, in our sole business judgment.

3.2.3. Customer Accounts. You acknowledge and agree that we may invoice any or all of your
customer accounts pursuant to our Methods of Operation. You acknowledge and agree that
in our sole business judgment we may determine the credit worthiness of any customer
account of your Franchised Business. We may maintain any and all of your accounts
receivable under our Methods of Operation and, in such case, we will use commercially
reasonable efforts to collect all amounts owed to you from your customer accounts we
maintain. We are your exclusive agent for collection under this Section until we send you
a statement of outstanding invoices. WE MAKE NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTY
WHATSOEVER THAT WE WILL BE ABLE TO COLLECT ANY OR ALL
AMOUNTS OWED TO YOU FROM YOUR CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS. If, after
ninety (90) days, we are not able to collect amounts owed from any of your customer
accounts, it will be your responsibility to collect any outstanding amounts owed to you on
such customer account.

Technology Fee. In addition to the Royalty, you agree to pay us each Accounting Period a
technology fee (“Technology Fee”) for use and maintenance of our TRANSBLUE Website and
related System software. The Technology Fee presently is Six Hundred Fifty Dollars ($650) per
Accounting Period. We may increase the Technology Fee periodically during the Term of the
Agreement, upon thirty (30) days prior written notice from us to you, provided however that any
such increase shall not occur more than one (1) time in any period of twelve (12) consecutive
Accounting Periods. The Technology Fee shall be due and payable at the same time and in the same
manner as the Royalty.

Professional Organization Fees. You acknowledge and agree that at all times during the Term of
the Agreement, you must join and belong, in good standing, to such industry professional
organizations that we may designate, in our sole business judgment. You acknowledge and agree
that at all times during the Term of the Agreement, the Franchised Business must be certified in
compliance with such industry standards as we designate, in our sole business judgment. You
acknowledge and agree that you are responsible solely for paying any initial and ongoing
professional organization fees or accreditation fees (‘“Professional Organization Fees”) that any
professional organization we designate as required may charge in order to belong to, or be
accredited by, such organization.

Authorized Payment to Preferred Vendors. You acknowledge and agree that in order to insure

quality and consistency at all TRANSBLUE businesses, we may require that you obtain products or services
from certain designated suppliers. Pursuant to our Methods of Operation, we may identify certain suppliers
as a Preferred Vendor, which may include us, or any Affiliate. You hereby acknowledge and agree that in
the event we receive notice from any Preferred Vendor that you are over ninety (90) days past due on any
payment to such Preferred Vendor, and you have not provided any notice to the Preferred Vendor disputing
such overdue amount prior to our receipt of notice from the Preferred Vendor concerning any such past due
amount, you hereby authorize us to make payment on your behalf of any such overdue amount to the
Preferred Vendor. You acknowledge and agree if we elect to pay any such overdue amount to any such
Preferred Vendor, then you shall be liable to us for the full amount of any such payment, including all
related expenses and interest. You acknowledge and agree that you must reimburse us immediately for any
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such payment amount we make to a Preferred Vendor immediately upon your receipt of our written notice.
You acknowledge and agree that we may withdraw directly from the Designated Bank Account any such
amount due to us under this Section.

3.6.

3.7

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

FDD

Design Services Fees. You acknowledge and agree that You must use our affiliate, Bounding Elk
Designs, LLC, or another entity as we designate, for Your first ten (10) project visual designs. We
may, under our current policy at the time, waive the fee for the first visual design drawings You
require (up to five). To be clear, these drawings are not architect or engineer-stamped drawings
that are submitted for State, City, or County permits, and You are not authorized to rely on such
visual designs as such. You acknowledge and agree that in the event you require us to provide any
further specialized design services support for your customer accounts, then we may charge you
our standard hourly fees for providing any such services, as we may specify to you periodically
during the Term of the Agreement under our Methods of Operation.

Call Center. You acknowledge and agree that You must pay for the use of our affiliate, Call Blue,
LLC, or another entity we designate (“Call Blue™), for call routing and scheduling services. All
lead conduits You have must be sent to the Call Blue for response and Call Blue will host a
dedicated telephone number, website, and an e-mail address through which Your clients will
schedule, reschedule, cancel and inquire about estimates and appointments. Service requests shall
be distributed to You based on (i) geographic location of the client and (ii) Your/client scheduling
availability. All current date cancellations and emergency services will be dispatched from Call
Blue to You via e-mail, phone call, or by other method designated by Call Blue. All non-emergent
services will be posted to Your work order (salesperson’s calendar) in “real-time.” We both agree
to use commercially reasonable best efforts and technological resources to schedule the most
efficient travel routes and time availability to decrease wasted travel time. All client-related issues
will be forwarded to You for immediate resolution. Call Blue services shall not include legal and
accounting services. Call Blue mayu also catalogue all non-booked leads and will identify potential
commercial clients for follow-up by You. We may monitor, through Call Blue, all client service
issues and requests on a daily basis to maintain quality control and protect the franchise “system”
and name. You are required to attempt to complete all jobs and/or appointments that are scheduled
by Call Blue, including emergency and nonemergency inquiries. Call Blue may request that You
follow-up with a client or potential client, and You shall report to Call Blue the results of such
follow-up.

PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS.

Performance Standards. You agree that you will at all times faithfully, honestly and diligently
perform your obligations hereunder, continuously exert your best efforts to promote and enhance
the Franchised Business and not engage in any other business or activity that conflicts with your
obligations to operate the Franchised Business in compliance with this Agreement.

Days of Operation. You acknowledge and agree that, as required by our Methods of Operation,
the Franchised Business must operate the entire calendar year, unless otherwise approved in writing
by us, and must be managed at all times by your Managing Owner or an Owner or employee
approved in writing by us.

Storage and Handling of Products and Equipment. You acknowledge and agree that the quality
and consistency of our Services and Products is essential and critical to the success of the
Franchised Business and the ongoing goodwill of the Marks and System. Therefore, you
acknowledge and agree that at all times during the Term of the Agreement you must store and
maintain all specified products, materials, items, and equipment in a controlled environment that is
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in compliance with our Standards as we specify to you under our Methods of Operation, in our sole
business judgment. You acknowledge and agree that you must comply strictly with our standards
and specifications in respect to containment, flammable storage, rooms, ventilation, and storage
temperature required for any product, ingredient, material, item or equipment, or in respect to
handling of any product, ingredient, material, item or equipment, or with any other similar
standards or specifications we may designate in our sole business judgment.

OWNERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT.

You acknowledge and agree that your Managing Owner must personally manage and operate the
Franchised Business as a primary occupation and you may not, without our prior written consent,
delegate your Managing Owner’s authority and responsibility with respect to management and
operation.

Managing Owner. You acknowledge and agree that your Owners and you will grant to one
individual (the “Managing Owner”), the authority to legally bind you in any dealings with us, or
our Affiliates, and to direct any action necessary to ensure compliance with this Agreement and
any other agreements relating to the Franchised Business. The Managing Owner, at all times during
the Term of the Agreement, shall maintain management Control of the Franchised Business, or
shall have like authority, ownership, managerial control and voting power in any limited liability
company, partnership, or other form of entity, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by us. You
will notify us thirty (30) days in advance of any change in the identity of the Managing Owner.
Where such change results from the death or incapacity of the Managing Owner, you shall
immediately notify us of such death or incapacity and you will appoint a new Managing Owner
within sixty (60) days after such death or incapacity. We reserve the right to review and disapprove
of any newly appointed Managing Owner within ten (10) days of notice. We reserve the right to
review and approve the authority of the Managing Owner with respect to your Articles of
Organization, Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement, Partnership Agreement,
Shareholders Agreement, or similar documents. Neither you nor your Owners will, directly or
indirectly, take any action to avoid or restrict the authority requirement for the Managing Owner.

Business Entity Franchisee. If you are at any time a corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, or other business entity, you agree and represent that, as is applicable to your form of
business entity:

5.2.1.  Your charter, certificate of formation, or partnership agreement will at all times provide
that your activities are confined exclusively to operating the Franchised Business, you will
promptly furnish to us copies of your Articles of Incorporation, Articles of Organization,
bylaws, partnership agreement, and any other governing documents, and any amendments
thereto, including the resolution of the board of directors authorizing entry into this
Agreement, and you will have the authority to execute, deliver and perform your
obligations under this Agreement and are duly organized or formed and validly existing in
good standing under the laws of the state of your incorporation or formation. You will
notify us within five (5) days whenever there is a change in your corporate status or
whenever you receive service of process for any reason;

5.2.2. Your organizational documents or partnership agreement will recite that the issuance and
transfer of any ownership interests in you are restricted by the terms of this Agreement,
and all certificates and other documents representing ownership interests in you will bear
a legend referring to the restrictions of this Agreement;
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5.2.3. Appendix A to this Agreement will completely and accurately describe all of your Owners
and their interests in you; and

5.2.4. Each of your Owners, at any time during the Term of this Agreement, will execute an
agreement in the form that we prescribe (see Appendix C to this Agreement) undertaking
to be bound jointly and severally by all provisions of this Agreement and any ancillary
agreements between you and us that bind you. You and your Owners agree to execute and
deliver to us such revised copies of Appendix A as may be necessary to reflect any changes
in the information contained therein and to furnish such other information about your
organization or information as we may request within five (5) days of change.

START OF BUSINESS.

6.1. Opening. You agree to begin operating the Franchised Business within your Territory
within one hundred twenty (120) days after the Effective Date of this Agreement. If you
fail to begin operating the Franchised Business within one hundred twenty (120) days after
the Effective Date of this Agreement, then we may terminate the Agreement and you will
forfeit the initial franchise fee.

6.2. Training. You must successfully complete our training program for the Franchised
Business to our satisfaction prior to beginning to operate the Franchised Business.

TERRITORY.

Your Territory. During the term of this Agreement and for so long as you are not in default under
this Agreement, we shall not establish or operate, or license any other person to establish or operate,
another TRANSBLUE business providing our authorized Services and Products to customer
accounts located within the geographical area set forth in Appendix B to this Agreement (the
“Territory””). We shall take such reasonable steps as we consider necessary to prevent any other
person from establishing or operating a TRANSBLUE business within the Territory upon our
becoming aware of such establishment or operation. You may have the right to enter into
agreements for the provision of services at customer locations outside the Territory provided that
the terms of any such agreements shall be subject to our prior written approval. Any such services
to be performed at a customer location outside of the Territory shall be referred to the
TRANSBLUE franchisee, if any, within whose territory such location falls. If such location does
not fall within the territory of any such franchisee, we may, at our discretion, allow you to perform
such services at such location.

Conducting Business Qutside of the Territory. You shall not offer, sell, or provide any services
or products to a customer account location situated outside of the Territory without our prior written
approval.

Customer Referrals. You shall promptly advise us of all inquiries for services or products received
from any prospective customer account situated outside your Territory and shall promptly provide
us with copies of all such inquiries made in writing. We shall forward such inquiries to the
franchisee, if any, in whose territory such prospective customer account is situated. If there is not
such an existing franchisee within whose territory the prospective customer account is situated, we
may, in our sole business judgment, allow you to provide services or products to such customer
account for so long as the customer account in not located in the territory of another franchisee. In
the event we authorize you to provide services or products to a customer account outside your
Territory and subsequently the customer account becomes part of the territory of another
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TRANSBLUE franchisee, you acknowledge and agree that we may require you thereafter to allow
the other franchisee to provide Services and Products to such customer account.

Our Reservation of Rights. We retain all rights not expressly granted hereunder, including the
following, regardless of the impact on your TRANSBLUE Franchised Business and, except as
described below, regardless of proximity to the Territory or your TRANSBLUE Franchised
Business:

7.4.1. outside the Territory we have the right to establish and operate (directly or through an
Affiliate), and to grant to others the right to establish and operate, any business of any kind,
including businesses offering the sale of services or products of any kind;

7.4.2. we have the right to establish and operate (directly or through an Affiliate), and to grant to
others the right to establish and operate, within the Territory and elsewhere, businesses
other than TRANSBLUE businesses;

7.4.3. we have the right to host one or more websites on the Internet that advertise TRANSBLUE
businesses and the Services and Products they offer and that allow potential customers to
contact TRANSBLUE businesses throughout the world, even though a website is
accessible to or viewable by Persons in the Territory;

7.4.4. we have the right to advertise and promote the TRANSBLUE Services and Products
through broadcast, print and electronic media that are broadcast, delivered or otherwise
transmitted into the Territory;

7.4.5. we have the right to offer and sell any services or products within the Territory and
elsewhere under any trade names, trademarks, service marks or trade dress, including the
Marks, through alternative channels of distribution (including Internet sales); and

7.4.6. we have the right to acquire, be acquired by, merge, affiliate with or engage in any
transaction with other businesses (whether competitive or not), with units located anywhere
or business conducted anywhere. These transactions may include arrangements involving
competing businesses or outlets and dual branding or brand conversions.

National Accounts. You acknowledge that from time to time we may enter into agreements with
certain regional or national businesses (‘“National Accounts”) to provide services or products at
certain National Account locations which may include National Account locations within your
Territory. We shall identify and designate any such National Accounts in our Operations Manual,
and you acknowledge and agree that from time to time during the Term of the Agreement we may
add or remove National Accounts, in our sole business judgment. You acknowledge and agree that
we have sole business judgment on who may provide services or products to any National Account
location, including any such National Account locations that may be located within your Territory.
You acknowledge and agree that we may, in our sole business judgment, offer you the opportunity
to accept and provide services or products under the terms of any such National Account agreement
(including, without limitation, any central invoicing or fixed fee terms) for National Account
locations within the Territory. In the case of a National Account agreement under which the
customer will pay a fixed amount for services or products at all locations listed in such agreement,
we shall allocate reasonably such fixed amount among the TRANSBLUE businesses providing
such services or products.
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Request for Services from New Prospective Customer Account. In the event we receive in any
medium an inquiry from a prospective new customer account requesting the provision of authorized
services or products and the customer account is not situated in the territory of any existing
franchisee and we do not ourselves elect to provide services or products to such prospective new
customer account due to the geographic location of the prospective customer account, then we may
offer the opportunity to provide services or products to the customer account to the existing
franchisee whose principal business address is the closest to the location of the physical address
where services or products are requested to be provided. We shall utilize any generally accepted
mapping system we may select, in our sole business judgment, for making our determination of the
existing franchisee who shall be offered the opportunity to provide any such services under this
Section. In the event you are offered the opportunity to provide such services or products pursuant
to this Section and elect not to do so, then we may offer the opportunity to provide services to the
existing franchisee whose principal business address is then next closest to the location of the
physical address where services or products are requested to be provided.

Customer Account Transfer Fee. In the event a customer account is identified as part of the
Territory of another franchisee and you desire to provide services or products to such customer
account, you may submit a written request to such other franchisee, with a copy of such written
request provided to us, to purchase from the other franchisee the exclusive rights to provide services
or products to the customer account. The other franchisee shall have no obligation to sell the
customer account to you under this Section. In the event the other franchisee desires to sell the
rights to the customer account to you, then the other franchisee shall respond to you in writing of
such acceptance of your offer and you shall pay such other franchisee a customer account transfer
fee (“Customer Account Transfer Fee”) in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) which shall
be due and payable from you to the other franchisee prior to the transfer of the customer account.
Following any such customer account transfer under this Section, the transferred customer account
shall cease being part of the territory of the transferring franchisee and such customer account shall
become part of your Territory. You acknowledge and agree that we may increase the amount of the
Customer Account Transfer Fee from time to time during the Term of the Agreement, upon thirty
(30) days’ prior written notice from us to you, provided however that any such increase shall not
occur more than one (1) time in any period of twelve (12) consecutive Accounting Periods.

Customer Warranties, Customer Service Programs, and Customer Retention Programs. You
acknowledge and agree that you must participate in any customer warranty programs which we
may establish from time to time, and to the extent not limited by applicable laws, you must provide
to your customers such warranties regarding the services or products of the Franchised Business as
we may reasonably require. You acknowledge and agree that you must participate in any customer
service program or customer retention program which we may establish from time to time. You
acknowledge and agree that we may contact any of your customer accounts directly at any time to
assess your compliance with our customer satisfaction standards. You acknowledge and agree that
in evaluating your compliance with our customer satisfaction standards, we may may use any
reasonable standards that we may elect, in our sole business judgment, including without limitation
customer surveys and online reviews. You acknowledge and agree that your failure to comply in
all respects with the requirements of any such customer service program or customer retention
program, or your failure to achieve customer satisfaction results in accordance with our required
customer satisfaction index score for any customer service program, or your failure to achieve our
required customer retention rate for any customer retention program, all as determined by us in our
sole business judgment, is a material breach of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that
either we may require your mandatory attendance at any remedial training program that we specify,
or we may deem your Territory non-exclusive in respect to us being authorized to allow any other
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person to operate a TRANSLBUE business within the Territory, or otherwise we may elect to
terminate the Agreement effective immediately upon your receipt of our written notice to you.

LOCATION.

It is your responsibility to find a Location within your Territory to operate the Franchised Business.
You must submit to us, according to our procedures, a proposed Location for your Franchised
Business for our approval.

Business Location. You must locate a site for the Franchised Business and have the Location
approved by us. We have the right to approve the terms of any lease, sublease or purchase contract
for the Location, and you agree to deliver a copy of any proposed lease, sublease or purchase
contract to us for our approval before you sign it. Our approval of the lease, sublease or purchase
contract does not constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, as to its
fairness or suitability or as to your ability to comply with its terms. We do not, by virtue of
approving the lease, sublease or purchase contract, assume any liability or responsibility to you or
to any third parties. You agree that any lease or sublease for the Location must, in form and
substance, be satisfactory to us and must comply with any requirements set forth in our Standards.
You acknowledge that we have advised you to seek legal counsel to review and evaluate any
proposed lease. You must deliver a copy of the fully signed lease, sublease or purchase contract to
us within fifteen (15) days after its execution.

Location Approval. We will make reasonable efforts to make a determination on your proposed
site within twenty (20) days after receipt of all information we require concerning the proposed site
and any other materials that we have requested. We will furnish you with our standard site selection
criteria and assistance for the Franchised Business, as we may establish from time to time. We also
will provide such on-site evaluation of sites proposed pursuant hereto, as we deem necessary or
appropriate.

Qualifying Factors. Factors used by us in deciding whether to accept or reject a proposed site
may include, but is not limited to, the general location and neighborhood, demographic information,
traffic patterns, zoning, access, visibility, and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other
physical characteristics of the site.

Independent Investigation. Your decision to develop and operate the Franchised Business at any
particular site is based solely on your own independent investigation of the suitability of the site
for the Franchised Business. You acknowledge and agree that your acceptance of the proposed site
is based on your own independent investigation of the suitability of the proposed site.

Disclaimer of Guarantee. Our recommendation or approval of any proposed site and any
information communicated to you regarding such site does not constitute a representation or
warranty of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability or success of such Location. Our
recommendation or approval of the proposed site indicates only that the proposed site satisfies the
general guidelines and criteria that we have established for locations.

General Release. In consideration of our acceptance of a proposed site, you and your Owners
agree to release us, and our Affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all
loss, damages and liability arising from or in connection with the selection and/or acceptance of
such site for the development of a TRANSBLUE business.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT.
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You are responsible for developing the Franchised Business Location. We will furnish you with
mandatory specifications and layouts for a TRANSBLUE business, including requirements for
dimensions, design, image, interior layout, decor, fixtures, equipment, signs, furnishings and color
scheme and other suggestions.

Franchised Business Development. You agree, at your own expense, to do the following with
respect to developing the Franchised Business:

9.1.1.  Secure all financing required to develop and operate the Franchised Business;
9.1.2. Obtain all permits and licenses required to operate the Franchised Business;

9.1.3. Purchase or lease all vehicles, equipment, tools, fixtures, furniture, furnishings, and signs
required for the Franchised Business;

9.3.4. Purchase an initial inventory of authorized and approved products, goods, materials,
equipment, uniforms, and supplies from our approved suppliers, including any required
inventory and supplies from us or any Affiliate, or from other approved suppliers; and

9.3.5. Ensure that the Franchised Business will be built and operated in compliance with all local,
state and federal laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.

Equipment, Tools, Fixtures, Furniture, Computer Systems, Signs, and Vehicles. You agree to
use in developing and operating the Franchised Business only the equipment, tools, fixtures,
furniture, computer hardware and software (“Computer Systems”), signs, and vehicles that we have
approved for TRANSBLUE businesses as meeting our specifications and standards for quality,
design, appearance, function and performance. You agree to place or display at the Location
(interior and exterior) only such signs, emblems, lettering, logos and display materials that we
approve from time to time. You agree to purchase or lease approved brands, types or models of
equipment, fixtures, furniture, Computer Systems, signs, and vehicles only from suppliers we have
designated or approved which may include us and/or our Affiliates.

General Release. Our review and approval of any proposed business development plans for your
Franchised Business and any involvement or information communicated to you regarding such
business development plans is solely to ensure your compliance with the System.

TRAINING.

Initial Training. Before the Franchised Business begins operation we will provide you with initial
training on the operation and management of a TRANSBLUE business pursuant to our initial
training program. Before you begin operation of the Franchised Business you are required to attend
and successfully complete the initial training to our satisfaction. We reserve the right to change or
modify the training, as we deem necessary. If we determine that your Managing Owner is unable
to complete initial training to our satisfaction, we have the right to terminate this Agreement.

10.1.1. Owner or Employee Training. We agree to provide initial training to your Managing
Owner and up to four (4) additional individuals who may be either an Owner or employee
who you elect to enroll in the training program.

FA-15
TRANSBLUE®



10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

11.

FDD

10.1.2. Schedule, Location and Costs. Initial training consists of fifteen (15) working days of
training. The training will be at a location that we designate. You will be responsible for
all travel and living expenses, which your Managing Owner and any selected individual
incurs in connection with training.

Additional Ongoing Required Training. We may require your Managing Owner and/or
previously trained and experienced Owners or employees to attend additional required training
courses at such times and locations that we designate, and we may charge reasonable fees for such
courses.

Supplementary Training. After the commencement of your Franchised Business’ operations, if
you have additional employees that require training from us we may charge you a fee for this
training.

Training Assistance. We may ask you to provide training or assistance to other TRANSBLUE
franchisees. You agree to give us reasonable assistance with such training.

Attendance at Required Meetings. At any time that we specify to you reasonably during the Term
of the Agreement, we may require your Owners or employees to attend required meetings with us,
or with any third parties who may designate, in our sole business judgment. Any required meeting
may be conducted through the method we may designate to you, which may include phone
meetings, online meetings, in-person meetings, or any other form of meeting that we may specify
in our business judgment. You acknowledge and agree that any designated personnel of the
Franchised Business who may specify, in our sole business judgment, must attend any meeting or
seminar we require under our Methods of Operation. We may offer a national convention and/or
regional meetings or seminars at various times for additional training in marketing, advertising,
sales, equipment, technology, business management, or in other topics selected by us in our
discretion. For any national convention, your Managing Owner and/or your designated personnel
must attend the full program and must stay at the designated hotel of each national convention, if
held by us. Your Managing Owner and your designated personnel must attend designated meetings
held in your geographical area. You are responsible for all expenses incurred by your Managing
Owner and/or your personnel, including, but not limited to, lodging, room, board, salaries, and
incidental expenses and other expenses, when attending any voluntary or mandatory programs,
seminars, meetings, and/or national convention.

Training Indemnification. You acknowledge and agree that we shall have no liability to you for
any injury that may occur to any of your personnel attending any training program we conduct or
require your personnel to attend, and that we shall have no liability to you for any wages of your
personnel attending any training program we conduct or require your personnel to attend. You
agree to agree that you shall, at all times, indemnify, exculpate, defend and hold harmless, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, us, our successor, assigns, affiliates and the respective officers,
directors, shareholders, agents, representatives, independent contractors, servants, and employees
of each of them from all losses and expenses incurred in connection with any action, suit,
proceeding, claim, demand, investigation, or inquiry (formal or informal), or any settlement
thereof, which arises out of or is based upon any any training program we conduct or require your
personnel to attend.

PRE — OPENING REQUIREMENTS.

Prior to opening the Franchised Business you must comply with all pre-opening requirements we
specify to you. You agree not to open the Franchised Business until:
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Location Approval. We approve the Location as developed in accordance with our specifications
and standards.

Completion of Initial Training. Your Managing Owner and any other Owners or employees have
completed training to our satisfaction.

Copy of Lease Received. You have given us a copy of your lease for the Location, if applicable.

Initial Fees Paid. The initial franchise fee and all other amounts then due to us have been paid.

Required Documentation Received. We have been furnished with copies of all agreements and
insurance policies required by this Agreement, or such other evidence of insurance coverage and
payment of premiums as we request or accept.

Compliance with Laws. You have obtained all required agreements and permits, licenses, and
certifications for operating the Franchised Business and the Location is in compliance with all laws,
rules and regulations.

OPERATION REQUIREMENTS.

After you have satisfied the Initial Training and all our pre-opening requirements we specify to you
and you have received our written approval you may begin operation of the Franchised Business.
You must maintain and operate the Franchised Business in accordance with this Agreement and
the terms and standards contained in the Operations Manual.

Operations Manual. For the operation of your Franchised Business we will loan you one (1) copy
of our Operations Manual that may include written materials, CDs, DVDs, magnetic media and/or
computer software. The Operations Manual contains the mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards, operating procedures and rules that we prescribe for the operation of the Franchised
Business. The Operations Manual also contains business and information relating to other
obligations under this Agreement and related agreements. The Operations Manual and other
specifications, standards, and operating procedures communicated from us to you (collectively,
“Methods of Operation”) shall be deemed a part of this Agreement.

12.1.1. Modification. We may modify, edit, delete, update, change and enhance the Operations
Manual from time to time to reflect changes in the Methods of Operation.

12.1.2. Safeguard. You agree to keep any physical or electronic copy of the Operations Manual
current and in a secure location at the Franchised Business.

12.1.3. Disputes. In the event of a dispute relating to its contents, the master copy of the
Operations Manual we maintain at our principal office will be controlling.

12.1.4. Duplication. You may not at any time copy, duplicate, record or otherwise reproduce any
part of the Operations Manual.

12.1.5. Confidentiality. You acknowledge and agree that the Operations Manual is our proprietary
property and contains Confidential Information.
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Compliance with Methods of Operation. You agree to operate and maintain the Franchised

Business in accordance with Methods of Operation, as we periodically modify and supplement
them during the Term of this Agreement.

12.2.1.

12.2.2.

12.2.3.

12.2.4.

12.2.5.

12.2.6.

12.2.7.

12.2.8.

12.2.9.

Facilities. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the design, layout, decor, appearance
and lighting; required temperatures of spaces at the Location; containment, flammable
storage, dykes, rooms, and ventilation; periodic maintenance, cleaning and sanitation;
periodic remodeling; replacement of obsolete or worn out leasehold improvements,
fixtures, furnishings, equipment and signs; periodic painting; and use of interior and
exterior signs, emblems, lettering and logos and the illumination thereof.

Types. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the types, models and/or brands of
products, equipment, tools, fixtures, furnishings, Computer Systems, signs, required
vehicles, materials and supplies.

Services and Products. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the required or
authorized Services and Products and ancillary product categories. You acknowledge
and agree that in our sole business judgment we may specify to you the required
timeframe by which you must convert from the use or sale of any approved product
obtained from a third party Approved Supplier to your exclusive use or sale of a
designated TRANSBLUE product.

Suppliers. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the designated or approved suppliers
(which may be limited to or include us) of products, equipment, fixtures, furnishings,
Computer Systems, signs, vehicles, materials and supplies (the use of any suppliers other
than us, our Affiliates, or our other approved suppliers, without our express written
approval, is a material breach of the terms of this Agreement).

Terms and Conditions. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the terms and
conditions of the sale and delivery of, including, without limitation, credit terms and
letter of credit amounts, and terms and methods of payment for, and security deposits,
for products, materials, goods, supplies and services including direct labor, which you
obtain from us, our Affiliates, or others.

Advertising_ and Marketing. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the sales,
marketing, advertising and promotional programs and materials and media used in such
programs.

Marks. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the use and display of the Marks.

Staffing. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the staffing levels for the Franchised
Business and matters relating to managing the Franchised Business; communication to
us of the identities of the Franchised Business’ personnel; and qualifications, training,
dress and appearance of employees, including the requirement that the Franchised
Business is all times under the direct management and supervision of your Managing
Owner or a trained and qualified general manager approved by us who has attended all
required training courses we may require, in our sole business judgment.

Hours of Operation. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the days and hours of
operation of the Franchised Business.
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12.2.10. Program Participation. Our Methods of Operation may regulate your participation in
market research and testing and product and service development programs.

12.2.11. Payment Methods. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the acceptance of credit
cards, other payment systems and check verification services.

12.2.12. Records. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the bookkeeping, accounting, data
processing and record keeping systems and forms; safety data sheets, methods, formats,
content and frequency of reports to us of sales, revenue, financial performance and
condition; and furnishing tax returns and other operating and financial information to us.

12.2.13. Insurance. Our Methods of Operation may regulate the types, amounts, terms and
conditions of insurance coverage required to be carried for the Franchised Business and
standards for underwriters of policies providing required insurance coverage; our
protection and rights under such policies as an additional named insured; required or
impermissible insurance contract provisions; assignment of policy rights to us; periodic
verification of insurance coverage that must be furnished to us; our right to obtain
insurance coverage for the Franchised Business at your expense if you fail to obtain
required coverage; our right to defend claims; and similar matters relating to insured and
uninsured claims.

12.2.14. Laws and Standards. Our Methods of Operation may regulate compliance with
applicable laws; obtaining required licenses and permits; adhering to good business
practices; observing high standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing and ethical business
conduct in all dealings with customers, suppliers and us; and notifying us if any action,
suit or proceeding is commenced against you or the Franchised Business.

12.2.15. Other. Our Methods of Operation may regulate all other aspects of the operation and
maintenance of the Franchised Business that in our business judgment we determine
from time to time to be useful to preserve or enhance the efficient operation, image or
goodwill of the Marks and TRANSBLUE businesses.

Provisions of this Agreement. You agree that the Methods of Operation prescribed from time to
time in the Operations Manual, or otherwise communicated to you in writing or other tangible form,
constitute provisions of this Agreement as if fully set forth herein. All references to this Agreement
include all Methods of Operation as periodically modified.

Modification of Methods of Operation. We may periodically modify Methods of Operation,
which may accommodate regional or local variations as we determine, and you acknowledge and
agree any such modifications may obligate you to invest additional capital in the Franchised
Business and/or incur higher operating costs.

Sources of Products and Materials.

12.5.1. You must purchase all designated services, products, materials, goods, or items from us or
our Affiliates (at then current prices and subject to the then current terms and conditions)
or from any other designated supplier we may specify.

12.5.2. All services, products, materials, goods, or items sold or offered for sale by the Franchised
Business shall meet our then-current standards and specifications, as established in the
Operations Manual or otherwise in writing. Except as otherwise provided in Section 12.5.1,
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you shall purchase all services, products, materials, goods, or items used or offered for sale
by the Franchised Business for which we have established standards or specifications
solely from Approved Suppliers (including distributors and other sources) which
demonstrate, to our continuing reasonable satisfaction, the ability to meet our standards
and specifications, and who have been approved by us in the Operations Manual or
otherwise in writing. If you desire to purchase services, products, materials, goods, or items
from a party other than an Approved Supplier, you shall submit to us a written request to
approve the proposed supplier, together with such evidence of conformity with our
specifications as we may reasonably require. We shall have the right to require that our
representatives be permitted to inspect the supplier’s facilities, and that samples from the
supplier be delivered for evaluation and testing either to us or to an independent testing
facility that we designate. You shall pay a charge not to exceed the reasonable cost of the
evaluation and testing. We shall use our best efforts, within ninety (90) days after our
receipt of such completed request and completion of such evaluation and testing (if
required by us), to notify you in writing of our approval or disapproval of the proposed
supplier. You shall not sell or offer for sale any products or items manufactured or prepared
with products, materials, goods, or items supplied by the proposed supplier until you
receive our written approval of the proposed supplier. We may from time to time revoke
our approval of particular products, materials, goods, items, or suppliers when we
determine, in our sole business judgment, that such products, materials, goods, items, or
suppliers no longer meet our standards. Upon receipt of written notice of such revocation,
you shall cease to sell any disapproved products, materials, goods, or items, and cease to
purchase from any disapproved supplier. You agree that you shall use services, products,
materials, goods, or items purchased from Approved Suppliers solely for the purpose of
operating the Franchised Business and not for any other purpose, including, without
limitation, resale independent of operation of the Franchised Business. Nothing in the
foregoing shall be construed to require us to make available to prospective suppliers
standards and specifications that we, in our sole business judgment, deem confidential.

12.5.3. You acknowledge and agree that the quality and consistency of our Services and Products
is essential to preserve the goodwill of the Marks and the System. Therefore, at all times
during the Term, you agree that you shall purchase or obtain any of our designated services,
products, or materials only from us, our Affiliates, or from our Approved Suppliers in
accordance with our Standards. You agree that if you violate the terms of this Section 12.5
and such violation results in, or is in any way related to, any person contracting any illness
or medical condition you shall be solely liable for, and shall promptly reimburse us for, any
costs and expenses resulting directly or indirectly from such illness or medical condition,
including but not limited to, any public relations or advertising expenses we determine are
necessary to repair our loss of goodwill resulting from such incident. Such remedy shall be
in addition to all other remedies provided for in this Agreement or otherwise available to
us.

System Wide Supply Contracts. We may, in the exercise of our business judgment, enter into
supply contracts either for all TRANSBLUE businesses or a subset of TRANSBLUE businesses
situated within one or more geographic regions (each, a “system wide supply contract”). We may
enter into system wide supply contracts with one or more vendors of services, products, materials,
goods, items, or equipment that all company-owned and franchised businesses in a geographic area
will be required to purchase, use or sell. If we do so, then immediately upon notification, you, we
and all other franchised businesses in the geographic area must purchase the specified service,
product, material, goods, item, or equipment only from the designated supplier, which may include
us or our Affiliates.
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Vehicles. You agree to utilize, for all construction bids and work performed by You, a % ton white
truck (Dodge Ram or similar) no less than ten (10) years old. For any vehicle owned, leased,
operated, or used by the Franchised Business, you acknowledge and agree that any such vehicle
must be approved by us pursuant to our standards and specifications and must be maintained and
operated by you pursuant to our standards and specifications. You acknowledge and agree that you
shall maintain any such vehicle in good and safe operating condition, repair and appearance and
properly serviced and lubricated, furnish all parts and labor required to keep the vehicle in such
condition, protect the vehicle from deterioration (other than normal wear and tear), maintain the
vehicle in a clean manner in compliance with our specifications, operate the vehicle in a safe and
reasonable manner in compliance with all laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, and only use the
vehicle in the regular course of your operation of the Franchised Business and within normal
capacity. You shall not make any modification, alteration or addition to any such vehicle without
our prior written consent.

12.7.1. Vehicle Insurance. For any vehicle owned, leased, operated, or used by the Franchised
Business you agree to maintain the insurance types, coverages and amounts that we may
specify in full force and effect and written by an insurance company acceptable to us. We,
and our successors and assigns, must be named “ADDITIONAL INSURED” as to liability
insurance. All such vehicle insurance policies shall provide 30 days’ advance written notice
to us of cancellation, change, or non-renewal. You shall pay all premiums for such
insurance and shall deliver to us evidence satisfactory to us of the insurance required
hereby and the renewal thereof; provided, however, that we shall be under no duty to
ascertain the existence of or to examine such insurance policy or policies, or to advise you
in the event such insurance coverage shall not comply with the requirements hereof. You
shall bear the entire risk of loss, theft, destruction or damage to each such vehicle owned,
leased, operated, or used by the Franchised Business.

12.7.2 General Indemnity. You shall, and do hereby, indemnify and save us, our agents,
employees, successors and assigns, harmless from any and all liability, obligations, losses,
damages, penalties, claims, suits, strict liability in tort, cost and expenses, including
attorney’s fees, arising out of the ownership, selection, location, possession, leasing,
renting, operation, control, use, maintenance, repair, delivery and/or redelivery of any
vehicle owned, leased, operated, or used by the Franchised Business, including, without
limitation, any claim alleging latent and other defects, whether or not discoverable, and
any other claim arising out of strict liability in tort, and any claim for patent, trademark or
copyright infringement. The indemnities and assumptions of liabilities and obligations
herein provided for shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the expiration or
other termination of this Agreement.

Computer System and Required Software.

12.8.1. We shall have the right to specify or require that certain brands, types, makes, and/or
models of communications, computer systems, and hardware be used by you, including
without limitation: (a) back office and point of sale systems, data, audio, and video systems
for use at the Franchised Business; (b) printers and other peripheral hardware or devices;
(c) archival back-up systems; (d) Internet access mode and speed; and (e) physical,
electronic, and other security systems (collectively, the “Computer System”).

12.8.2. We shall have the right, but not the obligation, to develop or have developed for us, or to
designate: (a) computer software programs that you must use in connection with the
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Computer System (the “Required Software”), which you shall install at your expense; (b)
updates, supplements, modifications, or enhancements to the Required Software, which
you shall install at your expense; (c) the tangible media upon which you record data; and
(d) the database file structure of the Computer System.

12.8.3. At our request, you shall purchase or lease, and thereafter maintain, the Computer System
and, if applicable, the Required Software. We shall have the right at any time to remotely
retrieve and use such data and information from your Computer System or Required
Software that we deem necessary or desirable. You expressly agree to comply strictly with
our Standards and specifications for all items associated with your Computer System and
any Required Software in accordance with our Standards and specifications, including
providing us with all passwords and access information that reasonably we require. You
agree, at your own expense, to keep your Computer System in good maintenance and repair
and install such additions, changes, modifications, substitutions, and/or replacements to
your Computer System or Required Software as we direct from time to time in writing.
You agree that your compliance with this Section 12.8 shall be at your sole cost and
expense.

12.8.4. You shall use your best efforts to protect customers against a cyberevent, identity theft, or
theft of personal information. You must at all times be in compliance with (a) the Payment
Card Industry Data Security Standards (“PCI DSS”) (as they may be modified from time
to time or as successor standards are adopted), (b) the Fair and Accurate Credit
Transactions Act (“FACTA”); (c) regional, national, and local laws and regulations relating
to data and personal privacy, data security (including but not limited to the use, storage,
transmission, and disposal of data regardless of media type), security breaches, and
electronic payments, (d) the operating rules and regulations of all credit card, debit card
and/or ACH processors and networks that are utilized in the TRANSBLUE Franchised
Business, and (e) our security policies and guidelines, all as may be amended from time to
time. You shall notify us immediately, but no more than three (3) business days, after you
become aware of or are notified about, any cyber-event, identity theft, or theft of personal
information related to any customer or employee of the Franchised Business or that relates
to the Franchised Business, and agree, upon our request, to immediately provide notice to
all customers, employees, and any other individuals of such event in such form we may
direct.

Required Attire of Personnel. You acknowledge and agree that, at all times during the Term of
the Franchise Agreement, any personnel of the Franchised Business who we may designate must
wear any such attire or uniforms that we specify, in any such form or condition that we may specify.
You acknowledge that it is a material breach of this Agreement in the event any personnel of the
Franchised Business provide any services at a customer account location and any such individual
is not wearing such attire or unforms that we require under our Methods of Operation.

Online Resource Center. In our sole business judgment, during the Term of the Agreement we
may establish and maintain an Internet based online system (the “Online Resource Center”) to
provide information concerning the Services or Products offered within the System, or to serve as
a resource for customers or franchisees. We shall direct all aspects of planning and operation of the
Online Resource Center that we believe to be in the best interest of the entire System in our absolute
and uncontrolled business judgment. You must fully participate in all programs and protocols
involving the Online Resource Center, as we may require from time to time. In the event we
establish the Online Resource Center, you acknowledge and agree to comply in all respects with
our specifications and standards concerning the Online Resource Center.
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GENERAL GUIDANCE.

In-Territory Consultation and Ongoing Guidance. Each calendar year during the Term of this
Agreement, our representative shall visit with you in your Territory a minimum of one (1) time for
not less than six (6) hours to provide you with guidance in developing and operating the Franchised
Business. Once you commence operation of the Franchised Business you will be required to submit
to us reports, records, and financial statements regarding the performance of the Franchised
Business. Also, we may conduct on-site inspections. Based on the information that we receive and
review we may provide you with further direction and guidance by providing you with additional
written materials, telephone consultations, online consultations, training, or on-site consultations.
General guidance as to the operation of the Franchised Business will be found primarily in the
Operations Manual or given to you through other written materials or bulletins from us. Guidance
may be provided to you in any of the following ways:

13.1.1. Telephone and Internet e-mail consultation during such times as are outlined in the
Operations Manual;

13.1.2. Buying advisory services whereby we may provide you with lists of sources and approved
suppliers for products, materials, supplies, equipment, Computer Systems, merchandise,
accessories, services, fixtures, furnishings, signs, vehicles, etc.;

13.1.3. Wholesaling services whereby we may ourselves act as an approved or designated source
for products, materials, supplies, equipment, Computer Systems, merchandise, accessories,
services, fixtures, furnishings, signs, vehicles, etc.;

13.1.4. Monitoring and oversight and related advisory services whereby we may provide you with
guidance to maintain service quality and consistency;

13.1.5. Ongoing marketing programs to fulfill our obligations of this Agreement;

13.1.6. Newsletter services whereby we may inform you periodically about the current events in
the TRANSBLUE franchise program;

13.1.7. Meetings, whereby we may convene with you and other TRANSBLUE franchisees for
business or social purposes;

13.1.8. Research and development regarding Methods of Operation; and/or

13.1.9. At your request, we will furnish additional guidance and assistance and, in such a case,
may charge the per diem fees and charges we establish from time to time. If you request,
or if we require, additional or special training for your employees, all of the expenses that
we incur in connection with such training, including per diem charges and travel and living
expenses for our personnel, will be your responsibility.

MARKS.

All provisions of this Agreement applicable to the Marks apply to any additional proprietary
trademarks and service marks and commercial symbols that we authorize you to use.
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Ownership of Marks. You do not have an ownership interest in the Marks used with the
Franchised Business. It is our right or license to use, license or sublicense the Marks. Your right
to use the Marks is derived solely from this Agreement and limited to your operation of the
Franchised Business pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement and Methods of Operation,
which we prescribe from time to time during its Term. Your unauthorized use of the Marks is a
breach of this Agreement and an infringement of our rights in and to the Marks.

Use of Marks. You agree to use the Marks as the sole identification of the Franchised Business,
except that you agree to identify yourself as the independent owner thereof in the manner we
prescribe.

Goodwill of Marks. This Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in the Marks
to you. Any goodwill established by use of the Marks will be exclusively for our benefit. You will
not represent in any manner that you have any ownership in the Marks or the right to use the Marks
except as provided in this Agreement and the Operations Manual. At the termination of this
Agreement you will not receive any compensation for goodwill.

Display of Marks. You agree to display the Marks prominently in the manner we prescribe at the
Franchised Business, on supplies or materials we designate and in connection with forms and
advertising and marketing materials.

Limitations on Use of Marks. You may not use any Marks as part of any corporate or legal
business name or Internet domain name or Internet e-mail address or with any prefix, suffix or other
modifying words, terms, designs or symbols (other than logos licensed to you hereunder), or in any
modified form, nor may you use any Marks in connection with the performance or sale of any
unauthorized services or products or in any other manner we have not expressly authorized in
writing. No Marks may be used in any advertising concerning the transfer, sale or other disposition
of the Franchised Business or an ownership interest in you. You agree to give such notices of
trademark and service marks registrations, e.g., “®”, “TM”_as we specify and to obtain any fictitious
or assumed name registrations required under applicable law. You agree to withdraw any fictitious
or assumed name registrations immediately upon termination or expiration of this Franchise
Agreement.

Modification or Replacement of Marks. You agree to modify or replace any Marks when notified
by us. You agree to comply with our directions within a reasonable time after receiving notice.
You are responsible for all expenses associated with modifying or replacing the Marks. We will
not be obligated to reimburse you for any lost revenue attributable to any modified or discontinued
Marks or for any expenditure you make to promote a modified or substitute Mark.

Discontinuance of Marks. You must discontinue the use of the Marks immediately upon
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Infringement and Claims of Marks. You agree to notify us immediately of any apparent
infringement or challenge to your use of any Marks or of any claim by any person of any rights in
any Marks. You agree not to communicate with any person other than us, our attorneys and your
attorneys in connection with any such infringement, challenge or claim. We have sole business
judgment to take such action as we deem appropriate and the right to control exclusively any
litigation, United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) proceeding or any other
administrative proceeding arising out of any such infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise
relating to any Marks. We shall defend you against any third party claim, suit, or demand arising
out of your use of the Marks. If we, in our sole business judgment, determine that you have used

FA-24

TRANSBLUE®



14.9.

15.

15.1.

15.2.

FDD

the Marks in accordance with this Agreement, the cost of such defense, including the cost of any
judgment or settlement, shall be borne by us. If we, in our sole business judgment, determine that
you have not used the Marks in accordance with this Agreement, the cost of such defense, including
the cost of any judgment or settlement, shall be borne by you. In the event of any litigation relating
to your use of the Marks, you shall execute any and all documents and do such acts as may, in our
opinion, be necessary to carry out such defense or prosecution, including, but not limited to,
becoming a nominal party to any legal action. Except to the extent that such litigation is the result
of your use of the Marks in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement, we agree to
reimburse you for your out-of-pocket costs in doing such acts.

Additional Restrictions on Your Use of the Marks. You shall not attempt to register or otherwise
obtain any interest in any Internet domain name or URL containing any of the Marks, or any portion
thereof, or any other word, name, symbol or device which is likely to cause confusion with any of
the Marks, and; You shall not develop, create, generate, own, license, lease or otherwise utilize any
computer media and/or Electronic Media (including but not limited to the Internet, world wide web,
bulletin boards, news group and/or social media) which may be used, or in any manner uses,
displays or utilizes the Marks, or other commercial symbols or offers to sell or sells any of the
services or products which are or may at a later date be offered for sale by TRANSBLUE
businesses. You may not use, reference, or otherwise promote the Marks or System in connection
with any current or future form of social media networks or platforms. If you desire to utilize any
computerized or Electronic Media in conjunction with the operation of your TRANSBLUE
Franchised Business, you must obtain our prior written approval of such usage, and we may in our
sole and absolute business judgment approve or not approve such usage. If we grant approval, we
or our Affiliates will be the owners of and/or control the approved computerized or electronic
content and media.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

Determination of Confidential Information. We possess and will continue to develop and
acquire certain confidential information (“Confidential Information) relating to the development
and operation of TRANSBLUE businesses. Confidential Information is proprietary to us.
Confidential Information may be disclosed to you that may include, but is not limited to:

15.1.1. Locations. Our location selection criteria;

15.1.2. Business Practices. Our trade secrets, methods, formats, specifications, standards,
systems, procedures, the Operations Manual, any other proprietary materials, and
knowledge of and experience in developing and operating TRANSBLUE businesses;

15.1.3. Marketing and Advertising. Our marketing and advertising programs for TRANSBLUE
businesses and the sales and marketing techniques used;

15.1.4. Specifications and Suppliers. Knowledge of our specifications for and suppliers of
certain products, supplies, materials, equipment, Computer Systems, fixtures, furnishings,
and services; and

15.1.5. Reports and Records. Knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of
TRANSBLUE businesses other than your Franchised Business.

Business Purposes Only. You will not acquire any interest in Confidential Information, other
than the right to utilize Confidential Information disclosed to you in operating the Franchised
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Business during the Term of this Agreement. Use or duplication of any Confidential Information
in any other business will constitute an unfair method of competition and a violation of this
Agreement. Confidential Information is disclosed to you solely on the condition that you agree that
you:

15.2.1. Business Only. You will not use Confidential Information in any other business or
capacity.

15.2.2. Term. You will maintain the absolute confidentiality of Confidential Information during
and after the Term of this Agreement.

15.2.3. Copies. You will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of Confidential Information
disclosed to you in any format.

15.2.4. Safeguards. You will adopt and implement all reasonable safeguard procedures, including
those that we prescribe from time to time to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of
Confidential Information, including, without limitation, restrictions on disclosure to the
Franchised Business’ personnel and others.

Ideas, Concepts, Techniques or Materials. All ideas, concepts, techniques or materials relating
to a TRANSBLUE business, whether or not constituting protected intellectual property, and
whether created by or on behalf of you or your Owners, will be promptly disclosed to us, deemed
to be our sole and exclusive property and part of the System and deemed to be works made for hire
for us. You and your Owners agree to sign whatever assignment or other documents we may request
from time to time to evidence our ownership or to assist us in securing intellectual property rights
in such ideas, concepts, techniques or materials.

EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP.

Exclusive Dealings. We have granted the Franchise to you in consideration of and reliance upon
your agreement to deal exclusively with us and not to be involved with a Competitive Business.
You agree that during the Term of this Agreement neither you nor any of your Owners including
any of your or your Owners’ spouses, children or other first degree relatives by blood or marriage
will:

16.1.1. Interest or Involvement. You will not have any direct or indirect interest as a disclosed
or beneficial owner in a Competitive Business, wherever located.

16.1.2. Performance. You will not perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee,
consultant, representative, agent or otherwise for a Competitive Business, wherever
located.

MARKETING.

Advertising Fund. We may establish an advertising fund (“Advertising Fund”) for such
advertising, marketing and public relations programs and materials as we deem necessary or
appropriate in our sole business judgment. The Advertising Fund is intended to maximize
recognition of the Marks and patronage of TRANSBLUE businesses. We will endeavor to utilize
the Advertising Fund to develop advertising and marketing materials and programs and to place
advertising that will benefit all TRANSBLUE businesses. You will be required to contribute to the
Advertising Fund as set forth in this Agreement.
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17.1.3.

Contribution. You agree to contribute to the Advertising Fund (the “Ad Fee”) each
calendar month during the Term of the Agreement. The Ad Fee shall be payable to us at
the same time and in the same manner as the Royalty due hereunder. The Ad Fee is one
percent (1%) of Gross Revenue for your initial six (6) full Accounting Periods during the
Term of the Agereement. Thereafter during the remaining Term of the Franchise
Agreement, the Ad Fee payable from you to us each Accounting Period shall be One
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

Control. We will direct and control all programs financed by the Advertising Fund, with
sole business judgment over the creative concept materials and endorsements used therein
and the geographic market and media placement and allocation thereof. We may do the
marketing and advertising or we may elect to outsource the marketing and advertising to
an agency.

Purpose of Advertising Fund. The Advertising Fund may be used to pay the costs of
maintaining, administering, directing, conducting and preparing advertising, marketing,
public relations, and/or promotional programs and materials, and any other activities which
we believe will enhance the image of the System, including, among other things, the costs
of preparing and conducting radio, cable television and print advertising campaigns;
developing, maintaining, and updating a website on the Internet; direct mail advertising;
marketing surveys; employing advertising and/or public relations agencies to assist therein;
purchasing promotional items; and providing promotional and other marketing materials
and services to the businesses operating under the System. The Advertising Fund will
furnish you with samples of advertising, marketing formats, promotional formats and other
materials at no additional cost to you when we deem appropriate. Multiple copies of such
materials will be furnished to you at our direct cost of producing them plus any related
shipping, handling and storage charges.

Accounting of Advertising Fund. The Advertising Fund will be accounted for separately from

our other funds and will not be used to defray any of our general operating expenses, except for
such reasonable salaries, administrative costs, travel expenses and overhead as we may incur in
activities related to the administration of the Advertising Fund and its programs. This may include,
without limitation, conducting market research, preparing advertising promotion and marketing
materials, and collecting and accounting for contributions to the Advertising Fund.

17.2.1.

17.2.2.

17.2.3.

17.2.4.

Expenditure of Advertising Fund. We may spend, on behalf of the Advertising Fund, in
any fiscal year, an amount that is greater or less than the aggregate contribution of all
TRANSBLUE businesses to the Advertising Fund in that year and the Advertising Fund
may borrow from us or others to cover deficits or invest any surplus for future use.

Interest Earned. All interest earned on monies contributed to the Advertising Fund will
be used to pay advertising costs before other assets of the Advertising Fund are expended.

Reporting. We will prepare an annual compiled statement of monies collected and costs
incurred by the Advertising Fund and furnish the statement to you upon written request.

Operation. We have the right to cause the Advertising Fund to be incorporated or operated

through a separate entity at such time as we deem appropriate and such successor entity
will have all of the rights and duties specified herein.
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Proportionality. We undertake no obligation to ensure that expenditures by the Advertising Fund
in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or equivalent to the contributions to the
Adpvertising Fund by TRANSBLUE businesses operating in that geographic area. Nor are we under
any obligation to ensure that any TRANSBLUE business will benefit directly or in proportion to
its Ad Fees paid to the Advertising Fund from the development of advertising and marketing
materials or the placement of advertising. Except as expressly provided in this Section, we assume
no direct or indirect liability or obligation to you with respect to collecting amounts due to, or
maintaining, directing or administering the Advertising Fund.

Deferrals or Reductions. We reserve the right to defer or reduce contributions of a TRANSBLUE
business franchisee and, upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to you, to reduce or suspend
your payment of Ad Fees to and suspend operations of the Advertising Fund for one or more periods
of any length and to terminate (and if terminated to reinstate) the Advertising Fund. If the
Advertising Fund is terminated, all unspent monies on the date of termination will be distributed to
our franchisees in proportion to their respective contributions to the Advertising Fund during the
preceding three (3) month period.

Business Promotion By You.

17.5.1. Initial Marketing Expense. You acknowledge and agree that prior to beginning to operate
the Franchised Business or within sixty (60) days of your completion of initial training
with us, you must spend not less than Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500) for
local advertising and promotion of your Franchised Business (the “Initial Marketing
Expense”).

17.5.2. Ongoing Local Marketing Expense. In addition to the Initial Marketing Expense and the
Ad Fee, you acknowledge and agree that each calendar month during the Term of the
Agreement you must spend not less than Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500)
for local advertising and promotion of your Franchised Business according to our required
standards and specifications. The Ongoing Local Marketing Expense requirement shall
begin in the first calendar month following the expiration of sixty (60) following your
completion of initial training with us.

Proof of Expenditure. You are required to provide proof of payment for business promotion, as
identified in Section 17.5. We may periodically review your books and records to verify your
expenditures for advertising and promotion as required by this Agreement. Proof of expenditures
is your burden. If we determine that you have not spent the requisite amounts, we may require you
to pay such unexpended amounts into the Advertising Fund.

Advertising Approval. You may not use any advertising or promotional materials unless we have
approved it. Samples of all advertising, promotional and marketing materials, which we have not
prepared or previously approved, must be submitted to us for approval before you use them. We
own the copyrights to anything so submitted, whether approved by us or not. If you do not receive
written approval within fifteen (15) days after our receipt of such materials, we will be deemed to
have NOT given the required approval.

Truthful Advertising, Marketing and Promotion. You agree that any advertising, promotion and
marketing conducted will be completely clear and factual and not misleading and conform to the
highest standards of ethical marketing and the promotion policies which we prescribe. All
advertising and promotion by you shall be in such media and of such type and format as we may
approve, shall be conducted in a dignified manner, shall comply with federal and local laws and
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regulations, including but not limited to the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 et seq., the Telephone
Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq. (the “TCPA”), the CAN-SPAM Act, the
Telemarketing Sales Rules, and conform to such standards and requirements as we may specify.
You shall not use any advertising or promotional plans or materials unless and until you have
received written approval from us as described in Section 17.7. You acknowledge and agree that
all advertising that you use must designate only our designated telephone number for contacting
you, which telephone number we may own. You agree you will be solely responsible for complying
with any laws pertaining to communications by telephone, including federal and state anti-
solicitation laws regulating phone calls, text messages, spamming, and faxing. You acknowledge
and agree that in the event of the termination of this Agreement, for any reason, or the expiration
of this Agreement, that the accounts related to all telephone numbers associated with the Franchised
Business and all rights in and to the telephone numbers associated with the Franchised Business,
shall, at Franchisor’s election, be transferred to Franchisor.

Participation in TRANSBLUE Website or Other Electronic Media. You must have Internet
access and an e-mail address. You must, at your own expense, participate in the TRANSBLUE
Website on the Internet or other Electronic Media we may specify. You may not separately register
any domain name or operate any website containing any of the Marks without our prior written
approval. We determine the content and use of the TRANSBLUE Website and have the right to
establish the rules under which franchisees may or must participate in the TRANSBLUE Website
or separately use the Internet, Electronic Media, or other on-line communications. We retain all
rights relating to the TRANSBLUE Website and may alter or terminate the TRANSBLUE Website.
Your general conduct on the TRANSBLUE Website or on Electronic Media or other on-line or
electronic communications and specifically your use of the Marks or any advertising on the
TRANSBLUE Website or other on-line or electronic communications (including the domain name
and any other Marks we may develop as a result of participation in the website or other on-line
communications) is subject to the provisions of this Agreement. You shall not use or download any
software on your computer unless it has been authorized by us in writing. In the event you use or
download any unauthorized software, you shall be liable for all damages and problems caused by
the unauthorized software in addition to the other remedies provided under this Agreement. You
acknowledge that certain information obtained through your participation in the TRANSBLUE
Website may be considered Confidential Information, including access codes and identification
codes. Your right to participate in the TRANSBLUE Website or other online or electronic systems
we may develop or otherwise to use the Marks or System on the Internet or other on-line or
electronic communications terminates when this Agreement expires or terminates.

Electronic Media. You acknowledge the significance of Electronic Media to the System and
necessity for our control over Electronic Media. We are the absolute owner of the Electronic Media
and nothing contained in this Agreement grants to you any ownership interest in or to the Electronic
Media. You shall not utilize, access, or open accounts regarding or related to Electronic Media
unless expressly approved by us in writing which approval we may withhold, or limit as determined
by us in our sole business judgment. If we grant any such approval, it shall be limited to the
marketing and promotion the Franchised Business in accordance with our Methods of Operation.
Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, any prior authorization by us as
to your right to utilize the Electronic Media and/or otherwise as to any other rights in or to the
Electronic Media shall be automatically terminated and, at our election, the right to any and all
accounts and/or sites (if any) associated with Electronic Media utilized by you shall be transferred
to us. Under no circumstance shall you utilize the Electronic Media for purposes of or with the
effect of libeling or disparaging another nor shall you violate any copyrights, and as to any such
actions as between you and any third party, you are exclusively responsible for disparagement, libel
and/or copyright infringement if you published and/or caused such content be published. You agree
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that Electronic Media, if permitted by us, must be approved by us prior to publication or use in any
form. Electronic Media that is approved by us or that otherwise is acceptable to us as meeting our
standards shall be owned by us. Any and all interest and right in or to the Electronic Media shall,
at all times, be and is our exclusive property both during the Term of this Agreement and upon the
expiration or termination of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that the TRANSBLUE
Website and all improvements and modifications made to the TRANSBLUE Website and
Electronic Media is and shall be, our exclusive property. During the Term of this Agreement and
subject to your compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the TRANSBLUE
Website shall include information related to the Franchised Business as shall be determined and
designated by us in our business judgment.

Restrictions on Use of Social Media. You acknowledge and agree that without our prior written
consent, you may not use, reference or otherwise promote the Marks or System in connection with
any current or future form of social media networks or platforms, including, without limitation,
Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, LinkedIn, and so on, except in accordance with the related standards
and restrictions we specify from time to time in the Methods of Operation. You acknowledge and
agree that under our Methods of Operation we may require you utilize specified social media
networks or platforms to promote client outcomes. You acknowledge and agree that we may restrict
the Franchised Business, or any individual employed by the Franchised Business, from utilizing
social media networks or platforms to promote any individual client outcome without providing
additionally in any such social media posting any designated reference or attribution to the Marks,
or to the System, that we may specify to you.

RECORDS., REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Bookkeeping. You agree to establish and maintain at your own expense a bookkeeping,
accounting and record keeping system conforming to the requirements and formats we prescribe.
You agree to produce records, reports and financial statements upon our request that adequately
represent your financial position and that of the Guarantors. We may require you to use approved
computer hardware and software in order to maintain the Franchised Business’ records and reports.
Records and reports must be furnished to us in the form and frequency as specified in this
Agreement and the Operations Manual. You acknowledge and agree that in our sole business
judgment we may use for any purpose any records, reports, information or other data concerning
your operation of the Franchised Business, including for establishing benchmarks, best practices,
or other standards for the System. You acknowledge and agree that we may require you to provide
any of the following information:

18.1.1. Sales Records. You agree to provide us, by the fifth (5™) day after the end of each calendar
month, with copies of all signed sales tax returns and signed withholding tax returns for
the Franchised Business and copies of the canceled checks for the required sales taxes and
withholding taxes.

18.1.2. Monthly Financial Statements. You agree to provide us, by the fifth (5) day after the
end of each calendar month, a profit and loss statement for the Franchised Business for the
preceding calendar month and a year-to-date balance sheet.

18.1.3. Annual Financial Statements. You agree to provide us, within ninety (90) days after the
end of the Franchised Business’ fiscal year, reviewed annual profit and loss and source and
use of funds statements and a reviewed balance sheet for the Franchised Business as of the
end of such fiscal year signed by you or your principal operating officer or operating
partner.
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18.1.4. Tax Returns. You agree to provide us, within ten (10) days after our request, exact copies
of federal and state income and other tax returns and such other forms, records, books and
other related information.

18.1.5. Credit Reports. You agree to allow us to obtain credits reports as deemed necessary
during the period of this Agreement.

18.1.6. Maintenance of Records. You are required to maintain reports, records and financial
statements as prescribed in the Operations Manual for your Franchised Business.

Verification. You agree to verify and sign each report and financial statement in the manner we
prescribe. We have the right to disclose data derived from such reports without identifying you or
the location of the Franchised Business. We also have the right to require you to have reviewed or
audited financial statements prepared on an annual basis at your expense by an independent third
party. Moreover, we have the right, as often as we deem appropriate, including on a daily basis, to
access the computer systems that you are required to maintain in connection with the operation of
the Franchised Business and to retrieve all information relating to the Franchised Business’
operations.

INSPECTIONS AND AUDITS.

Our Right to Inspect the Franchised Business. To determine whether you and the Franchised
Business are complying with this Agreement and Methods of Operation, we and our designated
agents have the right at any time during your regular business hours, and without prior notice to
you, to:

19.1.1. inspect the Franchised Business;

19.1.2. observe, photograph, or videotape the operations of the Franchised Business for such
consecutive or intermittent periods as we deem necessary;

19.1.3. remove samples of any products, materials or supplies for testing and analysis;
19.1.4. interview personnel and customers of the Franchised Business; and

19.1.5. inspect and copy any books, records and documents relating to your operation of the
Franchised Business.

Cooperation. You agree to cooperate with us fully in connection with any such inspections,
observations, photographing, videotaping, product removal and interviews. You agree to present to
your customers such evaluation forms that we periodically prescribe and to participate and/or
request your customers to participate in any surveys performed by us or on our behalf.

Right to Audit. Our designated agents and we have the right to, at any time during your regular
business hours and without prior notice to you, to inspect and/or audit, or cause to be inspected
and/or audited, all records relating to the Franchised Business and operation practices of the
Franchised Business in order to verify that you are complying with this Agreement, collateral
agreements, the Methods of Operation and that you are maintaining the uniformity and quality of
the services and products associated with the Marks. We have the right to observe, photograph and
videotape the operations of the Franchised Business for such consecutive or intermittent periods,
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as we deem necessary. We have the right to interview personnel and customers of the Franchised
Business. We have the right to inspect and copy any books, records and documents relating to your
operation of the Franchised Business. You agree to cooperate with any such inspection.

Audit Expense. In the event such inspection and/or audit is made necessary by your failure to
furnish reports, supporting records or other information as herein required, or to furnish such items
on a timely basis, you agree to reimburse us for the reasonable cost of such inspection or audit,
including, without limitation, the charges of attorneys and independent accountants and the travel
expenses, room and board and compensation of our employees.

Cure. In the event an inspection or audit reveals that any payments have been understated in any
report to us, then you must immediately pay to us the amount understated upon demand, in addition
to interest from the date such amount was due until paid, at the highest contract rate of interest
permitted by law. If an inspection or audit discloses an understatement in any report of two (2%)
percent or more, you shall, in addition to repayment of monies owed with interest, reimburse us for
any and all costs and expenses connected with the inspection or audit, including, without limitation,
the charges of attorneys and independent accountants and the travel expenses, room and board and
compensation of our employees. The foregoing remedies are in addition to our other remedies and
rights under this Agreement and applicable law.

TRANSFER AND ASSIGNMENT.

Assignment by Us. This Agreement is fully transferable by us and will inure to the benefit of any
transferee or other legal successor to our interests herein.

Assignment by You. This Agreement and the Franchise are granted personally to you. You may
only assign or transfer any interest or ownership that you may have in the Franchised Business with
our prior written approval. Any transfer without such approval constitutes a breach of this
Agreement and is void. Our approval is conditioned on the prospective transferee agreeing to sign
a franchise agreement with us and meeting our qualifying conditions and requirements. We will
not unreasonably withhold the approval of a prospective franchisee.

Assignments. An assignment, transfer, sale, gift or other disposition includes the following events:
20.3.1. transfer of ownership of capital stock, partnership interest, or other equity interest in you;

20.3.2. merger or consolidation or issuance of additional securities or interests representing an
ownership interest in you;

20.3.3. any issuance or sale of your stock or any security convertible to your stock to any person
or entity other than an existing Owner;

20.3.4. transfer of an interest in you, this Agreement or the Franchised Business in a divorce,
insolvency or corporate or partnership dissolution proceeding or otherwise by operation of
law;

20.3.5. transfer of an interest in you, this Agreement or the Franchised Business, in the event of
your death or the death of one of your Owners, by will, declaration of or transfer in trust
or under the laws of intestate succession; or
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20.3.6. pledge of this Agreement (to someone other than us) or of an ownership interest in you as
security, foreclosure upon the Franchised Business or your transfer, surrender or loss of
possession, Control or management of the Franchised Business.

Conditions for Approval of Transfer. If you and all Owners are in full compliance with this
Agreement, we will approve a transfer that meets all of our applicable requirements and otherwise
meets our applicable standards for TRANSBLUE business franchisees. A transfer of ownership,
possession or Control of the Franchised Business may be made only in conjunction with a transfer
of this Agreement. If the transfer is of this Agreement or a Controlling Interest in you, or is one of
a series of transfers which in the aggregate constitute the transfer of this Agreement or a Controlling
Interest in you, all of the following conditions must be met prior to or concurrently with the
effective date of the transfer:

20.4.1. Abilities. The transferee and its direct and indirect owners have the moral character,
skill, aptitude, attitude, experience, references, credentials, acumen and financial
capacity to operate the Franchised Business.

20.4.2. Current Accounts. You have paid all Royalties, Ad Fees, amounts owed for purchases
from us and all other amounts owed to us or to third party creditors and have submitted
all required reports and statements.

20.4.3. Training. The transferee’s Managing Owner has agreed to complete training to our
satisfaction and does complete training to our satisfaction prior to closing.

20.4.4. Franchise Agreement. The transferee has agreed to be bound by all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement for the remainder of'its Term or, at our option, must execute
our then current standard form of franchise agreement and related documents used in the
state in which your Franchised Business is located (which may provide for different
royalties, advertising contributions and expenditures, duration and other rights and
obligations than those provided in this Agreement).

20.4.5. Transfer Fee. You pay us a transfer fee in the amount of one-half of our then-current
Initial Franchise Fee for new franchises, as disclosed in our Franchise Disclosure
Document. If the proposed transfer is among your Owners, the transfer fee will be
waived, although you are required to reimburse us for any reasonable legal and
administrative costs we incur in connection with the transfer.

20.4.6. General Release. You (and your transferring Owners) have executed a general release,
in form satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us and our shareholders, officers,
directors, employees and agents.

20.4.7. Approval. We have approved the material terms and conditions of such transfer and
determined that the price and terms of payment will not adversely affect the transferee’s
operation of the Franchised Business.

20.4.8.  Priority. If you or your Owners finance any part of the sale price of the transferred
interest, you and/or your Owners have agreed that all of the transferee’s obligations
pursuant to any promissory notes, agreements or security interests that you or your
Owners have reserved in the Franchised Business are subordinate to the transferee’s
obligation to pay Royalties, Advertising Fund contributions and other amounts due to us
and otherwise to comply with this Agreement.
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20.4.9. Collateral Agreement. You and your transferring Owners have executed an agreement
in favor of us agreeing to be bound, commencing on the effective date of the transfer, by
the restrictions contained in this Agreement pertaining to the Marks (Section 14),
Confidential Information (Section 15) and a Covenant not to Compete (Section 23.4).

20.4.10. Representation. You and your transferring Owners have agreed that you and they will
not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to other
TRANSBLUE businesses you own and operate) identify or represent yourself or
themselves or any business as a current or former TRANSBLUE business, or as one of
our licensees or franchisees, use any Marks, any colorable imitation thereof or other
indicia of a TRANSBLUE business in any manner or for any purpose or utilize for any
purpose any trade name, trademark or service mark or other commercial symbol that
suggests or indicates a connection or association with us.

Transfer to a Wholly Owned Corporation. If you are in full compliance with this Agreement,
you may transfer this Agreement to a wholly-owned corporation which conducts only
TRANSBLUE Franchised Business. You agree to maintain management Control and own and
control one hundred (100%) percent of the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding
capital stock. All assets and operations of the Franchised Business are to be owned and controlled
by a single corporation. Transfers of shares in such corporation will be subject to the provisions of
this Agreement. You agree to remain personally liable under this Agreement as if the transfer to
such corporation had not occurred.

Operation Upon the Death or Disability of the Managing Owner. If, upon the death or
permanent disability of the Managing Owner, the Franchised Business is not being managed by a
manager trained by us, you or such Managing Owner’s executor, administrator, conservator,
guardian or other personal representative must within a reasonable time, not to exceed sixty (60)
days from the date of death or permanent disability of the Managing Owner, appoint a manager to
operate the Franchised Business, subject to our written approval. Such manager must successfully
complete our required initial training at your expense within thirty (30) days of being appointed to
operate the Franchised Business. This manager is not necessarily the transferee of Section 20.4, but
an interim manager to keep the Franchised Business operational until a transfer can be completed.

Effect of Consent to Transfer. Our consent to a transfer of this Agreement and the Franchised
Business or any interest in you does not constitute a representation on our behalf as to the fairness
of the terms of any contract between you and the transferee, a guarantee of the prospects of success
of the Franchised Business or transferee or a waiver of any claims we may have against you (or
your Owners) or of our right to demand the transferee’s exact compliance with any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement.

Bona Fide Offers. If you (or any of your Owners) at any time determine to sell, assign or transfer
for consideration an interest in this Agreement and the Franchised Business or an ownership interest
in you, you agree to obtain a bona fide, executed written offer and earnest money deposit (in the
amount of five (5%) percent or more of the offering price) and a completed franchise application
from a fully disclosed offeror (including lists of the owners of record and beneficial owners of any
corporate or limited liability company, or all general and limited partners of any partnership, or, in
the case of a publicly held corporation or limited partnership, copies of the most current annual and
quarterly reports and Form 10K) and immediately submit to us a true and complete copy of such
offer, which includes details of the payment terms of the proposed sale. To be a valid, bona fide
offer, the proposed purchase price must be denominated in a dollar amount. The offer must apply
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only to an interest in you or in this Agreement and the Franchised Business and may not include an
offer to purchase any of your (or your Owners’) other property or rights. However, if the offeror
proposes to buy any other property or rights from you (or your Owners) under a separate,
contemporaneous offer, such separate, contemporaneous offer must be disclosed to us, and the price
and terms of purchase offered to you (or your Owners) for the interest in you or in this Agreement
and the Franchised Business must reflect the bona fide price offered therefor and not reflect any
value for any other property or rights.

Our Right of First Refusal. We have the right, exercisable by written notice delivered to you or
your selling Owners within thirty (30) days from the date of the delivery to us of both an exact copy
of such bona fide offer and all other information we request, to purchase such interest for the price
and on the terms and conditions contained in such bona fide offer, provided that:

20.9.1. we may substitute cash for any form of payment or non-cash consideration proposed in
such offer;

20.9.2. our credit will be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed purchaser;

20.9.3. we will have not less than sixty (60) days after giving notice of our election to purchase to
prepare for closing; and

20.9.4. we are entitled to receive, and you and your Owners agree to make, all customary
representations and warranties given by the seller of the assets of a business or the capital
stock of an incorporated business, as applicable, including, without limitation,
representations and warranties as to:

20.9.4.1. ownership and condition of and title to stock or other forms of ownership
interest and/or assets;

20.9.4.2.  liens and encumbrances relating to the stock or other ownership interest and/or
assets; and

20.9.4.3. wvalidity of contracts and the liabilities, contingent or otherwise, of the
corporation whose stock is being purchased.

Exercise. If we exercise our right of first refusal, you and your selling Owner(s) agree that, for a
period of thirty six (36) months commencing on the date of the closing, you and they will be bound
by the non-competition covenant contained in Section 23.4. You and your selling Owner(s) further
agree that you and they will, during this same time period, abide by the restrictions of Section 23
of this Agreement.

Non-Exercises. If we do not exercise our right of first refusal, you or your Owners may complete
the sale to such purchaser pursuant to and on the exact terms of such bona fide offer, subject to our
approval of the transfer as provided in Section 20.4. If the sale is not completed within one hundred
twenty (120) days after delivery of such bona fide offer to us, or if there is a material change in the
terms of the sale (which you agree promptly to communicate to us), the sale will be treated as a
new sale subject to our right of first refusal as provided in Section 20.9.

EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.
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Expiration and Renewal. Upon the expiration of the Term of this Agreement you may renew the
franchise for the Franchised Business if you and each of your Owners have substantially complied
with this Agreement during its Term. You will have the right to renew your franchise, under the
terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement we are using at that time, provided that you agree
to add or replace improvements, equipment, signs, and vehicles, and otherwise modify the
Franchised Business as we require to bring it into compliance with specifications and standards
then applicable for TRANSBLUE businesses.

Renewal Fee. If you are eligible and elect to renew your franchise the renewal franchise fee is
Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000).

Notice. You agree to give us written notice of your election to renew your franchise during the last
year of the Term of this Agreement but not less than six (6) months prior to the date of expiration
of this Agreement. We agree to give you written notice (“Our Notice”), not more than ninety (90)
days after we receive your notice, of our decision.

21.3.1. Grant. Our Notice may grant to you a ten (10) year renewal franchise;
21.3.2. Conditional Grant. Our Notice may be a conditional grant to you a renewal of the

franchise on the condition that deficiencies of the Franchised Business, or in your operation
of the Franchised Business, are corrected within a specified time frame; or,

21.3.3. No Grant. If we elect not to grant a renewal franchise, Our Notice will describe the reasons
for our decision.

Agreements / Releases. If you satisfy all of the other conditions to the grant of a renewal franchise,
you and your Owners agree to execute the form of franchise agreement and any ancillary
agreements we are then customarily using in connection with the grant of renewal franchises for
TRANSBLUE businesses. You and your Owners further agree to execute general releases, in form
satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us and our shareholders, officers, directors,
employees, agents, successors and assigns. Failure by you or your Owners to sign these agreements
and releases and deliver them to us for acceptance and execution within sixty (60) days after their
delivery to you will be deemed an election not to acquire a renewal franchise.

DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

Automatic Termination. You shall be deemed to be in default under this Agreement, and all
rights granted to you herein shall automatically terminate without notice to you or opportunity to
cure, if: You become insolvent or make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors; a petition
in bankruptcy is filed by you or such a petition is filed against and not opposed by you; you are
adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; a bill in equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a
receiver of you or other custodian for your business or assets is filed and consented to by you; a
receiver or other custodian (permanent or temporary) of your assets or property, or any part thereof,
is appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction; proceedings for a composition with creditors
under any state or federal law should be instituted by or against you; a final judgment remains
unsatisfied or of record for thirty (30) days or longer (unless supersedeas bond is filed); you are
dissolved; execution is levied against your business or property; suit to foreclose any lien or
mortgage against the Location or equipment is instituted against you and not dismissed within thirty
(30) days; or the real or personal property of the Franchised Business shall be sold after levy
thereupon by any sheriff, marshal, or constable.
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Notice Without Opportunity to Cure. In addition to the foregoing, upon the occurrence of any
of the following events of default, we may, at our option, terminate this Agreement and all rights
granted hereunder, without affording you any opportunity to cure the default, effective immediately
upon the provision of notice to you (in the manner provided under Section 26 hereon:

22.2.1. If you fail to open and operate the TRANSBLUE Franchised Business within the
time limits provided in Section 6.1 hereof;

22.2.2. If your Managing Owner or the other individuals identified in Section 10.1 fail to
complete the Initial Training Program to our satisfaction, or fail to attend additional
training as described in Section 10 hereof;

22.2.3. If you at any time cease to operate or otherwise abandon the Franchised Business
for one (1) or more consecutive business days, or otherwise forfeit the right to do
or transact business in the jurisdiction where the Franchised Business is located;
however, if, through no fault of your own, the Location is damaged or destroyed,;

22.2.4. If you, or any of your Owners, officers, or directors, are convicted of a felony, a
crime involving moral turpitude, or any other crime or offense that we believe is
likely to have an adverse effect on the System, the Marks, the goodwill associated
therewith or our interest therein; or if you or any of your Owners, officers, or
directors, commit any acts or engage in any behavior that we believe is likely to
have an adverse effect on the System, the Marks, the goodwill associated
therewith, or our interest therein, including but not limited to conduct that is
fraudulent, unfair, unethical, or deceptive;

22.2.5. If a threat or danger to public health or safety results from construction,
maintenance, or operation of the Franchised Business;

22.2.6. If any purported assignment or transfer of any direct or indirect interest in this
Agreement, in you, or in all or substantially all of the assets of the Franchised
Business is made to any third party without our prior written consent, or otherwise
contrary to the terms of Section 20 hereof;

22.2.7. If an approved transfer is not effected within the time provided following death or
mental incapacity, as required by Section 20.6 hereof;

22.2.8. If you fail to comply with the covenants in Section 16 hereof;

22.2.9. If, contrary to the terms of Sections 15 hereof, you disclose or divulge the contents
of the Operations Manual or other Confidential Information provided to you by us;

22.2.10. If you intentionally under-report Gross Revenue;

22.2.11. If you knowingly maintain false books or records or submit any false reports or
other documentation (including your application for this franchise) to us;

22.2.12. If you misuse or make any unauthorized or improper use of the Marks or any other
identifying characteristics of the System, or otherwise materially impair the
goodwill associated therewith or our rights therein; or if you fail to utilize the
Marks solely in the manner and for the purposes directed by us;
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22.2.13.

22.2.14.

22.2.15.

22.2.16.

22.2.17.

If you refuse to permit us to inspect the Franchised Business, or the books, records
or accounts of you upon demand as provided for herein;

If you, after curing any default pursuant to Section 22.3 hereof, commit the same
default again, whether or not cured after notice;

If you sell services or products not previously approved by us, or purchase any
service or product from a supplier not previously approved by us;

If you (or any of your owners) have made any material misrepresentation to us or
any other party or omission in connection with your purchase of the Franchised

Business; or

If we cure any default by you pursuant to Section 22.4 hereof.

Notice With Opportunity to Cure. Except as otherwise provided in Sections 22.1 and 22.2 of

this Agreement, upon any other default by you, we shall give you written notice of such default and
an opportunity to cure such default within thirty (30) days (or such shorter period specified below)

of your

receipt of such notice. We shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately

upon notice to you if you fail to cure any default to our satisfaction, and provide proof thereof,
within the thirty (30) days period (or such shorter period specified below). If applicable law requires
a longer cure period, such period shall apply to our notice. Defaults which are susceptible of cure
hereunder include the following illustrative events:

22.3.1.

22.3.2.

22.3.3.

22.3.4.

22.3.5.

22.3.6.

22.3.7.

If you fail to substantially comply with any of the requirements imposed by this Agreement,
as it may from time to time be supplemented by the Operations Manual, or fail to carry out
the terms of this Agreement in good faith;

If you fail, refuse or neglect promptly to pay any monies owing to us, or our Affiliates, or
any of our Approved Supplies when due, or to submit the financial or other information
required by us under this Agreement (You shall have seven (7) days from your receipt of
written notice to cure such default);

If you fail to maintain or observe any of the standards or procedures prescribed by us in
this Agreement, the Operations Manual, or otherwise in writing;

Except as provided in Section 22.2.6 hereof, if you fail, refuse or neglect to obtain our prior
written approval or consent as required by this Agreement;

If, upon inspection by us, or a government or other inspector, your TRANSBLUE
Franchised Business is in violation of the insurance, licensing, environmental, health,
safety, or sanitation standards prescribed by us in this Agreement, the Operations Manual,
or otherwise in writing, or is in violation of any health or safety law, codes, or regulation;

If you act, or fail to act, in any manner which is inconsistent with or contrary to your lease
or sublease for the Location, or in any way jeopardize your right to renewal of such lease
or sublease (You shall have seven (7) days from your receipt of written notice to cure such
default);

If you engage in any business or market any service or product under a name or mark
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which, in our opinion, is confusingly similar to the Marks (You shall have seven (7) days
from your receipt of written notice to cure such default); or

22.3.8. Ifyou fail to comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations related to the operation
of the TRANSBLUE Franchised Business.

Limitation of Services or Benefits. If you receive a notice of default issued pursuant to either
Section 22.2 or Section 22.3 and fail to cure such default within the time period permitted in such
notice, we shall have the right, in our sole business judgment, to temporarily or permanently limit,
curtail, or remove certain services or benefits provided or required to be provided to you hereunder
in lieu of exercising our right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to its terms, including, without
limitation:

22.4.1. To restrict you or any of your staff attendance at any initial training, continuing training,
meetings, workshops, or conventions;

22.4.2. Torefuse or permit any Affiliate to sell or furnish to you any equipment, supplies, products,
or advertising and promotional materials, including, but not limited to, withholding
shipment of equipment or other products used in the Franchised Business;

22.4.3. To refuse to provide you with ongoing advice about the operation of the TRANSBLUE
Franchised Business:

22.4.4. To refuse any request by you to approve a new supplier; and

22.4.5. To refuse any request by you to approve the use of any advertising or promotional
materials.

You agree to hold us harmless with respect to any action taken by us pursuant to this Section 22.4;
and you further agree that we shall not be liable for any loss, expense, or damage incurred by you
or the TRANSBLUE Franchised Business because of any action we take pursuant to this Section
22.4. Nothing in this Section 22.4 constitutes a waiver of any of our rights or remedies under this
Agreement or any other agreement between the parties, including, without limitation, the right to
terminate this Agreement under Sections 22.1, 22.2, and 22.3 hereof. You acknowledge and agree
that our exercise of our rights pursuant to this Section 22.4 shall not be deemed a constructive
termination of this Agreement or of any other agreement between the parties, and shall not be
deemed a breach of any provision of this Agreement by us. Any services or benefits removed,
curtailed, or limited pursuant to this Section 22.4 may be reinstated at any time by us in our sole
business judgment and you hereby agree to accept immediately any such reinstatement of services
or benefits so removed, curtailed, or limited. You acknowledge and agree that, if we limit any
services or benefits under this Section 22.4, you shall continue to pay timely all fees and payments
required under this Agreement and any other agreement between you and us, including, without
limitation, any fees associated with services or benefits limited by us. You shall have no right to a
refund of any fees paid in advance for such services or benefits.

RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

Payment of Amounts Owed to Us and Assignment of Customer Accounts. Any money which
you owe us as of the termination or expiration date of this Agreement shall be paid to us by you

within fifteen (15) days of the effective date of the termination or expiration. You agree that all
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customer accounts shall be assigned by you immediately to us upon termination or expiration of
this Agreement and you agree to execute any and all documents and do such acts as we may request
to carry out such assignment of your customer accounts, in our sole business judgment.

Marks. Upon the termination, for any reason, or expiration of this Agreement:

23.2.1. you may not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to
other TRANSBLUE businesses you own and operate) identify yourself or any business as
a current or former TRANSBLUE business, or as one of our licensees or franchisees, use
any Marks, any colorable imitation thereof or other indicia of a TRANSBLUE business in
any manner or for any purpose or utilize for any purpose any trade name, trademark or
service mark or other commercial symbol that indicates or suggests a connection or
association with us;

23.2.2. you agree to take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed names
or equivalent registrations relating to your use of any Marks;

23.2.3. if we do not exercise our option to purchase the Franchised Business pursuant to Section
23.6, you agree to deliver to us within thirty (30) days after the Notification Date (as
defined in Section 23.6.1.) all signs, sign-faces, sign-cabinets, marketing materials, forms,
packaging and other materials containing any Marks or otherwise identifying or relating to
a TRANSBLUE business and allow us, without liability to you or third parties, to remove
all such items from the Franchised Business;

23.2.4. if we do not exercise our option to purchase the Franchised Business pursuant to Section
23.6, you agree that, after the Notification Date, you will promptly and at your own expense
make such alterations as we may specify to distinguish the Franchised Business clearly
from its former appearance and from other TRANSBLUE businesses so as to prevent
confusion therewith by the public;

23.2.5. if we do not exercise our option to purchase the Franchised Business pursuant to Section
23.6, you agree that, after the Notification Date, you will notify the telephone company
and all telephone directory publishers of the termination or expiration of your right to use
any telephone, facsimile or other numbers and any regular, classified or other telephone
directory listings associated with any Marks, authorize the transfer of such numbers and
directory listings to us or at our direction and/or instruct the telephone company to forward
all calls made to your telephone numbers to numbers we specify; and

23.2.6. you agree to furnish us, within thirty (30) days after the Notification Date, with evidence
satisfactory to us of your compliance with the foregoing obligations.

Confidential Information. You agree that, upon termination, for any reason, or expiration of this
Agreement, you will immediately cease to use any of our Confidential Information in any business
or otherwise and return to us all copies of the Operations Manual and any other confidential
materials, including, without limitation, computer software and any mechanisms (electronic key)
used to access the software, that we have allowed you to use.

Covenant Not to Compete. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement in accordance
with its terms and conditions, including the transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any interest
in the Franchised Business, you agree that, for a period of thirty six (36) months commencing on
the effective date of termination or expiration neither you nor any of your Owners will have any
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direct or indirect interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer,
employee in a management or sales capacity, consultant, representative or agent or in any other
capacity in any Competitive Business operating at the Location, operating within the Territory, or
operating in any area within a radius of one hundred (100) miles from the principal business address
of any other then-existing TRANSBLUE business.

Commencement by Order. If it becomes necessary to enforce the Covenant Not to Compete by
court order, we will seek to enjoin competition for two years from the date of issuance of the order.
You and your Owners expressly acknowledge that you possess skills and abilities of a general
nature and have other opportunities for exploiting such skills. Consequently, enforcement of the
covenants made in this Section will not deprive you of your personal goodwill or ability to earn a
living.

Our Rights to Purchase the Franchised Business.

23.6.1. Exercise of Option. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement in accordance with
its terms and conditions or your termination of this Agreement without cause, we have the
option, exercisable by giving written notice to you within sixty (60) days from the date of
such termination or expiration, to purchase the Franchised Business from you, including
the leasehold rights to the Location, free and clear of all liens, restrictions or encumbrances.
(The date on which we notify you whether or not we are exercising our option is referred
to in this Agreement as the “Notification Date.”) We have the unrestricted right to assign
this option to purchase the Franchised Business. We will be entitled to all customary
warranties and representations in connection with our asset purchase, including, without
limitation, representations and warranties as to ownership and condition of and title to
assets; liens and encumbrances on assets; validity of contracts and agreements; and
liabilities affecting the assets, contingent or otherwise.

23.6.2. Leaschold Rights. You agree, at our election, to assign your leasehold interest in the
Location to us or, to enter into a sublease for the remainder of the lease term on the same
terms (including renewal options) as the prime lease.

23.6.3. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Franchised Business will be its fair market
value, determined in a manner consistent with reasonable depreciation of the Franchised
Business’ equipment, signs, inventory, materials and supplies, provided that the Franchised
Business will be valued as an independent business and its value will not include any value
for the Franchise or any rights granted by this Agreement; the Marks; or participation in
the network of TRANSBLUE businesses. The length of the remaining term of the lease for
the Location will also be considered in determining the Franchised Business’ fair market
value.

23.6.4. Exclusions. We may exclude cash or its equivalent and any equipment, signs, inventory,
materials and supplies that are not reasonably necessary (in function or quality) to the
Franchised Business’ operation or that we have not approved as meeting standards for
TRANSBLUE businesses from the assets purchased, and the purchase price will reflect
these exclusions.

23.6.5. Appraisal. If we and you are unable to agree on the Franchised Business’ fair market value,
its fair market value will be determined by three (3) independent appraisers who
collectively will conduct one (1) appraisal. We will appoint one appraiser, you will appoint
one appraiser and the two party appointed appraisers will appoint the third appraiser. You
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and we agree to select our respective appraisers within fifteen (15) days after the date we
determine that we are unable to agree on the Franchised Business’ fair market value, and
the two appraisers so chosen are obligated to appoint the third appraiser within fifteen (15)
days after the date on which the last of the two party appointed appraisers was appointed.
You and we will bear the cost of our own appraisers and share equally the reasonable fees
and expenses of the third appraiser chosen by the two party appointed appraisers. You and
we will take reasonable actions to cause the appraisers to complete their appraisal within
thirty (30) days after the third appraiser’s appointment.

23.6.6. Closing. The purchase price will be paid at the closing of the purchase, which will take
place not later than ninety (90) days after determination of the purchase price. We have the
right to set off against the purchase price, and thereby reduce the purchase price by, any
and all amounts you or your Owners owe to us.

23.6.7. Instruments. At the closing, you agree to deliver instruments transferring:

23.6.7.1.  good and merchantable title to the assets purchased, free and clear of all liens
and encumbrances (other than liens and security interests acceptable to us),
with all sales and other transfer taxes paid by you; and

23.6.7.2.  all licenses and permits of the Franchised Business which may be assigned or
transferred; and

23.6.7.3.  the leasehold interest in the Location and improvements thereon.

23.6.8. Escrow. If you cannot deliver clear title to all of the purchased assets, or if there are other
unresolved issues, the closing of the sale will, at our election, be accomplished through an
escrow arrangement with an independent escrow agent selected by us.

23.6.9. Releases. You and your Owners agree to execute general releases, in form satisfactory to
us, of any and all claims against us and our shareholders, officers, directors, employees,
agents, successors and assigns.

Continuing Obligations. All of our and your (and your Owners’ and affiliates’) obligations which
expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement will continue
in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding its expiration or termination and until
they are satisfied in full or by their nature expire.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Independent Contractors. You and we understand and agree that this Agreement does not create
a fiduciary relationship between you and us, that we and you are and will be independent
contractors and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to make either you or us a general or
special agent, joint venturer, partner or employee of the other for any purpose. You agree to
conspicuously identify yourself in all dealings with customers, suppliers, public officials,
Franchised Business personnel and others as the Owner of the Franchised Business under a
franchise we have granted and to place such notices of independent ownership on such forms,
checks, business cards, stationery and advertising and other materials as we may require from time
to time.
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No Liability For Acts of Other Party. You agree not to employ any of the Marks in signing any
contract or applying for any license or permit, or in a manner that may result in our liability for any
of your indebtedness or obligations, and that you will not use the Marks in any way we have not
expressly authorized. Neither we nor you will make any express or implied agreements, warranties,
guarantees or representations or incur any debt in the name or on behalf of the other, represent that
our respective relationship is other than Franchisor and Franchisee or be obligated by or have any
liability under any agreements or representations made by the other that are not expressly
authorized in writing. We will not be obligated for any damages of any nature whatsoever to any
person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the Franchised Business’ operation or the
business you conduct pursuant to this Agreement.

Taxes. We will have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, employment
related, gross receipts, income, property or other taxes, whether levied upon you or the Franchised
Business, in connection with the business you conduct (except any taxes we are required by law to
collect from you with respect to purchases from us). Payment of all such taxes is your responsibility.

Indemnification. You, and each of the Guarantors identified in Appendix C, agree that you shall,
at all times, indemnify, exculpate, defend and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
us, our successor, assigns, affiliates and the respective officers, directors, shareholders, agents,
representatives, independent contractors, servants, and employees of each of them (the
“Indemnified Parties”) from all losses and expenses incurred in connection with any action, suit,
proceeding, claim, demand, investigation, or inquiry (formal or informal), or any settlement
thereof, which arises out of or is based upon any of the following: the infringement, alleged
infringement or any other violation by you, your Guarantors or principals of any patent, mark,
copyright, or other proprietary right owned or controlled by third parties; the violation, breach, or
asserted violation or breach by you, your Guarantors or principals of any federal, state, or local law,
regulation, ruling or industry standard; libel, slander, or any other form of defamation by you or
your Guarantors or principals; the violation or breach by you or by your Guarantors or principals
of any warranty, representation, agreement, or obligation of this Agreement or in any other
agreement between you and us or our Affiliates; acts, errors, omissions of you, any of your
Affiliates, any of your principals, officers, directors, shareholders, agents, representatives,
independent contractors, and employees of you and your Affiliates in connection with the
establishment and operation of the Franchised Business, including, but not limited to, any acts,
errors, or omissions of any of the foregoing in the operation of any motor vehicle or in the
establishment or implementation of security for the Franchised Business. For purposes of this
indemnification, “claims” includes all obligations, damages (actual, consequential or otherwise)
and costs incurred in the defense of any claim against any of the Indemnified Parties, including,
without limitation, reasonable accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’ and expert witness fees, costs
of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other expenses of litigation, arbitration or alternative
dispute resolution and travel and living expenses. We have the right to defend any such claim
against us at your expense. This indemnity will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Mitigation Not Required. Under no circumstances will we or any other Indemnified Party be
required to seek recovery from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise to mitigate our, their
or your losses and expenses, in order to maintain and recover fully a claim against you. You agree
that a failure to pursue such recovery or mitigate a loss will in no way reduce or alter the amounts
we or another Indemnified Party may recover from you.

ENFORCEMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS.
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Severability and Substitution of Valid Provisions. Except as expressly provided to the contrary
herein, each provision of this Agreement, and any portion thereof, will be considered severable,
and if, for any reason, any such provision is held to be invalid or contrary to or in conflict with any
applicable present or future law or regulation in a final, unappealable ruling issued by any court,
agency or tribunal with competent jurisdiction in a proceeding to which we are a party, that ruling
will not impair the operation of, or have any other effect upon, such other portions of this
Agreement as may remain otherwise intelligible, which will continue to be given full force and
effect and bind the parties hereto, although any portion held to be invalid will be deemed not to be
a part of this Agreement from the date the time for appeal expires, if you are a party thereto,
otherwise upon your receipt from us of a notice of non-enforcement thereof.

Lesser Covenant Enforceable. If any covenant herein is unenforceable because it is too broad,
but would be enforceable by reducing it in scope, time or other manner you and we agree that such
covenant will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under the laws and public policies
applied in the jurisdiction whose law is applicable to the validity of such covenant.

Greater Notice. If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater
prior notice than is required herein, this Agreement is deemed modified to comply with the
applicable law.

Waiver of Obligations. We and you may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any
obligation of or restriction upon the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written
notice thereof to the other or such other effective date stated in the notice of waiver. Any waiver
we grant will be without prejudice to any other rights we may have, will be subject to our continuing
review and may be revoked, in our sole business judgment, at any time and for any reason, effective
upon delivery to you of ten (10) days’ prior written notice.

Non-Waiver. We and you will not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power or
option reserved by this Agreement.

Force Majeure. Neither we nor you will be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in breach
of this Agreement if our or your failure to perform our or your obligations is not our or your fault
and results from:

25.6.1. unforeseeable transportation shortages, inadequate supply of equipment, products,
merchandise, supplies, labor, material or energy or the voluntary foregoing of the right to
acquire or use any of the foregoing in order to accommodate or comply with the orders,
requests, regulations, recommendations or instructions of any federal, state or municipal
government or any department or agency thereof;

25.6.2. acts of nature;

25.6.3. fires, strikes, embargoes, war or riot; or

25.6.4. any other similar event or cause.

Extend Performance. Any delay resulting from any force majeure causes will extend performance

accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in part, as may be reasonable, except that these
causes will not excuse payments of amounts owed.
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Discontinued Programs/Promotions. We are not liable to you for any loss or damage, or deemed
to be in breach of this Agreement, if we discontinue any programs or promotions and they are no
longer a part of our Methods of Operation or if we cannot deliver, or cause to be delivered, or if
our Affiliates or designated sources or approved suppliers cannot deliver, all of your orders for
products, merchandise, equipment, supplies, etc., where such things are out-of-stock or
discontinued.

Costs and Attorney’s Fees. If we incur expenses in connection with your failure to pay when due
amounts owed to us, to submit when due any reports, information or supporting records or
otherwise to comply with this Agreement, you agree to reimburse us for any of the costs and
expenses which we incur, including, without limitation, reasonable accounting, attorneys’,
arbitrators’ and related fees.

You May Not Withhold Payments Due to Us. You agree that you will not withhold payment of
any amounts owed to us on the grounds of our alleged nonperformance of any of our obligations
hereunder. You agree that all such claims will, if not otherwise resolved by us, be submitted to
arbitration as provided in Section 25.12.

Rights of Parties are Cumulative. Our and your rights hereunder are cumulative, and no exercise
or enforcement by us or you of any right or remedy hereunder will preclude our or your exercise
or enforcement of any other right or remedy hereunder which we or you are entitled by law to
enforce.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

25.12.1. Mediation. Except as provided in Section 25.12.3., prior to filing any demand for
arbitration, the parties agree to mediate any dispute, controversy or claim between the
parties and any of our or your affiliates, officers, directors, shareholders, members,
guarantors, employees or Owners arising under, out of, in connection with or in relation
to this Agreement, any lease or sublease for your Franchised Business, any loan or other
finance arrangement between us or our Affiliates and you, the parties’ relationship, your
Franchised Business, or any Methods of Operation, our System or any Standard, in
accordance with the following procedures:

25.12.1.1. The party seeking mediation must commence mediation by sending the
other party, in accordance with Section 26, a written notice of its request
for mediation headed “Notification of Dispute”. The Notification of
Dispute will specify, to the fullest extent possible, the party’s version of
the facts surrounding the dispute, the amount of damages and the nature
of any injunctive or other relief such party claims. The party (or parties as
the case may be) receiving a Notification of Dispute will respond within
twenty (20) days after receipt thereof, in accordance with Section 26,
stating its version of the facts, and, if applicable, its position as to damages
sought by the party initiating the dispute procedure; provided, however,
that if the dispute has been the subject of a default notice given under
Section 22 of this Agreement, the other party will respond within ten (10)
business days.

25.12.1.2.  Upon receipt of a Notification of Dispute and response under Section
25.12.1, the parties will endeavor, in good faith, to resolve the dispute
outlined in the Notification of Dispute and response. If the parties have
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been unable to resolve a dispute outlined in a Notification of Dispute or a
response thereto within twenty (20) days after receipt of the response,
either party may initiate a mediation procedure in accordance with the
American Arbitration Association (“AAA”), pursuant to its Commercial
Mediation Procedures, and unless otherwise agreed by the parties will take
place in the city of our then-current corporate headquarters. The parties
must select a mediator jointly.

All mediation sessions will occur in Seattle, Washington at a mutually
agreed location and must be attended by your Principal Owners or
Managing Owner (and any other persons with authority to settle the
dispute on your behalf) and our representatives(s) who is/are authorized to
settle the dispute. The parties may be represented by counsel at the
mediation. The parties agree to participate in the mediation proceedings in
good faith and with the intention of resolving the dispute if at all possible
within thirty (30) days of the notice from the party seeking to initiate the
mediation procedures. If the dispute is not resolved within thirty (30) days,
the parties are free to pursue arbitration. In addition, if the party receiving
notice of mediation has not responded within five (5) days of delivery of
the notice or a party fails to participate in the mediation, this Section
25.12.1. will no longer be applicable and the other party can pursue
arbitration. The parties agree that the costs of the mediator will be split
equally between the parties. Each party must pay its own fees and expenses
incurred in connection with the mediation. The mediation proceeding and
any negotiations and results thereof will be treated as a compromise
settlement negotiation and the entire process is confidential. At least five
(5) days prior to the initial mediation session, each party must deliver a
written statement of positions.

25.12.2. Arbitration. Except as provided in Section 25.12.3, any dispute, controversy or claim
between you and us and any of our or your affiliates, officers, directors, shareholders,
members, guarantors, employees or Owners arising under, out of, in connection with or
in relation to this Agreement, any lease of sublease for your Franchised Business, any
loan or other financial arrangement between us or our Affiliates and you, the parties’
relationship, your Franchised Business, or any System Standard or the scope or validity
of the arbitration obligation under this Section not resolved by mediation must be
submitted to binding arbitration in accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act. The
arbitration will be administered by the AAA pursuant to its Commercial Arbitration
Rules then in effect by one arbitrator.

25.12.2.1.

25.12.2.2.

TRANSBLUE®

In connection with any arbitration proceeding, each party will submit or
file any claim which would constitute a compulsory counterclaim (as
defined by the then-current Rule 13 of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure) within the same proceeding as the claim to which it relates.
Any such claim which is not submitted or filed in such a proceeding will
be barred.

Any arbitration must be on an individual basis and the parties and the
arbitrator will have no authority or power to proceed with any claim as a
class action or otherwise to join or consolidate any claim with any claim
or any other proceeding involving third parties. If a court or arbitrator
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determines that this limitation or joinder of or class action certification of
claims is unenforceable, then the agreement to arbitrate the dispute will be
null and void and the parties must submit all claims to the jurisdiction of
the courts, in accordance with Section 25.14.

The arbitration must take place in the city closest to where our
headquarters is located at the time of the dispute.

The arbitrator must follow the law and not disregard the terms of this
Agreement. The arbitrator must be a former federal or state court judge
with at least five (5) years of significant experience in commercial law.
The arbitrator may not consider any settlement discussions or offers that
might have been made by either you or us. The arbitrator may not under
any circumstances (a) stay the effectiveness of any pending termination of
this Agreement, (b) assess punitive or exemplary damages, (c) certify a
class or a consolidated action, or (d) make any award which extends,
modifies or suspends any lawful term of this Agreement or any reasonable
standard of business performance that we set. The arbitrator will have the
right to make a determination as to any procedural matters as would a court
of competent jurisdiction be permitted to make in the state in which the
main office of Franchisor is located. The arbitrator will also decide any
factual, procedural, or legal questions relating in any way to the dispute
between the parties, including, but not limited to: any decision as to
whether Section 25.14 is applicable and enforceable as against the parties,
subject matter, timeliness, scope, remedies, unconscionability, and any
alleged fraud in the inducement.

The arbitrator can issue summary orders disposing of all or part of a claim
and provide for temporary restraining orders, preliminary injunctions,
injunctions, attachments, claim and delivery proceedings, temporary
protective orders, receiverships, and other equitable and/or interim/final
relief. Each party consents to the enforcement of such orders, injunctions,
etc. by any court having jurisdiction.

The arbitrator will have subpoena powers limited only by the laws of the
state in which the main office of the Franchisor is located.

The parties to the dispute will have the same discovery rights as are
available in civil actions under the laws of the state in which the main
office of Franchisor is then located.

All other procedural matters will be determined by applying statutory,
common laws, and rules of procedure that control a court of competent
jurisdiction in which the main office of Franchisor is then located.

Other than as may be required by law, the entire arbitration proceedings
(including, but not limited to, any rulings, decisions or orders of the
arbitrator) will remain confidential and will not be disclosed to anyone
other than the parties to this Agreement.
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25.12.2.10. The judgment of the arbitrator on any preliminary or final arbitration

award will be final and binding and may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction.

25.12.2.11. We reserve the right, but have no obligation, to advance your share of the

costs of any arbitration proceeding in order for such arbitration proceeding
to take place and by doing so will not be deemed to have waived or
relinquished our right to seek recovery of those costs in accordance with
Section 25.9 or 25.12.4.

Exceptions to Arbitration. Notwithstanding Sections 25.12.1 and 25.12.2, the parties
agree that the following claims will not be subject to arbitration or mediation.

25.12.3.1.  any action for equitable relief, including, without limitation, seecking
preliminary or permanent injunctive relief, specific performance,
declaratory relief, other relief in the nature of equity to enjoin any harm or
threat of harm to such party’s tangible or intangible property, brought at
any time, including, without limitation, prior to or during the pendency of
any arbitration proceeding initiated hereunder,

25.12.3.2.  any action in ejectment or for possession of any interest in real or personal
property;

25.12.3.3.  any action which by applicable law cannot be arbitrated; or

25.12.3.4.  our decision in the first instance to issue a notice of default and/or notice
of termination, or undertake any other conduct with respect to the
franchise relationship that might later result in a dispute or controversy
between us.

Costs and Attorneys’ Fees. The prevailing party in any action or proceedings arising
under, out of, in connection with, or in relation to this Agreement will be entitled to
recover its reasonable costs and expenses (including attorneys’ fees, arbitrator’s fees and
expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, and other
arbitration or litigation expenses) incurred in connection with the claims on which it
prevailed.

Survival. The provisions of this Section 25.12 are intended to benefit and bind certain
third party non-signatories and will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Tolling of the Statute of Limitations. All applicable statutes of limitations and defenses
based on the passage of time are tolled while the dispute resolution procedures in this
Section 25.12 are pending. The parties will take such action, if any, required to effectuate
tolling.

Performance to Continue. Each party must continue to perform its obligations under this
Agreement pending final resolution of any dispute pursuant to this Section 25.12, unless
to do so would be impossible or impracticable under the circumstances.
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25.13.

25.14.

25.15.

25.16.

25.17.

25.18.

25.19.

FDD

Governing Law. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the FEDERAL
ARBITRATION ACT (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et. seq.). Except to the extent governed by the Federal
Arbitration Act as required hereby, the UNITED STATES TRADEMARK ACT OF 1946
(LANHAM ACT, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et seq.) or other federal law, this Agreement, the Franchise
and all claims arising from the relationship between us and you will be governed by the laws of the
State of Washington, without regard to its conflict of laws principles, except that any law regulating
the sale of franchises or governing the relationship of a franchisor and its franchisee will not apply
unless jurisdictional requirements are met independently without reference to this Section.

Consent to Jurisdiction. Subject to Section 25.12, you and your Owners agree that we may
institute any action against you or your Owners in any state or federal court of general jurisdiction
in the State of Washington, and you (and each Owner) irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of
such courts and waive any objection you (or he or she) may have to either the jurisdiction of or
venue in such courts.

Waiver of Punitive Damages and Jury Trial. Except with respect to your obligation to indemnify
us pursuant to Section 24 hereof and claims we bring against you for your unauthorized use of the
Marks or unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information, we and you and your
respective owners waive to the fullest extent permitted by law any right to or claim for any punitive
or exemplary damages against the other and agree that, in the event of a dispute between us, the
party making a claim will be limited to equitable relief and to recovery of any actual damages it
sustains. We and you irrevocably waive trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim,
whether at law or in equity, brought by either party.

Binding Effect. This agreement is binding upon us and you and our respective executors,
administrators, heirs, beneficiaries, assigns and successors in interest and may not be modified
except by written agreement signed by you and us.

Limitations of Claims. Except for claims arising from your nonpayment or underpayment of
amounts you owe us pursuant to this Agreement or claims related to your unauthorized use of the
Marks, any and all claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement or our relationship with you
will be barred unless a judicial or arbitration proceeding is commenced within one (1) year from
the date on which the party asserting such claim knew or should have known of the facts giving
rise to such claims.

Construction. The preambles and exhibits are a part of this Agreement which, together with the
Operations Manual and our other written policies, constitute our and your entire agreement except
as provided below, and there are no other oral or written understandings or agreements between us
and you relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, except that you acknowledge that we
justifiably have relied on your representations made prior to the execution of this Agreement.
Except as contemplated by the arbitration provisions of Section 25.12, nothing in this Agreement
is intended, nor is deemed, to confer any rights or remedies upon any person or legal entity not a
party hereto. Nothing in the Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to disclaim our
representations made in the Franchise Disclosure Document.

Withhold Approval. Except where this Agreement expressly obligates us reasonably to approve
or not unreasonably to withhold our approval of any of your actions or requests, we have the
absolute right to refuse any request you make or to withhold our approval of any of your proposed
or effected actions that require our approval.
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25.20.

25.21.

25.22.

26.

26.1.

26.2.

Headings. The headings of the Sections are for convenience only and do not define, limit or
construe the contents of the Section.

Joint and Several Owners’ Liability. If two or more persons are at any time the Owner of the
Franchised Business, whether as partners or joint venturers, their obligations and liabilities to us
will be joint and several.

Multiple Copies. This Agreement may be executed in multiple copies, each of which will be
deemed an original.

NOTICES AND PAYMENTS.

Notices. All written notices and reports permitted or required to be delivered by the provisions of
this Agreement or the Operations Manual will be deemed so delivered:

26.1.1. at the time delivered by hand;

26.1.2. one (1) business day after transmission by telecopy, facsimile or other electronic system,
provided there is evidence of delivery;

26.1.3. one (1) business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for
next business day delivery, provided there is evidence of delivery; or

26.1.4. five (5) business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered or Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid; and must be addressed to the party to be
notified at its most current principal business address of which the notifying party has been
notified. Any required payment or report which we do not actually receive during regular
business hours on the date due (or postmarked by postal authorities at least two (2) days
prior thereto) will be deemed delinquent.

Payments. All payments required to be delivered by the provisions of this Agreement or the
Operations Manual will be deemed so delivered as provided in Section 2 above and will be deemed

delivered by bank-wire transfer upon telephone or electronic confirmation with the receiving bank.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and delivered this Agreement on the

date stated on the first page hereof.

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:

Title:

Dated:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES WARRANTS AND REPRESENTS THAT HE/SHE

HAS NOT RELIED UPON ANY GUARANTEES CONCERNING REVENUE, PROFIT OR THE

SUCCESS OF THIS FRANCHISE IN SO SIGNING.

FDD
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[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP]

By:

Title:

Dated:

As Individuals:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:
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APPENDIX A

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

DATED ,200

FRANCHISE OWNERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT.

1. MANAGING OWNER. The name, home address, phone numbers and social security number of
the Managing Owner is:

2. FORM OF OWNER.

2.1. Business Entity. What is the form of your business entity?

Date of Formation of Entity (Date of Incorporation, if applicable):

Federal Identification Number of Entity:

The following is a list of your directors, if applicable, and officers as of the effective date of

Appendix A shown above:
Name of Each Director/Officer/Partner Position(s) Held
3. OWNERS. The following list includes the full name and mailing address of each person who is

one of your Owners (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) and fully describes the nature of each
Owner’s interest.

Owner’s Name and Address Description of Interest
(Must total 100%)
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APPENDIX A

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

(continued)

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Appendix A to the Franchise
Agreement on the date(s) set forth below.

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:

Name Printed:

Title:

[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP]

By:

Name Printed:

Title:

Dated:

As Individuals:

Name Printed:

Dated:

Name Printed:

Dated:

Name Printed:

Dated:
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FDD

APPENDIX B

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

DATED ,20

LOCATION AND TERRITORY.

LOCATION.

The approved location (“Location”) of the Franchised Business is:

If no location is approved at the time this Agreement is executed, this Appendix B will be updated
when a location has been designated by you and duly approved by us.

TERRITORY DEFINITION. The Territory referred to in the Franchise Agreement shall be:

TERRITORY AS OF TODAY. If the Territory is identified by counties or other political
subdivisions, the Territory will be fixed by the political boundaries as they exist today. Any later
changes to political boundaries shall not change the boundaries of the Territory.

[THE SPACE BELOW IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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APPENDIX B

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

(continued)
Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:

Title:

Dated:

[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP]

By:

Title:

Dated:

As Individuals:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:
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APPENDIX C

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

DATED ,20

GUARANTEE, INDEMNIFICATION, AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

As an inducement to Transblue Franchise Company, LLC (“Franchisor”) to execute the Franchise
Agreement between Franchisor and (“Franchisee”) dated ,
20 (the “Agreement”), the undersigned (the “Guarantors”), jointly and severally, hereby unconditionally
guarantee to Franchisor and its successors and assigns that all of Franchisee’s obligations under the
Agreement will be punctually paid and performed.

Upon demand by Franchisor, the Guarantors will immediately make each payment to Franchisor
required of Franchisee under the Agreement. The Guarantors hereby waive any right to require Franchisor
to: (a) proceed against Franchisee for any payment required under the Agreement; (b) proceed against or
exhaust any security from Franchisee; or (c) pursue or exhaust any remedy, including any legal or equitable
relief, against Franchisee. Without affecting the obligations of the Guarantors under this Guarantee,
Franchisor may, without notice to the Guarantors, extend, modify, or release any indebtedness or obligation
of Franchisee, or settle, adjust, or compromise any claims against Franchisee. The Guarantors waive notice
of amendment of the Agreement and notice of demand for payment by Franchisee, and agree to be bound
by any and all such amendments and changes to the Agreement.

The Guarantors hereby agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Franchisor harmless against any and
all losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees,
reasonable costs of investigation, court costs, and mediation fees and expenses) resulting from, consisting
of, or arising out of or in connection with any failure by Franchisee to perform any obligation of Franchisee
under the Agreement, any amendment thereto, or any other agreement executed by Franchisee referred to
therein.

The Guarantors hereby acknowledge and agree to be individually bound by all of the confidentiality
provisions and non-competition covenants contained in the Agreement.

This Guarantee shall terminate upon the termination or expiration of the Agreement or upon the
transfer or assignment of the Agreement by Franchisee, except that all obligations and liabilities of the
Guarantors which arose from events which occurred on or before the effective date of such termination,
expiration, transfer, or assignment of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until satisfied or
discharged by the Guarantors, and all covenants which by their terms continue in force after the termination,
expiration, transfer, or assignment of the Agreement shall remain in force according to their terms. This
Guarantee shall not terminate upon the transfer or assignment of the Agreement or this Guarantee by
Franchisor. Upon the death of an individual guarantor, the estate of such guarantor shall be bound by this
Guarantee, but only for defaults and obligations hereunder existing at the time of death; and the obligations
of the other guarantors will continue in full force and effect.
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APPENDIX C

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

(continued)

Unless specifically stated otherwise, the terms used in this Guarantee shall have the same meaning
as in the Agreement, and shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 25 of the Agreement.
This Guarantee shall be interpreted and construed under the laws of the State of Washington. In the event
of any conflict of law, the laws of Washington shall prevail, without regard to, and without giving effect
to, the application of the Washington conflict of law rules.

The Guarantors agree that the dispute resolution and attorney fee provisions in Section 25 of the
Agreement are hereby incorporated into this Guarantee by reference, and references to “You” and the
“Franchise Agreement” therein shall be deemed to apply to “Guarantors” and this “Guarantee,”
respectively, herein.

Any and all notices required or permitted under this Guarantee shall be in writing and shall be
personally delivered, sent by registered mail, or sent by other means which affords the sender evidence of
delivery or rejected delivery (including, without limitation, private delivery or courier service), which shall
not include electronic communication, such as e-mail, to the respective parties at the following addresses,
unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party:

Notices to Franchisor: Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
19916 Old Owen Rd. #253
Monroe, Washington 98272

Notices to Guarantors:

Any notice by a method which affords the sender evidence of delivery or rejected delivery shall be deemed
to have been given at the date and time of receipt or rejected delivery.

GUARANTOR(S)
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APPENDIX D

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

DATED ,20

COMMUNICATIONS ASSIGNMENT.

The undersigned Franchisee, hereby nominates Transblue Franchise Company, LLC as Attorney-
In-Fact to transfer all of Franchisee’s right, title, and interest in all telephone numbers, facsimile numbers,
and e-mail addresses to Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

This nomination is only effective where Franchisee is in default of the Franchise Agreement to
which this Communications Assignment is attached and Franchisee has failed to cure such defaults under
the terms of the Franchise Agreement or where the Term of the Franchise Agreement to which this
Communication Assignment is attached has expired.

Franchisee:

By:

Title:

Dated:

As Individuals:

Date:

Date:

Date:
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APPENDIX E

TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
AND

DATED ,20

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION.

The undersigned depositor (“DEPOSITOR”) hereby: 1.) authorizes Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
(“TRANSBLUE”) to initiate debit entries and/or credit correction entries to the DEPOSITOR’s checking
and/or savings account indicated below and 2.) authorizes the depository designated below
(“DEPOSITORY?™) to debit such accounts pursuant to TRANSBLUE’s instructions.

DEPOSITORY Branch
City State Zip Code
Bank Transit/ABA Number Account Number

This authority shall remain in full force and effect until DEPOSITORY has received joint written
notification from TRANSBLUE and DEPOSITOR of the DEPOSITOR’s termination of such authority in
such time and in such manner as to afford DEPOSITORY a reasonable opportunity to act on it.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, DEPOSITORY shall provide TRANSBLUE and DEPOSITOR with thirty
(30) days’ prior written notice of the termination of this authority. These rights are in addition to any rights
DEPOSITOR may have under federal and state banking laws.

DEPOSITOR (Print Name) DEPOSITORY (Print Name)
By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

As you know, you and we are entering into a Franchise Agreement for the operation of a TRANSBLUE
franchise. The purpose of this Acknowledgment Addendum is to determine whether any statements or
promises were made to you that we have not authorized or that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading, and
to be certain that you understand the limitations on claims that may be made by you by reason of the offer and
sale of the franchise and operation of your business. Please review each of the following questions carefully
and provide honest responses to each question.

Acknowledgments and Representations.

L.

FDD

Have you received and personally reviewed our Franchise Agreement and each exhibit and
schedule attached to it?

O Yes. O No.

Do you understand all of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement and each exhibit
and schedule attached to it?

O Yes. O No.

If “No,” what parts of the Franchise Agreement do you not understand? (Attach additional pages,
if necessary)

Did you receive a copy of the Franchise Agreement at least seven (7) days prior to signing it?
O Yes. O No.

Have you received and personally reviewed the Disclosure Document we provided to you?
O Yes. O No.

Do you understand all of the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

O Yes. O No.

If “No”, what parts of the Disclosure Document do you not understand? (Attach additional pages,
if necessary)

Did you receive a copy of the Disclosure Document at least fourteen (14) days prior to signing any
agreement with us or paying us any money?

O Yes. O No.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

FDD

Have you discussed the benefits and risks of operating a Franchised Business with an attorney,
accountant or other professional advisor and do you understand those risks?

O Yes. O No.

Do you understand that the success or failure of your business will depend in large part upon your
skills and abilities, competition from other Businesses, interest rates, inflation, labor and supply
costs, lease terms and other economic and business factors?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise
concerning the revenues, profits or operating costs of a Franchised Business operated by us or our
franchisees?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise
concerning the Franchised Business that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained
in the Disclosure Document?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise regarding
the amount of money you may earn in operating a Franchised Business?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise
concerning the total amount of revenue a Franchised Business will generate?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise regarding
the costs you may incur in operating a Franchised Business that is contrary to, or different from,
the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement or promise
concerning the likelihood of success that you should or might expect to achieve from operating a
Franchised Business?

O Yes. O No.

Has any employee or other person speaking on our behalf made any statement, promise, or
agreement concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support service or assistance that we
will furnish you that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Disclosure
Document?
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16.

17.

18.

19.

O Yes. O No.

If you have answered “Yes” to any of questions nine (9) through fifteen (15), please provide a full
explanation of your answer in the following blank lines. (Attach additional pages, if necessary, and
refer to them below.) If you have answered “No” to each of such questions, please leave the
following lines blank.

Do you understand that in all dealings with you, our officers, directors, employees and agents act
only in a representative capacity and not in an individual capacity and such dealings are solely
between you and the Franchisor?

O Yes. O No.

Do you understand that nothing in the Franchise Agreement or in our communications with one
another is intended to make, or in fact makes, either you or us a general or limited partner, general
or special agent, joint venturer, or employee of the other for any purpose, that the Franchise
Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship between you and us, and that we and you are
and will be independent contractors during the term of the Franchise Agreement?

O Yes. O No.

Do you understand that we will have no liability to you for any injury that may occur to any of your
personnel attending any training program we conduct or require your personnel to attend, and that
we shall have no liability to you for any wages of your personnel attending any training program
we conduct or require your personnel to attend?

O Yes. O No.

By signing this Questionnaire, you agree that you understand that your answers are important to us

and that we will rely on them, and you are representing that you have responded truthfully to the above
questions.

NOTE:

IF THE RECIPIENT IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY OR OTHER ENTITY, EACH OF ITS PRINCIPAL OWNERS MUST EXECUTE THIS
ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

Signed:
Date:

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF
Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:
Title:
Date:
FDD
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Rojas & Associates, CPAs

1300 S Street, Sacramento, CA 95811

Phone - 916-362-4040

CONSENT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Transblue Franchise Company, LLC:

Rojas & Associates, CPAs consents to be used in the Franchise Disclosure Document issued by Transblue
Franchise Company, LLC on April 26, 2021 as it may be amended, of our report dated April 23, 2021,

relating to the financial statements of Transblue Franchise Company, LLC for the periods ending December
2020, 2019, and 2018.

ROJAS & ASSOCIATES, CPAs

%%W cPps

Sacramento, California
April 26 2021



TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018



Rojas & Associates, CPAs

1300 S Street, Sacramento, California 95811 www.rojascpa.com

Phone - 916-362-4040

To the Member
Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
Monroe, Washington

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE
COMPANY, LLC, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018,
and the related statements of income, changes in member’s equity (deficit) and cash flows for the
years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Managements’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audit the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC as of
December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

ROJAS & ASSOCIATES, CPAS

%‘& M Phrs

Sacramento, California
April 23, 2021



TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS
2020 2019 2018
Current assets
Cash $ 484,083 $231,018 $ 50,000
Accounts receivable 27,529 8,637 0
Notes receivable 13,468 0 0
Deposits held in escrow 58,000 0 0
Total current assets 583,080 239,655 50,000
Non-current assets
Notes receivable 15,466 0 0
Deferred commissions, net 27,333 30,533 0
Total non-current assets 42,799 30,533 0
TOTAL ASSETS $ 625,879 $270,188 $ 50,000
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accrued expenses $ 50,000 $ (O 0
Sales tax payable 3,017 1,091 0
Deferred revenue 147,620 30,240 0
Total current liabilities 200,637 31,331 0
Long-term liabilities
Deferred revenue, noncurrent 237,783 255,787 0
Total long-term liabilities 237,783 255,787 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 438,420 287,118 0
MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) 187,459 (__16,930) 50,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) $ 625,879 $ 270,188 $ 50,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

2020 2019 2018

Revenue
Franchise income $ 198,624 $ 134429 § 0
Franchise royalties 228,038 31,543 0
Franchisee product sales 32,181 14,545 0
Other franchise fee income 56,014 14,673 0
Interest income 375 0 0
515,232 195,190 0

Cost of goods sold

Franchisor management fees 307,550 156,965 0
Gross profit 207,682 38,225 0

Expenses
Amortization 3,200 1,467 0
General and administrative 93 3,688 0
Total expenses 3,293 5,155 0
Net income $ 204,389 $ 33070 $ 0

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC

Monroe, Washington

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT)
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

Balance August 6, 2018
Net income
Contribution

Balance December 31, 2018
Net income
Distribution to member

Balance December 31, 2019
Net income

Balance December 31, 2020

Member’'s Equity (Deficit)

$ 0
50,000

50,000
33,070

(_100,000)

( 16,930)
204,389

$ 187,459

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC

Monroe, Washington

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operating activities
Amortization
Franchise income through notes receivable
(Increase) decrease in
Receivables
Deposits held in escrow
Increase (decrease) in
Accrued expenses
Sales tax payable
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from notes receivable
Capitalized commission costs
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Member contributions
Member distributions

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

2020
$ 204,389
3,200

( 30,000)

( 18,892)
( 58,000)

50,000
1,926
99,376
251,999

1,066
0

1,066

0

253,065

231,018

$ 484,083

2019 2018
$ 33,070 $ 0
1,467 0

0
(8,637 0
0 0
0 0
1,091 0
286,027 0
313,018 0
0 0
(_32,000) 0
(__32,000) 0
0 50,000
(_100,000) 0
(_100,000) 50,000
181,018 50,000
50,000 0
$ 231,018 $ 50,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements

-6-



TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC (the Company)a Washington limited liability company formed
in 2018, provides franchises in the general contracting business, under which franchisees have
the right to operate a "Transblue" business within a specified geographic area using the
"Transblue" name trademark. Under the franchise agreement, the Company will provide
assistance in the establishment of the franchise operation and will also provide certain training,
promotion and other operational support. At December 31, 2020, the Company has 4 franchises
in operation and an additional 5 franchises in various stages of the training and pre-opening
process.

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash in demand deposit and money market
accounts. These accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000.

Accounts Receivable:

The Company extends credit to its customers in the normal course of business. An allowance for
uncollectible accounts is estimated and recorded as necessary based on the Company’s historical
bad debt experience and management’s judgment. There was no allowance for uncollectible
accounts at December 31, 2020, 2019, or 2018.

Capitalized Costs:

Amounts incurred in relation to the sale of a franchise are recorded at cost. Amortization is
computed on a straight-line basis over the life of the franchise agreement. Amortization expense
for the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018 was $3,200, $1,467 and $0,
respectively.

Revenue Recognition and Adoption of New Accounting Standards:

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The ASU and
all subsequently issued clarifying ASUs replaced most existing revenue recognition guidance in
U.S. GAAP. The ASU also required expanded disclosures relating to the nature, amount, timing,
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The core
principle is that a company should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 2.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This new guidance is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, for non-public organizations, though early
adoption is permitted for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, and may
be applied using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach upon adoption.
The Company adopted the standard effective January 1, 2019, for all contracts using the modified
retrospective transition approach, in which the new guidance was applied retrospectively to
contracts that were not completed as of January 1, 2019.

The adoption resulted in no changes as of January 1, 2019, as no contracts were completed prior
to this date.

The Company's revenue is primarily derived from the initial sale of a franchise and royalties from
existing franchisees. Revenue from royalties is recognized when it is earned in accordance with
the franchise and license agreements. Upon execution of franchise agreements, the franchisee
is required to pay a pre-determined initial fee to the Company. Initial fees are non-refundable. The
portion of the initial fee allocated to the franchise fee and ongoing costs is recognized over the
term of the agreement. The remaining amounts are considered earned as performance obligations
and are satisfied as defined by the initial fees allocation.

The Company signed seven, three and zero franchise agreements during 2020, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. One franchise location closed during 2020. Total deferred revenue for 2020, 2019
and 2018 was $385,403, $286,027 and $0, respectively.

The following summarizes the Company’s performance obligations and disaggregation of revenue:
Performance Obligations:

For performance obligations related to franchise revenue, franchisees have right to access the
intellectual property over the term of the franchise agreement, therefore the Company recognizes
the portion of the initial fee revenue allocated to the franchise fee on a straight-line basis
throughout the term of the contract.

Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers:

Revenue from performance obligations satisfied at a point in time consists of royalties and other
ongoing franchisee fees. Revenue from performance obligations satisfied over time consists of
franchise income. These amounts are presented separately in the statement of income. Contracts
and services are with franchisees in the California and Washington.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

The carrying value of cash and receivables approximates fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments. None of the financial instruments are held for trading purposes.

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 2.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Company has at times maintained bank balances in bank accounts in excess of federally
insured limits. As of December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018, the Company had cash balances that
exceeded the amount insured by the FDIC in the amount of $52,374, $0, and $0 respectively. The
Company has not experienced and does not anticipate any loss in such account.

New accounting pronouncements not yet adopted:

In February 2016, the FASB issued new accounting guidance for leases. The new guidance
requires lessees to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities for all leases with terms more then
12 months in the balance sheet and disclose key information about leasing agreements. This new
guidance is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021, with early
adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this standard on
its financial statements.

NOTE 3. NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable represents loans made to franchisees to help finance initial franchise fee and
other pre-opening costs. As of December 31, 2020, there was one such note receivable issued
to a franchisee which opened in 2020. The note was for $30,000, bears interest at a rate of 15%
perannum, requires monthly principal and interest payments of $1,441.21 commencing December
9, 2020, and is due in full on October 7, 2022. There were no amounts past due on this note as
of December 31, 2020. There were no such notes receivable as of December 31, 2019 or 2018.

NOTE 4. INCOME TAXES

The Company is organized as a limited liability company for Federal and State revenue purposes.
The Company has elected to be taxed as a sole proprietor as there is only one member. Under
these provisions, the Company does not pay Federal or State income taxes on its taxable income.

The Company is subject to routine audits by tax jurisdictions; however, there are currently no
audits for any tax periods in progress.

NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company receives franchise management services from Transblue Franchise Management,
LLC (the Manager), a related party under common control. The management agreement, effective
January 2019, has an initial term of five years, and will automatically renew for additional periods
of 90 days unless advance written notice of termination is provided. The Manager is the sole and
exclusive agent to direct the operations of the Company, including franchisee oversight,
maintaining accounting records, hiring personnel, and other functions as needed to support the
operations of the Company. The agreement provides for fees equal to the lesser of $50,000 per
month or the actual cost of operating expenses. For the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019,
and 2018, $307,550, $156,965 and $0 of management fees, respectively, were earned and paid
to the Manager. Amounts payable to the Manager as of December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018, was
$50,000, $0, and $0 respectively.

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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TRANSBLUE FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC
Monroe, Washington

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 23, 2021, the date of this report,

and has determined that there were no material subsequent events that required recognition or
additional disclosure in these financial statements.

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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LIST OF STATE AGENCIES

California
Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation
2101 Arena Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95834
866-275-2677

Indiana
Franchise Section
Indiana Securities Division
Secretary of State
Room E-111
302 West Washington Street,
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
317-232-6681

Minnesota
Minnesota Dept. of
Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 500
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
651-539-1600

Connecticut
Connecticut Dept. of
Banking
Securities & Business
Investments Division
260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
860-240-8230

Kentucky
Kentucky Attorney General
700 Capitol Avenue
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-
3449
502-696-5300

Nebraska
Nebraska Department of
Banking and Finance
1200 N Street — Suite 311
Post Office Box 95006
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509
402-471-3445

Florida
Florida Department of
Agriculture & Consumer
Services
Division of Consumer Services
2005 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-6500
850-410-3807

Maine
Bureau of Banking
Securities Division
121 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333
207-624-8551

New York
Bureau of Investor Protection &
Securities
New York State Dept. of Law
120 Broadway, 23" Floor
New York, New York 10271
212-416-8211

Hawaii
Business Registration Division
Securities Compliance
Dept. of Commerce &
Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
808-586-2744

Maryland
Office of the Attorney
General
Securities Division
200 Saint Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202
410-576-6360

North Carolina
Secretary of State
Legislative Office Building
2 South Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2903
919-807-2000

1llinois
Illinois Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
217-782-1090

Michigan
Michigan Attorney General’s
Office - Franchise Section
525 West Ottawa Street
G. Mennen Williams Building,
1* Floor
Lansing, Michigan 48913
517-373-1110

North Dakota
North Dakota Office of
Securities Commission
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505
701-328-2910
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LIST OF STATE AGENCIES

Rhode Island

Business Regulation
Securities Division
1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, RI 02920-4407
(401) 462-9527

Rhode Island Department of

John Pastore Complex-69-1

Texas
Secretary of State
Statutory Document Section
1719 Brazos
Austin, Texas 78701
512-475-1769

Washington
Washington Department of
Financial Institutions
Securities Division
PO Box 9033
Olympia, WA 98507-9033
360-902-8760

South Carolina
Secretary of State
1205 Pendleton Street
Suite 525
Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-1087

Utah
Department of Commerce
Division of Consumer
Protection
160 East 300 South
Post Office Box 45804
Salt Lake City, Utah
84145-0804
801-530-6601

Wisconsin
Wisconsin Department Financial
Institutions
345 West Washington Ave.
Post Office Box 1768
Madison, Wisconsin 53701
608-266-9555

South Dakota
South Dakota Division of
Securities
445 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-3185
605-773-4823

Virginia
State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising
1300 East Main Street
9% Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-371-9051
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LIST OF STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

California
California Commissioner of
Business Oversight
320 West 4" Street
Los Angeles, California
90013
213-576-7500

Indiana
Indiana Secretary of State
Room E-111
201 State House
200 W. Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
317-232-6531

Minnesota
Minnesota Commissioner of
Commerce
85 7™ Place East, Suite 500
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
612-296-4026

Connecticut

Banking

Securities & Business
Investments Division

260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
860-240-8230

Commissioner of Department of

Kentucky
Kentucky Attorney General
700 Capitol Avenue
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
502-696-5300

Nebraska
Nebraska Department of
Banking and Finance
1200 N Street — Suite 311
Post Office Box 95006
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509
402-471-3445

Florida
Florida Department of
Agriculture & Consumer
Services
Division of Consumer Services
2005 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-6500
850-410-3807

Maine
Bureau of Banking
Securities Division
121 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333
207-624-8551

New York
Secretary of State of
New York
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, New York 12231
518-474-4750

Hawaii
Commissioner of Securities,
Dept. of Commerce &
Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
808-586-2727

Maryland
Maryland Securities
Commissioner
Securities Division
200 Saint Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
410-576-6360

North Carolina
Secretary of State
Legislative Office Building
2 South Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2903
919-807-2000

Hlinois
Illinois Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
217-782-1090

Michigan
Michigan Dept. of Commerece,
Corporations and Securities
Bureau
6546 Mercantile Way Lansing,

North Dakota
North Dakota Office of
Securities Commission
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505

1511 Pontiac Avenue
John Pastore
Complex-69-1

Cranston, RI 02920-4407
401- 462-9527

Austin, Texas 78701
512-475-1769

Michigan 48910 701-328-2910
517-373-1110
Rhode Island Texas Washington
Director of Rhode Island Secretary of State Director, Department of
Department of Business Statutory Document Section Financial Institutions
Regulation 1719 Brazos Securities Division

150 Israel Rd SW
Tumwater WA 98501
360-902-8760
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LIST OF STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

South Carolina
Secretary of State
1205 Pendleton Street
Suite 525
Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-1087

Utah
Department of Commerce
Division of Consumer
Protection
160 East 300 South
Post Office Box 45804
Salt Lake City, Utah
84145-0804
801-530-6601

Wisconsin
Wisconsin Department Financial
Institutions
345 West Washington Ave.
Post Office Box 1768
Madison, Wisconsin 53701
608-266-9555

South Dakota
Director of South Dakota
Division of Securities
445 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-3185
605-773-4823

Virginia
Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission
1300 East Main Street
1* Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-371-9672
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RELEASE OF CLAIMS
THIS IS A CURRENT FORM THAT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE OVER TIME.

For and in consideration of the Agreements and covenants described below, Transblue Franchise Company,

LLC (“TRANSBLUE”) and (“Franchisee”) enter into this Release of Claims (“Agreement”).
RECITALS
A. TRANSBLUE and Franchisee entered into a TRANSBLUE Franchise Agreement dated
B. [NOTE: Describe the circumstances relating to the release. ]
C. Subject to and as addressed with greater specificity in the terms and conditions set forth below,

TRANSBLUE and Franchisee now desire to settle any and all disputes that may exist between them relating to the
Franchise Agreement.

AGREEMENTS
1. Consideration. [NOTE: Describe the consideration paid.]
2-3. [NOTE: Detail other terms and conditions of the release.]
4, Release of Claims by Transblue Franchise Company, LLC. In consideration of, and only upon
full payment of $ to TRANSBLUE, and the other terms and conditions of this Agreement, the receipt and

sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, TRANSBLUE, for itself and for each of its affiliated corporations,
subsidiaries, divisions, insurers, indemnitors, attorneys, successors, and assigns, together with all of its past and
present directors, officers, employees, attorneys, agents, assigns and representatives does hereby release and forever
discharge Franchisee and each of his heirs, executors, successors, and assigns of and from any and all actions, suits,
proceedings, claims (including, but not limited to, claims for attorney’s fees), complaints, judgments, executions,
whether liquidated or unliquidated, known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, absolute or contingent, accrued or not
accrued, disclosed or undisclosed, related to the Franchise Agreement. This release does not release Franchisee from
any obligations he may have under this Agreement.

5. Release of Claims by Franchisee. In consideration of the other terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Franchisee, for himself and for each of his
heirs, executors, administrators, insurers, attorneys, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns, does hereby
release and forever discharge TRANSBLUE and each of its respective affiliated corporations, subsidiaries, divisions,
insurers, indemnitors, attorneys, successors, and assigns, together with all of their past and present directors, officers,
employees, attorneys, agents, assigns and representatives in their capacities as such, of and from any and all actions,
suits, proceedings, claims (including, but not limited to, claims for attorney’s fees), complaints, charges, judgments,
executions, whether liquidated or unliquidated, known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, absolute or contingent,
accrued or not accrued, related to the Franchise Agreement.

6. Reservation of Claims Against Non-Settling Parties. TRANSBLUE and Franchisee expressly
reserve their right and claims against any non-settling persons, firms, corporations, or other entities for whatever
portion or percentage their damages are found to be attributable to the wrongful conduct of said non-settling parties.

7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relative
to the subject matter contained herein, and all prior understandings, representations and agreements made by and

between the parties relative to the contents contained in this Agreement are merged into this Agreement.

8. Voluntary Nature of Agreement. The parties acknowledge and agree that they have entered into
this Agreement voluntarily and without any coercion. The parties further represent that they have had the opportunity
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to consult with an attorney of their own choice, that they have read the terms of this Agreement, and that they fully
understand and voluntarily accept the terms.

9. Governing Law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance
with the law of the State of Washington.

10. Attorneys’ Fees. All rights and remedies under this Agreement shall be cumulative and none shall
exclude any other right or remedy allowed by law. In the event of a breach of this Agreement that requires one of the
parties to enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the non-prevailing party shall pay the prevailing party’s
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by reason of the breach.

Dated: , 20 Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
By
Its

Dated: , 20 FRANCHISEE:
By
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CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
AND ANCILLARY COVENANTS NOT TO COMPETE.

This Confidentiality Agreement and Ancillary Covenants Not to Compete (this “Agreement”) is made and
entered into this day of ,20 (“Effective Date”), between Transblue
Franchise Company, LLC (“Company”), a limited liability company formed under Washington law, with
its principal business address at 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington 98272,
(“Franchisee”) a [TYPE OF ENTITY] with its principal business address

at (the “Business Location”), and
(“Recipient”), an  individual  residing at
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Company, as the result of the expenditure of time, skill, effort and money, developed
and owns a distinctive System for the development and operation of businesses operating under the
TRANSBLUE trade name which offer and provide general contractor services, including specialty
landscape design and construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction
services, and related services and products; and

WHEREAS, Company’s Confidential Information developed and used in connection with the
System provides economic advantages to Company and includes information and knowhow not generally
known to, and not readily ascertainable by proper means by, Company’s competitors who could obtain
economic value from knowledge and use of the Confidential Information; and

WHEREAS, Company has taken and intends to take all reasonable steps to maintain the
confidentiality and secrecy of the Confidential Information; and

WHEREAS, Company has granted Franchisee the limited right to operate a TRANSBLUE
business (the “Franchised Business”) using the System, the Marks and Confidential Information for the
period defined in the Franchise Agreement made and entered into on ,
20 (“Franchise Agreement”), by and between Company and Franchisee; and

WHEREAS, Company and Franchisee have agreed in the Franchise Agreement on the importance
to Company and to Franchisee and other authorized users of the System of restricting the use, access and
dissemination of the Confidential Information; and

WHEREAS, it shall be necessary for certain Personnel, agents, independent contractors, officers,
directors and interest holders of Franchisee, or any entity having an interest in Franchisee to have access to
and to use some or all of the Confidential Information in the management and operation of Franchisee’s
business using the System; and

WHEREAS, Franchisee has agreed to obtain from recipients of Confidential Information written
Agreements protecting the System against unfair competition; and

WHEREAS, Recipient wishes to remain, or wishes to become employed by or associated with
Franchisee; and

WHEREAS, Recipient wishes and needs to receive and use the Confidential Information in the
course of his or her employment or association in order to effectively perform services for Franchisee; and
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WHEREAS, Recipient acknowledges that receipt of and the right to use the Confidential
Information constitutes independent valuable consideration for the representations, promises and covenants
made by Recipient herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions

“Affiliate” means any Person that is directly or indirectly owned or controlled by, controlling, or
under common control with another Person.

“Business Day” means any day other than Saturday, Sunday and national holidays on which the
U.S. postal service is authorized not to deliver mail and any other TRANSBLUE holidays specifically
designated in our Operations Manual.

“Competitive Business” means any business that offers or provides general contracting services,
landscape design and construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction
services, or any business that offers, sells, or provides services, products, materials, items, or equipment
that are the same or similar to those offered by TRANSBLUE businesses, or any business that offers
franchises or licenses for any business that offers or provides general contracting services, landscape design
and construction services, snow plowing services, concrete or asphalt construction services, or any business
that offers, sells, or provides services, products, materials, items, or equipment that are the same or similar
to those offered by TRANSBLUE businesses. A Competitive Business does not include: (a) other
businesses that are licensed or franchised by us or any of our Affiliates; or (b) shares of a class of securities
that are listed on a public stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market and that represent less
than five percent (5%) of that class of securities.

“Confidential Information” means trade secrets, including proprietary and confidential information
relating to the development and operation of TRANSBLUE businesses, including:

(a) computer systems and software programs and manuals for use in TRANSBLUE
businesses;

(b) identity of suppliers and knowledge of Standards for, and suppliers of, Services and
Products as well as fixtures, furnishings, equipment, products, materials and other supplies;

(c) methods of training and management relating to the operation of TRANSBLUE businesses;
(d) Standards, programs and protocols, the Operations Manual, trade secrets (whether or not
meeting the statutory requirements of a trade secret), any other proprietary materials, and

knowledge of, and experience in, developing and operating TRANSBLUE businesses;

(e) sales, marketing and advertising programs, techniques and methods for TRANSBLUE
businesses;

® knowledge of operating results and financial performance of TRANSBLUE businesses;

(2) manager, employee, and independent contractor recruiting, interviewing, orientation and
training programs, procedures and requirements;
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(h) information and data regarding TRANSBLUE business personnel, clients, and billing
information; and

(1) any and all other information that we provide you that we designate proprietary or
confidential.

“Immediate Family” means a person’s spouse, parents, brothers, sisters and children, whether
natural, adopted or through marriage, including parents-in-law, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law and step-
children.

“Legal Entity” means a business entity, including a corporation, general or limited partnership,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other type of legal entity.

“Marks” means the current and future trade names, trademarks, service marks and trade dress used
to identify the services and/or products offered by TRANSBLUE businesses, including the
“TRANSBLUE” mark and the distinctive building design, color scheme and signage of TRANSBLUE
businesses.

“Operations Manual” means Company’s confidential policy manual, as amended from time to time,
which may consist of one or more manuals, including any of Company’s operating system manuals and
management training manuals containing Company’s mandatory and suggested Standards relating to the
development and operation of TRANSBLUE businesses and other information relating to Franchisee’s
obligations, which Company furnishes to franchisees and developers from time to time for use in operating
a TRANSBLUE business. The term “Operations Manual” also includes any directives or other information
or materials provided to franchisees or developers (by any means whatsoever) in connection with the
operation of a TRANSBLUE business that Company deems part of the Operations Manual, including, but
not limited to, bulletins, e-mails, videotapes, audio tapes, compact discs, computer diskettes, magnetic
media, computer software and CD/Roms.

“Owner” means collectively or individually, all Persons holding a direct or indirect ownership
interest in Franchisee or in any Affiliate of Franchisee as designated by Company.

“Person” means any natural person and any business entity, including a corporation, general or
limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other type of legal entity.

“Personnel” means all persons employed by Franchisee in connection with the development,
management or operation of the Franchised Business, including persons in management positions, hourly
or salaried employees, independent contractors, and all other persons who work in or for the Franchised
Business.

“Services and Products means the services, products, promotional items and any other ancillary
services or merchandise designated by us from time to time for sale at or from TRANSBLUE businesses.

“Standards” means the mandatory and suggested specifications, standards, programs and protocols,
training protocols, operating procedures and rules that Company prescribes from time to time for the
operation of a TRANSBLUE business and any other information provided to Franchisee relating to
Franchisee’s development of TRANSBLUE businesses or to any other of Franchisee’s obligations under
the Franchise Agreement and related agreements.

“System” means the business methods, designs, arrangements and other Standards for developing
and operating the Franchised Business, including those pertaining to site selection, construction, building
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design, signage and layouts, equipment, specifications for Services and Products, training, training
protocols, client service, and requirements and policies regarding Personnel, accounting and financial
performance, advertising and marketing programs and information technology, all of which Company may
improve, further develop or otherwise modify from time to time.

Confidentiality

2. Recipient expressly acknowledges that Recipient possesses skills and abilities of a general
nature and has other opportunities for exploiting such skills. Consequently, enforcement of the covenants
made in this Agreement shall not deprive Recipient of any personal goodwill or ability to earn a living.

3. Company and/or Franchisee shall disclose to Recipient some or all of the Confidential
Information relating to the System.

4, Recipient shall receive the Confidential Information in confidence and shall, at all times,
maintain it in confidence, and use the Confidential Information only in the course of his or her employment
by or association with Franchisee and then only in connection with the operation by Franchisee of
TRANSBLUE businesses using the System for so long as Franchisee is authorized by Company to use the
System.

5. Recipient shall not at any time make copies of any documents or compilations containing
some or all of the Confidential Information without Company’s written permission.

6. Recipient shall not at any time disclose or permit the disclosure of the Confidential
Information except to other Personnel of Franchisee and only to the limited extent necessary to train or
assist other Personnel of Franchisee in the development or operation of the Franchised Business using the
System.

7. Recipient shall surrender any material containing some or all of Company’s Confidential
Information to Franchisee or Company, upon request, or upon termination of employment by or association
with Franchisee, or upon conclusion of the use for which such information or material may have been
furnished to Recipient.

8. Recipient shall not at any time, directly or indirectly, do any act or omit to do any act that
would or would likely be injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Confidential
Information and the System.

9. All Operations Manuals are loaned by Company to Franchisee for limited purposes only
and remain the property of Company and may not be reproduced, in whole or in part, without Company’s

consent.

Covenants Not to Compete

10. In order to protect the goodwill and distinctive qualities of the System and the
confidentiality and value of the Confidential Information, and in consideration for the disclosure to
Recipient of the Confidential Information, Recipient agrees and covenants as follows:

10.1  During the term of this Agreement and, except with regard to subsection (i)(c), for

two (2) years following the earlier of the expiration, termination or transfer of all of Franchisee’s
interest in the Franchise Agreement or the termination of Recipient’s employment by or association
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with Franchisee (the “Restriction Period”), Recipient shall not, without Company’s prior consent
(which consent may be withheld at Company’s sole discretion):

1) as a direct or beneficial owner, or as an investor, partner, director, officer, member,
employee, advisor, consultant, representative or agent or in any other capacity,
have any direct or indirect interest (including through Immediate Family) in,
including any Ownership Interest in, making loans to, engaging in or performing
services for, any Competitive Business in or within:

(a) two hundred (200) miles of the Business Location;

(b) fifty (50) miles of the principal business address of any TRANSBLUE
business in operation or under construction upon the effective date of the
start of the Restriction Period; or

(©) the United States of America (applicable only during the term of this
Agreement).

i) recruit or employ or seek to employ or hire any person who is at the time (or has
been within the preceding twelve (12) months) employed by Company, any of
Company’s Affiliates or any franchisee of Company, or otherwise directly or
indirectly induce such person to leave employment with Company or any of
Company’s Affiliates or franchisees without obtaining the prior written permission
of that person’s employer; or

iii) divert or attempt to divert directly or indirectly, any business, business opportunity
or client of the Franchised Business to any Competitive Business or do anything
injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks or the System.

10.2  Recipient acknowledges and agrees that the covenants contained herein are
reasonable limitations as to time, geographical area, and scope of activity to be restrained and do
not impose a greater restraint than is necessary to protect Company’s goodwill or other business
interests. Recipient also acknowledges and agrees that the covenants are reasonable, proper and
necessary to maintain the reputation and goodwill of the System, generally. Each of the foregoing
covenants is independent of each other covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement.

10.3  Company may, in its sole discretion, reduce the area, duration or scope of any
covenant contained in this Section without Recipient or Franchisee’s consent or the consent of any
Owners, effective upon notice to Recipient. Recipient shall comply with any covenant as so
modified. If all or any portion of a covenant in this Section is held invalid, unreasonable or
unenforceable by a court or agency having jurisdiction, Recipient shall be bound by any lesser
covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted
by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this Section.

Miscellaneous

11. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date first written above and shall continue

in effect until the earlier of the expiration, termination or transfer of all of Franchisee’s interest in the
Franchise Agreement or the termination of Recipient’s employment by or association with Franchisee.

FDD
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12. Franchisee shall make all commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that Recipient acts as
required by this Agreement.

13. Recipient agrees that in the event of a breach of this Agreement, Company would be
irreparably injured and be without an adequate remedy at law. Therefore, in the event of such a breach, or
threatened or attempted breach of any of the provisions hereof, Company shall be entitled to enforce the
provisions of this Agreement and shall be entitled, in addition to any other remedies which are made
available to it at law or in equity (including any right to terminate the Franchise Agreement, as provided
therein), to a temporary and/or permanent injunction and a decree for the specific performance of the terms
of this Agreement, without the necessity of showing actual or threatened harm and without being required
to furnish a bond or other security.

14. Recipient agrees to pay all expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees)
incurred by Company and Franchisee in enforcing this Agreement.

15. Any failure by Company or the Franchisee to object to or take action with respect to any
breach of any provision of this Agreement by Recipient shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of or
consent to that breach or any subsequent breach by Recipient.

16. Arbitration. Recipient agrees that any dispute, controversy or claim between Company and
Recipient arising under, out of, in connection with or in relation to this Agreement, the parties’ relationship,
or the scope or validity of the arbitration obligation under this Section must be submitted to binding
arbitration in accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act. The arbitration will be administered by the
American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) pursuant to its Commercial Arbitration Rules then in effect by
one arbitrator.

16.1. In connection with any arbitration proceeding, each party will submit or file any
claim which would constitute a compulsory counterclaim (as defined by the then-current Rule 13 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure) within the same proceeding as the claim to which it relates. Any such
claim which is not submitted or filed in such a proceeding will be barred.

16.2.  Any arbitration must be on an individual basis and the parties and the arbitrator
will have no authority or power to proceed with any claim as a class action or otherwise to join or
consolidate any claim with any claim or any other proceeding involving third parties. If a court or arbitrator
determines that this limitation or joinder of or class action certification of claims is unenforceable, then the
agreement to arbitrate the dispute will be null and void and the parties must submit all claims to the
jurisdiction of the courts, in accordance with this Agreement.

16.3. The arbitration must take place in the city closest to where Company’s
headquarters is located at the time of the dispute.

16.4. The arbitrator must follow the law and not disregard the terms of this Agreement.
The arbitrator shall be a practicing attorney or retired judge with at least five years total working experience
in commercial law. The arbitrator may not consider any settlement discussions or offers that might have
been made by either party. The arbitrator may not under any circumstances (a) assess punitive or exemplary
damages, or (b) certify a class or a consolidated action. The arbitrator will have the right to make a
determination as to any procedural matters as would a court of competent jurisdiction be permitted to make
in the state in which the main office of Company is located. The arbitrator will also decide any factual,
procedural, or legal questions relating in any way to the dispute between the parties, including, but not
limited to: subject matter, timeliness, scope, remedies, and unconscionability.
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16.5. The arbitrator can issue summary orders disposing of all or part of a claim and
provide for temporary restraining orders, preliminary injunctions, injunctions, attachments, claim and
delivery proceedings, temporary protective orders, receiverships, and other equitable and/or interim/final
relief. Each party consents to the enforcement of such orders, injunctions, etc. by any court having
jurisdiction.

16.6.  The arbitrator will have subpoena powers limited only by the laws of the state in
which the main office of the Company is located.

16.7. The parties to the dispute will have the same discovery rights as are available in
civil actions under the laws of the state in which the main office of Company is then located.

16.8.  All other procedural matters will be determined by applying statutory, common
laws, and rules of procedure that control a court of competent jurisdiction in which the main office of
Franchisor is then located.

16.9.  Other than as may be required by law, the entire arbitration proceedings (including,
but not limited to, any rulings, decisions or orders of the arbitrator) will remain confidential and will not be
disclosed to anyone other than the parties to this Agreement.

16.10. The judgment of the arbitrator on any preliminary or final arbitration award will
be final and binding and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction.

16.11. Company reserve the right, but has no obligation, to advance Recipient’s share of
the costs of any arbitration proceeding in order for such arbitration proceeding to take place and by doing
so will not be deemed to have waived or relinquished its right to seek recovery of those costs in accordance
with this Agreement.

17. Exceptions to Arbitration. Notwithstanding Section 16, the parties agree that the following
claims will not be subject to arbitration.

17.1. any action for equitable relief, including, without limitation, seeking preliminary
or permanent injunctive relief, specific performance, declaratory relief, other relief in the nature of equity
to enjoin any harm or threat of harm to such party’s tangible or intangible property, brought at any time,
including, without limitation, prior to or during the pendency of any arbitration proceeding initiated
hereunder,

17.2. any action in ejectment or for possession of any interest in real or personal
property;

17.3. any action which by applicable law cannot be arbitrated; or

17.4. in the event any third party action, suit or proceeding is commenced against
Company, or any Affiliate, and such action, suit or proceeding relates to any acts, errors, or omissions of
Recipient, Company’s decision to join Recipient to the action, suit or proceeding, or Company’s decision
to file any claim against Recipient relating to the action, suit or proceeding.

18. Costs and Attorney’s Fees. The prevailing party in any action or proceedings arising under,
out of, in connection with, or in relation to this Agreement will be entitled to recover its reasonable costs
and expenses (including attorneys’ fees, arbitrator’s fees and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and
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proof of facts, court costs, and other arbitration or litigation expenses) incurred in connection with the
claims on which it prevailed.

19. Tolling of the Statute of Limitations. All applicable statutes of limitations and defenses
based on the passage of time are tolled while the arbitration procedures in Section 16 are pending. The
parties will take such action, if any, required to effectuate tolling.

20. Governing Law. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the FEDERAL
ARBITRATION ACT (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et. seq.). Except to the extent governed by the Federal Arbitration
Act as required hereby, the UNITED STATES TRADEMARK ACT OF 1946 (LANHAM ACT, 15 U.S.C.
§8§ 1051 et seq.) or other federal law, this Agreement, the Franchise Agreement and all claims arising from
the relationship between Recipient and Company will be governed by the laws of Washington, without
regard to its conflict of laws principles, except that any law regulating the sale of franchises or governing
the relationship of a franchisor and its franchisee will not apply unless jurisdictional requirements are met
independently without reference to this Section.

21. Consent to Jurisdiction. Subject to Section 16 hereof, Recipient agrees that Company may
institute any action against Recipient in any state or federal court of general jurisdiction in Washington, and
Recipient irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of such courts and waive any objection Recipient may have
to either the jurisdiction of or venue in such courts. RECIPIENT HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREES
THAT SERVICE OF PROCESS MAY BE MADE UPON HIM OR HER IN ANY PROCEEDING
RELATING TO OR ARISING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RELATIONSHIP
CREATED BY THIS AGREEMENT BY ANY MEANS ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW.
RECIPIENT FURTHER AGREES THAT WITH RESPECT TO ANY ACTION WHICH
INCLUDES INJUNCTIVE RELIEF OR OTHER EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF, COMPANY MAY
BRING SUCH ACTION IN ANY COURT THAT HAS JURISDICTION.

22. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties regarding the subject matter
hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a duly authorized writing executed by all parties.

23. The rights and remedies of Company under this Agreement are fully assignable and
transferable and shall inure to the benefit of its respective Affiliates, successors and assigns. The respective
obligations of Franchisee and Recipient hereunder may not be assigned by Franchisee or Recipient, without
the prior consent of Company.

24. Any and all notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be personally delivered, sent by registered mail, or sent by other means which affords the sender evidence
of delivery or rejected delivery (including, without limitation, private delivery or courier service), which
shall not include electronic communication, such as e-mail, to the respective parties at the following
addresses, unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party, and
shall be deemed so delivered:

a. at the time delivered by hand;
b. one (1) Business Day after transmission by facsimile (provided that the sender
confirms the facsimile by sending to the other party an original confirmation copy by certified or registered

mail or expedited delivery service delivered within five (5) days after transmission);

c. one (1) Business Day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier
service, provided there is proof of receipt; or
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d. three (3) Business Days after placement in the United States Mail by certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid.

e. Any notice by a means which affords the sender evidence of delivery or rejected
delivery shall be deemed to have been given and received at the date and time of receipt or rejected delivery.

If directed to Company, the notice shall be addressed to:

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
19916 Old Owen Rd. #253

Monroe, Washington 98272
Attention: President

If directed to Recipient, the notice shall be addressed to:

Attention:

If directed to Franchisee, the notice shall be addressed to:

Attention:
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have entered into this Agreement on the Effective Date
as witnessed by their signatures below.

COMPANY: Transblue Franchise Company, LLC
By:

Name:
Title:

RECIPIENT:

By:
Name:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Name:
Title:
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CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

Directions. Each Franchisee employee or independent contractor of Franchisee with access to
Franchisor’s Confidential Information, including Franchisee’s Computer System which may
contain Franchisor’s proprietary software, shall complete and sign one copy of this
Confidentiality Agreement and the Franchisee shall return it to the Franchisor.

Print your name

Your address (street, Street
town, state, ZIP) Town
State | ZIP

Your phone number
(with area code

Name of the Franchisee
(the “Franchisee”) who is
your employer or with
whom you have an
independent contractor
agreement

City and state in which City State
Franchisee is located
Identify the position you
hold or will hold with the
Franchisee

In consideration of your position or independent contractor relationship with the above
Franchisee, you, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge and agree that:

1. Confidentiality Agreement. The Franchisee operates a franchised TRANSBLUE
Business (the “Franchised Business”) under a franchise agreement with TRANSBLUE
FRANCHISE COMPANY, LLC (the “Franchisor”). During the term of your employment or
independent contractor relationship arrangement with the Franchisee and for all time thereafter,
you agree not to communicate, divulge, or use for the benefit of any person or entity (such as a
partnership, association, limited liability company, corporation, or other entity) any confidential
information, knowledge, or know-how concerning the training you receive and the methods of
operation of the Franchised Business that may be communicated to you by virtue of your
employment, affiliation, or independent contractor relationship with the Franchisee. Any and all
information, knowledge, know-how, techniques, and other data that the Franchisor designates as
confidential shall be deemed confidential for purposes of this Confidentiality and Non-competition
Agreement (the “Agreement.”). You acknowledge and agree that any all information you obtain,
or to which you have access, concerning the Franchisee’s Computer System, or any software or
electronic media used by the Franchisee, including without limitation any passwords, or
information used to access the Computer System, any software, or any electronic media, shall be
deemed confidential and subject to the terms of this Agreement.

FDD 1 TRANSBLUE®



2. Third-party beneficiary. The Franchisor is a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement
and may enforce it, solely or jointly with the Franchisee at the Franchisor’s sole discretion. Any
violation of this Agreement will cause the Franchisor and the Franchisee irreparable harm, and,
therefore, the Franchisor or the Franchisee, or both, may apply for the issuance of an injunction
preventing you from violating this Agreement in addition to any other remedies it or they may
have hereunder, at law or in equity.

I have read and understand this Confidentiality Agreement. I agree to be bound by this
Confidentiality Agreement. [ have a copy of this Confidentiality Agreement.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Washington.

The only way this Agreement can be changed is in a writing signed by the Franchisor, the
Franchisee and you.

ACKNOWLEDGED BY YOU

/s/

Name Printed:

Date:
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TRANSBLUE®

EXHIBIT “F”
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

STATE ADDENDA
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ADDENDUM TO

TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the California Franchise
Investment Act. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body:

THE CALIFORNIA INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT
www.dfpi.ca.gov.

SECTION 31125 OF THE CALIFORNIA INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES US TO GIVE YOU
A DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCIAL
PROTECTION AND INNOVATION BEFORE WE ASK YOU TO CONSIDER A MATERIAL
MODIFICATION OF YOUR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT.

Item 3.

Item 3 is amended to provide that neither we nor any other person identified in Item 2 is subject to
any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange,
as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling
such persons from membership in such association.

Item S.

The Department of Financial Protection and Innovation requires that the franchisor defer the
collection of all initial fees from California franchisees until the franchisor has completed its pre-
opening obligations and the franchisee is open for business.

Item 8.

1. You must obtain and maintain required insurance coverage for the Franchised Business through
our Affiliate W Business Solutions, LLC. W Business Solutions, LLC is a licensed broker of
Business Insurance Management, Inc. dba Cannarisk Insurance Brokers, 1818 Westlake Avenue

North, Suite 320, Seattle, Washington 98109, California License Number 0G53219.

2. You must use the services of W Business Solutions, LLC for all authorized financial merchant
services for the Franchised Business. W Business Solutions, LLC is an authorized
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ADDENDUM TO

TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

(continued)

reseller for TSYS Merchant Solutions LLC, 1601 Dodge Street, Suite 26 East, Omaha, Nebraska
68102, California License Number 102313772.

Item 17.

1. California Business & Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franchisee concerning termination, transfer or nonrenewal of a franchise. If the Franchise
Agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

2. Termination of the Franchise Agreement by us because of your insolvency or bankruptcy may
not be enforceable under applicable federal law (11 U.S.C.A. 101 et seq.).

3. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

4. You must sign a general release if you are granted a successor franchise or transfer your
franchise. These provisions may be unenforceable under California law. California Corporations
Code 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 20010 voids a waiver
of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 20000 through
20043).

5. The Franchise Agreement requires the application of the laws of Washington. This provision
may not be enforceable under California law.

6. The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in the office
of the American Arbitration Association that is nearest to our principal business address with the
costs being borne as determined by the arbitrator. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to
consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as
Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the
Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum
outside the State of California.
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ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of California and is for the purpose of
complying with California statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended to
include the following:

1. We will defer the collection of all initial fees from you until we have completed our pre-
opening obligations and the franchise is open for business.

2. Article 23.4. of the Franchise Agreement contain a covenant not to compete which extends
beyond the term of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California
law.

3. Article 25.13. of the Franchise Agreement requires the application of the laws of

Washington. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

In all other respects, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced according to its
terms. Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum
and consents to be bound by all of its terms.

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:
Name Printed:
Title:

Dated:

[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP]

By:
Name Printed:
Title:

Dated:
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ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON

1. Item 5 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is hereby amended with the addition of the
following language:

In lieu of an impound of franchise fees, the Franchisor will not require or accept the
payment of any initial franchise fees until the franchisee has (a) received all initial training that it
is entitled to under the franchise agreement or offering circular, and (b) is open for business.

2. Item 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is hereby amended with the addition of the
following language:

Washington law RCW 19.100.180(2)(i) and (j) provides certain rights and remedies to
franchisees in connection with termination or renewal of a franchise. More specifically
Washington law provides that it is unlawful for a franchisor to:

(1) Refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating the franchisee for the fair market
value, at the time of expiration of the franchise, of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment,
and furnishings purchased from the franchisor, and good will, exclusive of personalized materials
which have no value to the franchisor, and inventory, supplies, equipment, and furnishings not
reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business: PROVIDED, That compensation
need not be made to a franchisee for good will if (1) the franchisee has been given one year’s notice
of nonrenewal and (ii) the franchisor agrees in writing not to enforce any covenant which restrains
the franchisee from competing with the franchisor: PROVIDED FURTHER, That a franchisor
may offset against amounts owed to a franchisee under this subsection any amounts owed by such
franchisee to the franchisor.

() Terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term except for good cause. Good cause
shall include, without limitation, the failure of the franchisee to comply with lawful material
provisions of the franchise or other agreement between the franchisor and the franchisee and to
cure such default after being given written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in
no event need be more than thirty days, to cure such default, or if such default cannot reasonably
be cured within thirty days, the failure of the franchisee to initiate within thirty days substantial
and continuing action to cure such default: PROVIDED, That after three willful and material
breaches of the same term of the franchise agreement occurring within a twelve-month period, for
which the franchisee has been given notice and an opportunity to cure as provided in this
subsection, the franchisor may terminate the agreement upon any subsequent willful and material
breach of the same term within the twelve-month period without providing notice or opportunity
to cure: PROVIDED FURTHER, That a franchisor may terminate a franchise without giving prior
notice or opportunity to cure a default if the franchisee: (1) Is adjudicated a bankrupt or insolvent;
(i) makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or similar disposition of the assets of the
franchise business; (iii) voluntarily abandons the franchise business; or (iv) is convicted of or
pleads guilty or no contest to a charge of violating any law relating to the

FDD F-4 TRANSBLUE®



ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON
(continued)

franchise business. Upon termination for good cause, the franchisor shall purchase from the
franchisee at a fair market value at the time of termination, the franchisee’s inventory and supplies,
exclusive of (i) personalized materials which have no value to the franchisor; (ii) inventory and
supplies not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business; and (iii), if the franchisee
is to retain control of the premises of the franchise business, any inventory and supplies not
purchased from the franchisor or on his or her express requirement: PROVIDED, That a franchisor
may offset against amounts owed to a franchisee under this subsection any amounts owed by such
franchisee to the franchisor.

3. Washington law RCW 19.100.180(2)(g) provides that it is unlawful to require the
franchisee to assent to a release, assignment, violation or waiver which would relieve the franchisor
from any liability imposed by the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act.

4. Washington law provides that non-compete agreements will only be enforceable if (a)
when hired, the employer discloses the terms of the covenant in writing to the prospective
employee no later than acceptance by the employee of an offer of employment; or (b) if entered
after commencement of employment, the employer provides independent consideration; and the
employee earns more than $100,000.00 a year, or $250,000.00 for an independent contractor.
Further, any non-compete covenant with a duration longer than eighteen (18) months is
unreasonable and unenforceable. Finally, a franchisor may not restrict, restrain, or prohibit a
franchisee from soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor or a franchisee of the same
franchisor.
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ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of Washington and is for the purpose of
complying with Washington statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended to
include the following:

1. Section 2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended with the inclusion of the
following language:

In lieu of an impound of franchise fees, the Franchisor will not require or accept the payment of
any initial franchise fees until the franchisee has (a) received all initial training that it is entitled to
under the franchise agreement or offering circular, and (b) is open for business.

2. The state of Washington has a statute, RCW 19.100.180 which may supersede the franchise
agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal
of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement
in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your
franchise.

3. In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration site shall
be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the
arbitration, or as determined by the arbitrator.

4. Article 25.13. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following
language:

If any of the provisions in the Franchise Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement are
inconsistent with the relationship provisions of R.C.W. 19.100.180 or other requirements of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, the provisions of the Act will prevail over the
inconsistent provisions of the Franchise Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement with
regard to any franchise sold in Washington.

5. Article 25.15. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following
language:

A release or waiver of rights executed by you will not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement
after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel.
Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not be
enforceable.
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ADDENDUM TO
TRANSBLUE®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON
(continued)

6. Article 23.6. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by adding the following sentence:

We will purchase your inventory and supplies for their fair market value at the time of termination
of the Franchise Agreement for good cause, subject to and in compliance with RCW
19.100.180(2)()).

7. Article 20.4.5. of the Franchise Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the
following language:

Transfer Fee. You pay us a transfer fee in the amount of our reasonable legal fees and administrative costs
incurred, and our reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, including, without limitation, travel, meals, lodging
and other investigative expenses involved in meeting with or qualifying the transferee. If the proposed
transfer is among your owners or first degree relatives, the transfer fee will be waived, although you are
required to reimburse us for any reasonable legal and administrative costs we incur in connection with the
transfer.

8. Each provision of this Addendum is effective only to the extent, with respect to such
provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act are met independently without reference to this addendum.

9. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced in
accordance with its terms.

Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum
and consents to be bound by all of its terms.

Transblue Franchise Company, LLC

By:
Name Printed:
Title:

Dated:

[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP]
By:
Name Printed:
Title:

Dated:
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State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:
STATE Effective Date
California Pending
Virginia December 31, 2019
Washington May 13, 2020
Wisconsin November 27, 2019
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TRANSBLUE®

EXHIBIT “G”
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

RECEIPTS

FDD G TRANSBLUE®



RECEIPT
TRANSBLUE®

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Transblue Franchise Company, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York law requires that Transblue Franchise Company, LLC provide this Franchise Disclosure Document at the
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or
the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan law requires that Transblue
Franchise Company, LLC provide this franchise Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution
of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Transblue Franchise Company, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and appropriate state agency listed in Exhibit
“C”. Transblue Franchise Company, LLC’s registered agents authorized to receive service of process are listed in
Exhibit “C”.

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is:
David Vetter James Wescott

David Wescott Vince Ortiz
Dylan Moses
The principal business address and telephone number for the individuals listed above is: Transblue Franchise
Company, LLC, 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington 98272, Phone: (425) 658-0098

Date of Issuance: December 11, 2020

I received a disclosure document dated , that included the following Exhibits:
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES AND LIST OF STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
COPY OF CURRENT FORM OF GENERAL RELEASE

SAMPLE CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENTS

STATE ADDENDA

. RECEIPTS

DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:

Signed:
Date Signed:
Print Name and Address:

QmMmoOwp»

Please sign and date this Receipt (with the date you received the Franchise Disclosure Document) and if you received
it electronically via email, also: Open the attached Franchise Disclosure Document to verify that you can download
it; then immediately Reply to All, with a cc to the email address listed on the cover page of this Franchise Disclosure
Document, stating that you received and downloaded this Franchise Disclosure Document.

Also, print, sign and date a copy of this Receipt (with the date you received this Franchise Disclosure
Document), and return the signed Receipt by mail to us at: Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, 19916 Old
Owen Rd. #253, Lynnwood, Washington 98037.

FRANCHISEE'S COPY
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RECEIPT
TRANSBLUE®

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Transblue Franchise Company, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York law requires that Transblue Franchise Company, LLC provide this Franchise Disclosure Document at the
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or
the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan law requires that Transblue
Franchise Company, LLC provide this franchise Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution
of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Transblue Franchise Company, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and appropriate state agency listed in Exhibit
“C”. Transblue Franchise Company, LLC’s registered agents authorized to receive service of process are listed in
Exhibit “C”.

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is:
David Vetter James Wescott

David Wescott Vince Ortiz
Dylan Moses
The principal business address and telephone number for the individuals listed above is: Transblue Franchise
Company, LLC, 19916 Old Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington 98272, Phone: (425) 658-0098

Date of Issuance: December 11, 2020

I received a disclosure document dated , that included the following Exhibits:
A. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
B. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. LIST OF STATE AGENCIES AND LIST OF STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
D. COPY OF CURRENT FORM OF GENERAL RELEASE
E. SAMPLE CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENTS
F. STATE ADDENDA
G. RECEIPTS

DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:
Signed:
Date Signed:
Print Name and Address:

Please sign and date this Receipt (with the date you received the Franchise Disclosure Document) and if you received
it electronically via email, also: Open the attached Franchise Disclosure Document to verify that you can download
it; then immediately Reply to All, with a cc to the email address listed on the cover page of this Franchise Disclosure
Document, stating that you received and downloaded this Franchise Disclosure Document.

Also, print, sign and date a copy of this Receipt (with the date you received this Franchise Disclosure
Document), and return the signed Receipt by mail to us at: Transblue Franchise Company, LLC, 19916 Old

Owen Rd. #253, Monroe, Washington 98272.
FRANCHISOR'S COPY
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